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ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD COMPANY^ 

To The 

INTERSTATE COI^I\/IERCE COMMISSiON 

For The 

Year Ended December 31, 1995 

Name, official title, telephone number, and office address of officer in cfiarge of correspondence 

witfi tfie Comrriission regarding tfiis report: 

(Name) J ^ 5 _ p O R M A N ^ . : (Title) M A N A G E R j G E I ^ 

(Telepfione number) (312) 755-7710 , 

(Office address) jg5jjORTHC!TYFRONT PLAZA DRIVE. CHICAGO. IL. 60611 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Dotdtet No. 38559 Raikonti Classification Index, served January 20, 1983, modified the reportinc requiremerits for 
Classes il. III, and all switchinfl and terminal companies. These carriers will notify the Commission only If 5h# 
calculation results in a different revenue level then Hs current classificatitjn. 

The dark border on Ihe schedules represents dato tl-iat are captured for processing by the Commission. 

rt Is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of 
information. This esMmale includes time for reviewing instructions, seaiching existing data sources, gathering 
and maintaining the data needeJ, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. CkWfimenta 
concerning the accuracy of this burden estiiriate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed to 
the Section of Administrative Services, Interstate Coinmerce Commission and the Office of Information and 
Regulatory Affairs, Offica of Management and Budget 

Railroad Annual Repoit R-1 



noed lnliaia:IC Yaar lOOS 

2, 

3, 

A SCHEDULES OMITIED BY RESPONDENT 

Tha lanpondant. at it* option, may otnH pagan from thi* raport providad there i* nothing to raport or tha 
schedul** ar* not appllcabl*. 

Show baiovir th* pagwi axcludad and Indkat* th* aohadul* numhar and (iU* In Ih* apac* provid«i batow, 

K no schadul** ware omHtod Indicata 'NONE', 

Paflni Schetluie No. Tib* 

RailfOBd AnntMklRapoft R-1 



Road InitialsilC Yeor:1996 

B. IDENTmr OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to data returned on the corresponding page of 
previous reports. In case any changes of the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place during the year 
covered by this report, they sfiould be explained in full detail, 

1, Give in ftill the exact name of the respondent. Use the words The" and XJornpany" only when they are parts of the 
corporate name. Be careful io distinguish between railroad and railway. The corporate name should be given unHormly 
throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and in the 'Verification." If the report Is made by 
receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals otherwise in possession of the property, state names and 
facts with precisksn. If the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special Permission from the Commisston, 
Accounting, and Valuation Board, indicate such fact on line 1 below and list ttie consolidated group on page A, 

2, If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act: if under a general law, give date ot flling 
certificate of organizations; if a r€iorganizatk>p has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or other 
trust, give also date whteh such receivership or other possession begfin. If a partnership, give date of formation and also 
names in full of present partners, 

3, State the occaston for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the 
fact. Give date of organization of original corporation and rt fer to laws under wrhich organized. 

1. Exact name of common carrier making this report ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD COMPANY 

2, Date of incorporation DECEMBER 31, 1971 

3, Under laws of what Government, Stats, or Territory organized? If more than one, name all. If In bankruptcy, give court 
of Jurisdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or trusteeship anrl of appointment of receivers or Uustees; DEUWARE 

4, If the respondent was reorganized during the year. Involved In a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business 
under a different name, givo full particulars: SEE NOTES BEGINNING ON PAGE 9, 

Stockholders Reports 

5. The respondent Is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of rts latest 

annual report to stockholders. 

Check appropriate box: 

Two copies are attached to this reporl. 
Two copies will be submitted (date) 

X No annual report to stockholders Is prepared. TWO COPIES OF FORM 10- K APE ATTACHED TO THIS REPORT. 

Railfoad Annual Repixt R-1 



Road ln«ials:IC Yaar: 1 ges 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECnONS 

Stat* tha par valu* of aach share of stock Common. »1,00 p*r »hara; «r»t prefarrad, par ihara: second praian-ad, 
t par share; dabantura stock, $ par shar*, 
Stat* vvhathsr or nol aach share of slock has tha right lo ona vola; W not, give full particulais in a loolnote 
YES 
Are voting nght* proportional lo holdings? YES If not, Stat* in a footnote Ihe relalk>n between holdings and coiresponding 
voting rights, 
Ar* voting rights attached to any s*curtti*s olher than stock? NO M so, name In a footnota aach »acurity, other than stock lo 
v^teh voling righis ar* allaohad (a* of tha ctosa of th* y«af), and stata in detail the relation between holdings and cortasponding 
voling right*, slating whathar voling right* are aciual or contingent, and If conlinger*, showing th* contingency. 
Ha* any class or iasue of necuriti** any specia' privileg** In Iha alsdion of director*, tru»l**«, or manager*, or in Ih * 
del*rminallon of corporate aclion by any method? NO If »o. dasorib* fully in a footnote each »uch class or issue and giv* a 
succinct statannent ahowing claarly the charactar and axlar.l of »uch privilege*. 

Give Iha dat* of tha lata«t closing of Iha stock book prtor to tha aciual liling of this leport ,il u i m the purpose of such closing: 

BOOKS NOT CLOSED 
Slats tha lotal voting power of all security holders ot the respondent at the data oi »ueh doting, if within on* year of the dat* ot 
such Illing; it nol, stata as ot lha close of tha yaar, 1(X) vote*, aa of DECEMBER 31, 1M5. 
Stalelhatotalnumberof stockholder* of record, a* of th * data thown in answer to inquiry No 7, 1 stockholdar 
Qiv* the namat ot the thirty security holdert of tha respondent vif'O, at tha dale of tha latest doting of the slock book or 
compliatlon of lisl of siockholdars of the respondent frf wilhin ona yaar prior lo th* aciual tiling of this raport) had the highatt 
voling powart In the letpondanl, showing tor each his address, tha number of voles v^ich w* would have had a righl lo catt on 
thai data had a meeling then b*en In order, and tha classiHScatioii of tha number of votes lo wtiich he wat aniitlad, whfch ratp*ct 
lo s*curili*s hald by him, such tacuriliat being elat*m*d a* common ilock, *acond preferted ttock, first preferrad ttock, and 
olhar securitie*, *taling in a y,->tnola the name* of tuch cther tacurilies (if any). If any tuch holiJer held in tnist, give (in a 
feolnot*) th* particulart of the Initt, In tha cat* of voling Initt *gfaam«nt», give at supplemenlal informal on tha names and 
addrastat ofihe thirty largest holdert of the voting tnitt certificatssanti the amount ot their Individual holdings If the slock book 
wat nol do ted or the liot of ttockholdert compiled within such year, show such thirty security holders as of the close ol the year. 
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Road Initials: IC Year: 1805 

C . VOTING POWERS AND E L E C T I O N S (oonUnued) 

10. stale the lolal number of votes cast at the latest ganaral meeting tor election of directors of the respondent 

100 votes cast 

11. Ghre the date of such meeting. APRIL 20,1005. 

12. Qlva the place of such masting, CHICAGO, IL, 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

CONSOUDATION 

THIS REPORT IS FILED ON A CONSOUDATED BASIS, THE FOUOWING COMPANIES ARE HEREIN CONSOUDATED: 

laiNOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD COMPANY 

WATERLOO RAILWAY COMPANY 

KENSINGTON & EASTERN RAILROAD COMPANY 

CHICAGO INTERMODAL COMPANY 

MISSISSIPPI VALLEY CORPORATION 

Fiallroed Annual Raport R -1 



Road Initials;IC Year; 1995 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSiTION - ASSETS 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

Uns 

No. 

Cross 

Check Account TlUe 

(«) 

Balance al close 

of yaar 

(b) 

Balance at begin­

ning of year 

(0) 

Uns 

No, 

1 701 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash 2,707 3,768 1 

2 702 Temporary Cash Investments 180 8,408 2 

3 703 Special Deposits 100 188 3 

4 704 

Accounts Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 030 1,030 4 

6 705 - Interline and Olh*r Balances 802 888 6 

8 708 - Customers 13,010 11,787 8 

7 707 - Olher 3,038 1,870 7 

« 700,708 - Accrued Accounis R*ceivabl*s 27,807 20,006 8 

0 708.5 - Receivables from Affiliated Companies 42 13C 0 

10 700.8 - Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts (1,883) (2,211) 10 

11 710,711,714 Working Funds Prepaymsnls Cefsriad Incom* Tax Debits 21,334 24,270 11 

12 712 Mat*rials and Supplies 14,038 16,740 12 

13 713 Other Curisnl Asssts 7,868 0,534 19 

14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 01,840 06,802 14 

16 716,716,717 

OTHER ASSETS 

Special Funds 2,786 2,801 15 

10 721,721,6 lnv*slm*nts and Advancas Affiliated Companies 

(Sch*dul*s310arid310A) 40,814 10,361 

16 

17 7,- 2, 723 Other Invesimenls and Advancss 682 863 17 

IB 724 Allowances for Nal Unrsslizad Loss on Noncurrent 

MarkelabI* Equity Securitie* - Cr, 0 0 

18 

10 737,738 Propeity Used tn Other than Carrier Oparation 

(Less Dspredation) 115 40,047 40,843 

10 

20 730, 741 Othsr A t t s l t 8,364 3,102 20 

21 743 Other Deferred Debils 0,038 11,067 21 

22 744 Accumulated Daferrad Income Tax Debils 288 0 22 

JW TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 100,080 70,027 23 

24 731,732 

ROAD AND EQUIPMENT 

Rosd (Schedule 330) L-30 cols, h & b 1,062,130 004,874 24 

26 731,732 Eauipment (Schedule 330) L -39 Colt, h 8 b 143,038 114,676 25 

26 731,732 UnaRocsted Items 0 0 28 

27 733, 736 Accumulated Depreciation and Amortizalion 

(Schedules 335,342,351) (37,060) (25,002) 

27 

25 Nat Road and Equipment 1,168,800 1,083,647 28 

20 * TOTAL ASSETS 1,380,847 1,258,376 20 
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Road lnitlals:IC Year:1995 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 

Una 

No. 

Crot t 

Check Account Title 

(a) 

Balarwe at close 

of year 

(b) 

Balance at b e g i n ­

ning of year 

(0) 

Une 

No. 

30 761 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Loans and Notes Payable 0 0 30 

31 752 Accounts Payable; Interline and Olher Balances 631 1,072 31 

32 753 Audiled Accounis and Wages 6,856 7,732 32 

33 754 Olher Accounis Payable 560 050 33 

34 755. 756 Interesi end Dividends Payable 5,684 6,001 34 

35 757 Payables to Affilialsd Companies 13 60,000 35 

36 750 Accrued Accounlt Payable 03,250 07,526 36 

37 760. 761, 781.8, 762 Taxes Accrued 23,160 16,728 37 

38 763 Olher Currant Uabilities 10,713 20,024 38 

30 764 Equipment Obligations and Olher Long-Term Debl 

due Within Ons Year 10,686 0,664 

39 

40 

41 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 160,562 221,796 40 40 

41 765, 767 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Funded Debt Unmalured 367,226 265.300 41 

42 768 Equipment Obligations 0 0 42 

43 766.5 Capitalized Lease Obligations 12,840 18.502 43 

44 765 Debt in Default 0 0 4« 

45 769 Accounis Payable; Affiliated Companies 0 0 45 

46 770.1, 770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium (6,130) (6.183) 46 

47 781 Inierest In Default 0 0 47 

48 783 Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Government Authorilies 0 0 48 

40 786 Accumulaled Deferred Income Tax Crediis 235,645 213.851 40 

50 771 772, 774, 775, 

782, 784 

Olher Long-Term Uabilities and Deferred Credits 

124,376 132,676 

50 

51 51 TOTAL NON-CURRENT UABIUTIES 733,057 844,146 

50 

51 

52 701, 702 

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

ToUl Capilal Stock:(Schedule 230) (L 53 & 54) 62 

53 

54 

Common Stock 0 0 53 53 

54 Preferred Stock 0 0 54 

55 Discount on Capital Stock 0 0 55 

56 704, 705 Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 129,578 129,090 56 

57 797 

Retained Earnings: 

Appropriated 1,033 086 57 

58 708 Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 334,417 262.358 58 

60 798.1 Net Unrealized Loss on Non-curr , jn l Marketable 59 

Equity Securities 0 0 

80 708.8 Less Treasury Slock 0 0 60 

61 Net Stockholders Equity 465,028 302.434 61 

82 * TOTAL UABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 1,350,547 1,258,376 62 
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Rood InitialsilC Year: 1995 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF f INANCIAL POSITION 
Dollars in Thousands 

EXPLANATORY NOTES 

The rvstes listed below are provided to d'isclose supplementary infoimation on matters which have an important effect on 
the fl-iancial condition of the carrier. The carrier shall give the particulars called for herein and wtiere there is nothing to 
report insert Ihe word "none"; and in additkjn thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable partfculars other matters 
involving material amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted 
accounting ond reporling principles, except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements explaining (1) service 
Interruptitan insurance policies and indicating tlie amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work 
stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additkmal premium respondent may be obligated to pay In tho event such 
Itssses are sustained by other railroads; (2) particulars concerning obligations for stock purchase options granted to officers 
and employees; and (3) what entries have been made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of 
mortgages and other arrangements. 

1, AiTHJunt (estimated, if necessary) of net Income or retained income which has to be provWed for capital expenditures, 
ond for sinking and other funds pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mixtgages, deeds of trust, or other 
contracts $ NONE, 

2, Estimated ainount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and 
available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of tt'ie year following that tor which the report is made 

$ NONE, 

3, (a) Explain the procedure In accounting tor pensitan tunds and recording in the accounts the current and past service 
pension costs, indicating whether or nof consistent with the prior year SEE NOTES BEGINNING ON PAGE 9, 

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuarially computed value of vested benefits over the total of 
the pension fund, $ NONE , 

(c) 

(d) 

Isanypartofpenfion plan funded? Specify, Yes X No 
(i) If funding is by insurance, give r«ime ot insuring company , 
If funding is by trust agreement, list trustt.e(8) BANK OF AMERICA 

Date of trust agreement or latest amendment JANUARY 1, 1989, 
If respondent is affiliated in any way with tne trustee(s), explain affiliation; , 

Ust affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis tor allocating 
charges under the agreement, . 
(0 Is any part of the pension plan fund Invested in stock or other cecuritios of the respondent or any of Its affiliates? 
Specify. Yes X No 
If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security: SEE NOTE BELOW, 

(il) Are voting rights attached to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify, Yes X No If yes, who 
determiites how stock is voted ? ET/IPLOYEE HOLDER THRU TRUSTEE 

4, State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by tho Federal Election Campaign Act af 
1971 (18U,S,C, 610), Yes No X 

6, (a) The amount of employers contribution to employee stock ownership plans for the currenl year was $ 20,000,00 
(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting (tont contributions to 

qualified employee sttack ownership plans for fhe current year was $ NONE, 

6, In reference to Docket No, 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the 
non - operating expense account, $ NON E, 

NOTE: CONTRIBUTIONS TO PENSION PLAN ARE MADE IN CASH, EMPLOYEES HAVE 
FOUR (4) DiFFERFNT INVFSTf.lFNT OFTIONS, ONr Of WIIIC'! ffi GTOCK 
OFTHE PARENT COMPANY. ILLINOIS CENTRAL CORPORA'i ION. 
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1995, LATEST INFORMATION 266,639 SHARES, 

Continued on following page 
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Road lnitials:IC Year: 1995 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7, Give partfculars with respect to contingent assets and Mabaities at the ckjse of the year, in accordance with 
Instructions 5-6 in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflocted in the amounts of 
the respondent 

Disctoso the nature and annount of contingency that Is motor ial. 

Examples of contingent liabilities are ttems which nnay become obligations as a result of pending or threatened 
litigation, assessments or possible assessments of additional taxes md agreements or obligations to repurchase 
securities or property. Additional pages may be added if more space is needed, (Explain and/or reference to the 
following pages,) 

REFER TO ATTACHED COPIES OF FORM 10-K AND NOTES BEGINNING ON PAGE 9, 

(a) Changes I n . , 0 - , ; ~n Accounts 

8. Marketable Equity Securities 

Cost Market 
Dr,(a) 

to Income 
Dr,(Cr) to 

Stockholders' Equity; 

^Current Year) 
as of / / 

Current Portfolio ' N/A ^Current Year) 
as of / / Noncurrent Portfolio N/A $ 
(Previous Year) 
asof / / 

1 Current Portfolio N/A N/A (Previous Year) 
asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A 

(b) Al / / , gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining to marketable securities were as follows: 

Losses 

Current 
NoncurronI 

Gains 

$ 

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of $ on tho sale at marketable equity securities was included in net income for 
(year), Tho cost of securities sold was based on tho (method) cost of all the shares ot each security held at time 

of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and tosses arising after date of the financial statements but prior to the 
filing, app!i.w-3b!s tr, r,-»irW»tol>!r v<4uity sec.jfltiw* OwntfJ ai l««M<-t; siiee! daie chaii be diccioced bciovv 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year. 
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Road InMiaJs: IC Year l DOS 

200, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES — Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEW.ciNTS 

The Railroad 

Illinois Central Corporation ("IC"), a holding company, was incorporated under 
the laws of Delaware. IC, through Its wholly-owned subsidiary, Illinois Central Railroad 
Company (the "Railroad"), is principally engaged in the rail freight transportation 
business. The Railroad operates 2,700 miles of main line track between Chicago and 
the Gulf of Mexico, primarily transporting chemicals, grain and milled grain, coal, paper 
and intermodal commodities. 

Extraordinary Items 

In 1995, the Railroad prepaid the holders of its $160 million Senior Notes at face 
value plus accrued interest and a prepayment penalty. The prepayr lent resulted in an 
extraordinary loss of $18.4 million, $11,4 million after-tax. The loss resulted from the 
premium paid, the write-off of unamortized financing fees and costs associated with the 
prepayment. The monies used to fund the prepayment were provided by commercial 
paper, the net proceeds of the 7,75% Notes and $40 million from existing lines of credit. 
See Note 8, 

The 1993 extraordinary loss resulted from the retirement of the Railroad's 14-1/8% 
Senior Subordinated Debentures (the "Debentures") and refinancing the Permanent 
Facility. The loss was $23.4 million, net of tax benefits of $12.6 million. The loss 
resulted from the premium paid, the write-off of unamortized financing fees and debt 
discount and costs associated with calling the Debentures. The net proceeds of the 
6.75% Notes, borrowings under the $180 million Revolving Credit Facility and other 
available cash were used to fund the retirement of the Debentures. See Note 8. 

Materials and Supplies 

Materials and Supplies, valued using the average cost method, consist of track 
material, switches, car and locomotive parts and fuel 

As of December 31, 1995, the Railroad was party to four diesel fuel collar 
agreements under which the Railroad receives or makes monthly payments based on 
the monthly average near-by contract price for Heating Oil #2 traded on the New York 
Mercantile Exchange (the "Contract Price"), which was $.577 per gallon for December 
1995. Under the agreements, the Railroad receives or makes monthly payments on 
notional amounts based on the excess or deficiency of the Contract Price over or under 
an amount averaging approximately $.59 or $ 44 per gallon, respectively. As of 
December 31, 1995, the agreements cover notional quantities amounting to 3,000,000 
gallons through June 1996 (approximately 65% of requirements). An agreement covering 
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10 Road Initials: IC Year 1005 

200, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES — Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STA fEMENTS 

800,000 gallons for the period July 1996 to June 1997 contains a put, whereby the issuer 
may increase the notional amount to 2,000,000 gallons per month at $.55 or $.43 per 
gallon, respectively. The put expires March 29, 1996. 

Leases 

As of December 31, 1995, the Railroad leased 7,295 of its cars and 178 of its 
locomotives. These leases generally have original terms of 15 years and expire between 
1996 and 2003. Under the terms of the majority of its leases, the Railroad has the right 
of first refusal to purchase, at the end of the lease term, certain cars and locomotives 
at or below fair market value. The Railroad also leases office facilities, computer 
equipment and vehicles. 

Net obligations under capital leases at December 31, 1995 and 1994, included in 
the Consolidated Balance Sheets were $23.2 million and $27.9 million, respectively. 

At December 31, 1995, minimum rental payments under capital and operating 
leases that have initial or remaining noncancellable terms in excess of one year were 
as follows ($ in millions): 

Capital Operating 

1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 , 
2000 
Thereafter 

Total minimum lease payments 

Less: Imputed interest 
Present value of minimum payments 

Total rent expense applicable to noncancellable operating leases amounted to 
$32.4 million in 1995, $48.8 million in 1994 and $47.9 million m 19S3. Most of the 
leases provide that the Railroad pay taxes, maintenance, insurance and certain other 
operating expenses. 

Leases Leases 

$14.2 $37.6 
3.0 30.2 
2.6 20.2 
2.6 17.9 
2.0 11.0 
3.3 34.0 
27.7 $150.9 

4.5 
$23.2 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES - - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Long-Term Debt and Interest Expense 

Long-Term Debt at December 31, consisted of the following ($ in millions): 

1995 1994 
Debentures and other debt, due 1996 to 2056, 4.5% to 10.89% . . . $ 10.2 $ 10.5 
Commercial Paper, at average interest rate 6.19% in 1995 and 4.72% 
in 1994 57.0 15.0 

Notes, due 2003, 6.75% lOO.O 100.0 
Notes, due 2005, 7.75% 100.0 
Medium term notes, due 1998 to 2007, 6.27%-6.98% 100.0 
Senior Notes, 10.02% and 10.4% - 159.8 
Capitalized leases (see Note 7) 12.8 18.5 
Unamortized discount (6.1) (62) 

Total Long-Term Debt $373.9 $297.6 

At December 31, 1995, the aggregate annual maturities and sinking fund 
requiremients for debt payments for 1996 through 2001 and thereafter were $10.7 million, 
$59.4 million, $22.1 million, $2.0 million, $31.6 million, $1.5 million and $263.4 million, 
respectively. The weighted-average interest rate for 1995 and 1994 on total debt 
excluding the effect of discounts, premiums and related amortization was 8.0% and 
8.8%, respectively. 

In 1995, the Railroad prepaid the holders of its $160 million Senior Notes at face 
value plus accrued interest and a prepayment penalty. The monies used to fund the 
prepayment were provided by commercial paper, the net proceeds of the $100 million 
7.75% 10-year notes due May 2005 and $40 million from existing lines of credit. In 
connection with the prepayment, the Railroad amended and restated its revolver with its 
bank lending group (the "Revolver"). The Revolver was increased to $250 million and 
expires in the year 2000. The Railroad pays an annual fee of 17 basis points on the 
Revolver and the Eurodollar offered rate plus 32.5 basis points for any borrowings. The 
line of credit borrowings were replaced with the proceeds of Medium-Term Notes 
("MTN"). The MTN's expire as follows: $20 million (coupon 6.27%) in 1998. $30 million 
(coupon 6.83%) in 2000 and $50 million (coupon 6.98%) in 2007. 

The Railroad's commercial paper is rated A2 by S&P, P2 by Moody's and F2 by 
Fitch and is supported by the Revolver. The Railroad views commercial paper as a 
significant long-term funding source and intends to issue replacement notes as maturities 
occur. Therefore, the $57.0 million outstanding at December 31, 1995 has been 
classified as long-term. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON — EXPLANATORY NOTES — Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Revolver may be used as backup for the commercial paper and for general 
corporate purposes. The available amount is reduced by the outstanding amount of 
commercial paper borrowings and any letters of credit issued on behalf of the Railroad 
under the facility. No amounts have been drawn under the Revolver. At December 31, 
1995, the Revolver was limited to $192.1 million because $57.0 million in commercial 
paper was outstanding and $.9 million in letters of credit had been issued. 

Various borrowings of the Railroad are governed by agreements which contain 
certain affirmative and negative covenants customary for facilities of this nature including 
restrictions on additional indebtedness, investmerits, guarantees, liens, distributions, 
sales and leasebacks, and sales of assets and capital stock. Some also require the 
Railroad to safisfy certain financial tests, including a leverage ratio, an earnings before 
interest and taxes to interest charges ratio, and minimum consolidated tangible net worth 
requirements. See Note 12. 

Interest Expense, Net consisted of the following ($ in millions): 

Years Ended Decennber 31 
1995 1994 1993 

$30.4 $28.9 $33.8 
Less: 

Interest capitalized 1.3 1.4 .8 
Interest income 2.8 1.5 1.2 

Interest Expense, Net $26.3 $26.0 $31.8 

Sale» of Accounts Receivable 

In 1994, the Railroad entered into a revolving agreement to sell undivided 
percentage interests in certain of its accounts receivable, with recourse, to a financiai 
institution. Tbe agreement allows for sales of accounts receivable up to a maximum of 
$50 million at any one time. The Railroad services the accounts receivable sold under 
the agreement and retains the same exposure to credit loss as existed prior to the sale. 
During June 1995, the agreement was extended one year and now expires in June 1998. 
At December 31, 1995, the maximum had been sold pursuant to the agreement. Cosis 
related to the agreement fluctuate with changes in prevailing interest rates. These costs, 
which are included in Other Income, Net, were $3.2 million and $2.2 million for 1995 and 
1994, respectively. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANQAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES — Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Benefit Plans 

All employees of the Raiiroad are covered under the Railroad Retirement 
System instead of Social Security. Additionally, the Railroad provides various refirement 
plans, postemployment benefits and postretirement benefits. 

Retirement Plans. The Railroad has two qualified plans permitting participants to 
make "pre-tax" contribufions of their salary up to Internal Revenue Code limitations and 
each contains a company match provision. The union plan, which started in mid-1995, 
allows union employees covered by local contracts to participate. The Railroad matches 
25% of the first 4% of employee contributions. The management plan's matching 
provisions are 50% of the first 6% of salary deferral. The management plan also 
contains a separate defined contribution portion of 2% of each employee's salary. 
Expenses related to both plans were $1.1 million, $1.0 million, and $.9 million in 1995, 
1994 and 1993, respecfively. All Railroad contributions are fully vested upon 
contribution. 

The Railroad also has a supplemental executive retirement plan ("SERP") which 
covers officers and certain other management employees. The SERP provides for a 
monthly benefit equal to 35% of a participant's final average compensation as defined 
in the plan. The monthly benefit is subject to offsets such as employer contributions to 
the 401(k) plan. The plan was adopted in 1994. The cost was not material in 1994 or 
199f 

Salary Deferral Plans. In addition to the 401 (k) plan, all officers and certain other 
management employees may elect to defer up to 50% of base salary and 100% of 
annual bonus. Participant deferrals are fully vested and earn interest at a specified, 
variable rate. Approximately $.5 million and $.3 million were deferred in 1995 and 1994, 
respectively. 

Unfunded Plan. The Railroad has an unfunded plan whereby 10%> of an officer's 
combined salary and bonus in excess of a wage offset factor ($102,000 in 1995) is 
accrued and earns interest. Amounts accrued are paid when the employee leaves the 
Railroad, normally st i-etirement. Expenaes for this pian were $.4 million, $.3 million and 
$.2 million in 1995, 1994 and 1993, respectively. 

Postemployment Benefit Plans. In addition to its retirement plans, the Railroad 
provides certain postemployment benefits such as long-term salary continuation and 
waiver of medical and life insurance co-payments while on long-term disability. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - - EXPLANATORY NOTES — Cooekjded 

NOTES TO FINANaAL STATEMENTS 

Postretirement Plans. In addition to its retirement plans, the Railroad has three 
benefit plans which provide some postretirement benefits to most former full-fime 
salaried employees and selected former union-represented employees. The medical 
plan for salaried retirees is contributory, with retiree conthbufions adjusted annually if 
expected infiation rate exceeds 9.5%, and contains other cost sharing features such as 
deductibles and co-payments. The Railroad's contribution will be fixed at the 1999 year 
end rate for all subsequent years. Salaried retirees are covered by a life insurance plan 
which provides a nominal death benefit and is non-contributory. The medical plan for 
locomotive engineers who retired under a special early retirement program in 1987 
provides non-contributory coverage until age 65. All benefits under this plan terminate 
in 1998. There are no plan assets and the Railroad funds these benefits as claims are 
paid. 

Effective January 1, 1993, the Railroad adopted the Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards No. 106, "Employer's Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other 
than Pensions" and the Statement of Financial Accounfing Standards No. 112, 
"Employers' Accounting for Postemployment Benefits." As a result of adopting these two 
standards, the Railroad recorded a decrease to Net Income of $84,000 (net of taxes of 
$46,000) as a cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles. 

The accumulated postretirement benefit obligations ("APBO") of the postrefirement 
plans were as follows ($ in millions): 

December 31. 

Accumulated postretirement 
benefit obligation: 

Retirees 
Fully eligible active 
plan participants 

Other active plan participants 
Total APBO 

Unrecognized net gain . . . . 
Accrued liability for 

postretirement benefits . . . 

1995 1994 
Medical Life Total Total 

$14.2 $ 2.2 $16.4 $17.7 

.9 .9 .6 
3.4 _ 3.4 3.3 

$18.5 20.7 21.6 

AM 8.9 

p93 $40.5 
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200, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITII3N - - EXPLANATORY NOTES - - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The weighted-average discount rate used in determining the accumulated 
postrefirement benefit obligation was 8.5% at December 31, 1994. As a result of the 
change in general interest rates in 1995 on high quality investment vehicles, the Railroad 
lowered the weighted-average discount rate to 7 25% as of December 31, 1995. The 
change in rates resulted in approximately $1.9 million actuarial loss. The actuarial gains 
and losses along with actual experience gains, primarily fewer claims and lower medical 
rate inflafion, resulted in a total $18.4 million unrecognized net gain as of December 31, 
1995. In accordance with SFAS No. 106, the excess gain is subject to $1.2 million 
annual amortization based on an amortization period of approximately 13 years. 

The components of the net periodic postretirement benefits cost were as follows 
($ in millions): 

Years Ending December 31, 
1995 1994 

Service costs $ 1 $ 2 
Interest costs 1.7 2.4 
Net amortization of excess gain (1,2} (.1) 
Net periodic postretirement 

benefit costs | s6 $ 2.5 

The vi/eighted-average annual assumed rate of increase in the per capita cost of 
covered benefits (e.g., health care cost trend rate) for the medical plans is 12.0% for 
1996 and is assumed to decrease gradually to 6.25% by 2002 and remain at that level 
thereafter. The health care cost trend rate assumption normally has a significant effect 
on tha amounts reported; however, the plan limits annua! inflation for the Railroad's 
portion of such costs to 9.5% each year and caps the Railroad's contribufion at the 
actual 1999 level. Therefore, an increase in the assumed health care cost trend rates 
by one percentage point in each year would have no impact on the Railroad's 
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation for the medical plans as of December 31, 
1995, or the aggregate of the service and interest cost components of net periodic 
postretirement benefit expense in future years. 

Equity and Re-strictions on Dividends 

The Railroad paid dividends to IC of $107,7 million in 1995, $42.5 million in 1994 
and $27.4 million in 1993. Certain covenants of the Railroad's Revolver require specific 
levels of tangible net worth but not a specific dividend restriction. At December 31, 
1995, the Railroad's tangible net worth exceeded the required level by approximately 
$71.9 million. In January 1996, the Railroad declared and paid a dividend of $12.0 
million to IC. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANQAL POSITION - ~ EXPLANATORY NOTES — Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANaAL STATEMENTS 

For the years ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993, IC made capital 
contributions of $.5 million, $ 5 million and $2.8 million, respectively, to the Railroad 
which was equivalent to the vested portion of the restricted IC common stock granted 
to various Railroad employees. Such restricted stock vests in equa! installments through 
1996. 

Contingencies, Commitments and Concentration of Risks 

The Railroad is self-insured for the first $5 million of each loss. The Railroad 
carries $245 million of liability insurance per occurrence, subject to an annual cap of 
$345 million in the aggregate for all losses. This coverage is considered by the 
Railroad's management to be adequate in light of the Railroad's safety record and claims 
experience. 

As of December 31, 1995, the Railroad had $.9 million of letters of credit 
outstanding as collateral primarily for surety bonds executed on behalf of the Railroad. 
Such letters of credit expire in 1996 and are automatically renewable for one year. The 
letters of credit reduced the maximum amount that could be borrowed under the 
Revolver. See Note 8. 

The Railroad has guaranteed repayment of certain indebtedness of a jointly owned 
company aggregafing $7.8 million. The Railroad's primary share is $1,0 million; the 
remainder is a primary obligafion of other unrelated owner companies. 

There are various regulatory proceedings, claims and litigation pending against the 
Railroad. While the ultimate amount of liability that may result cannot be determined, 
in the opinion of the Railroad's management, based or' present information, adequate 
provisions for liabilities have been recorded. See "Management's Discussion and 
Analysis - Liquidity and Capital Resources - Environmental Liabilities" for a discussion 
of environmental matters. 

Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments 

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of 
each class of financial instruments for which it is practicable to estimate that value: 

Cash and Temporary Cash Investments, The carrying amount approximates fair 
value because of the short maturity of those instruments. Investments in U.S. corporate 
demand notes of $.2 million and $8.4 million included in Cash and Temporary Cash 
Investments as of December 31, 1995 and 1994, respectively, have been classified and 
accounted for as held to maturity securities. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMEffT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES — Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANOAL STATEMEhfTS 

Investments. The Railroad has investments of $8.1 million in 1995 and $8.6 
million in 1994 for which there are no quoted market prices. These investments are in 
joint railroad facilifies, railroad termina! associations, switching railroads and other 
transportafion companies. For these investments, the carrying amount is a reasonable 
estimate of fair value. The Railroad's remaining investments ($5.4 million in 1995 and 
$4.7 million in 1994) are accounted for by the equity method. 

Loans to Affiliates, The Railroad makes loans to affiliates for specific periods not 
to exceed 180 days. The Railroad and the affiliates view these loans as a significant 
long-term investment or funding source and intend to issue replacement notes as 
maturifies occur. Inteiest charged by the Railroad is based on LIBOR plus approximately 
65 basis points arid is established at each reriewal date for the next term. The fair value 
of the Railroad's loans to affiliates is estimated based on the quoted market price on the 
current rates offered to the Railroad for debt of the same maturities. 

Long-ToiJii Debt, The fair value of the Railroad's long-term debt is esfimated 
based on the quoted market prices for the same or similar issues or on the current rates 
offered to the Railroad for debt of the same remaining maturities. 

Derivative Financial Instruments, The fair value of diesel fuel collar agreements 
is me estimated amount that the Railroad would receive or pay to terminate the 
agreements as of yeer end, taking into account the current credit worthiness of the 
agreement counterparties. 

The estimated fair values of the Railroad's financial instruments are as follows ($ 
in millions): 

December 31. 
1995 1994 

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair 
Amount Value Amount Value 

Cash and temporary cash investments $ 3.0 $ 3.0 $ 12.2 $ 12.2 
8.1 8.1 8.6 8.6 

Loans to affiliates 26.9 26.9 -

Accounts payable (derivatives) . . . . - - (.1) (.4) 
Debt (384.6) (420.5) (307.3) (308.6) 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANQAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES — Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A 

Subsequent Event - CCP Holdings, Inc. Acquisition 
-: 

On January 17, 1906, IC announced that it had entered into a definitive 
agreement to purchase all the stock of CCP Holdings, Inc., for approximately $125 
million in cash, the assumpfion of approximately $14 million in net debt and 
approximately $18 million of capitalized lease obligations. IC expects to fund the 
acquisifion using exisfing debt issued by the Railroad, The Railroad will transfer the 
funds to IC via a combination of dividends and intercompany loans. The purchase will 
not close until required regulatory approval from the STB is obtained, which is expected 
by no later than September 1996. 

IC will account for the transaction as a purchase. The total purchase price is 
subject to various potential adjustments for up to one year after the closing date. 

CCP Holdings, Inc., principal subsidiaries are the Chicago, Central and Pacific 
Railroad (CCP) and the Cedar River Railroad (CRR), These two railroads comprise a 
Class 11 freight system which operates 850 miles of road, CCP operates from Chicago 
west to Omaha, Nebraska, with connecting lines to Cedar Rapids and Sioux City, lowa. 
CRR runs north from Waterloo, lowa to Albert Lea, Minnesota. CCP Holding, Inc.'s 1995 
revenues were approximately $76 million, its operating ratio was approximately 70%, and 
its shareholders' equity was approximately $54 million at December 31, 1995. 

Subsequent Event - UTU Agreement '-

On November 10, 1995, the Railroad announced a tentative agreement with the 
United Transportation Union ("UTU") providing for prospective wage and work rule 
changes and a one-tir^e payment of $60,000 per trainman. On February 28, 1996, the 
Railroad was nofified by the UTU that its members had rejected the agreement. As a 
result, no amounts have been reflected in the Consolidated Financial Statements 
associated with this agreement. The Railroad will seek the counsel of the National 
Mediafion Board who facilitated the agreement in November. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF PNANOAL POSmON — EXPLANATORY NOTES — Conchided 

NOTES TO RNANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

(Dollara in Thousands) 

1. DkickMe Iha raquastad Inrormotkm for Ihe raapondant partaining to the 4. A l conira entries haraundar i h o t i d ba Irydieatad in paranthaals. 

rasuta of oparationa for the yaw, 5, Croaa - eh«:k» 

2. fl«porltotalopafalin8 expanses from Scheduia 410 of l h « report Any 

diapiritiea In expanaa amountu shown ir. Ihia schedule and expanse amount* SchadtJa210 Schedute 210 

rapottad in Schadula 410 mual ba fully explakMKi on page IB , L i r * 15, cokjmn (b) = Line 62. cokinw (b) 

3. U t t divklands from Investment* a txounUd for under t»>a cos l method on Une 47 pkjs 48 pkis 40, cokjmn (b) •= Line 03, column (b) 

the BpproprWe line No, 10 for Account No, 513, "Dividend Income,' List Una 50, column (b) " Lkie 64, cokimn (b) 

dwklandi i accounted for by tha equity mettvxf on the appropriaUdivklend Scheduia 410 

tne No, 25 under the •Income f iom Affiiialed Companies' aubsectton ot this Line 14. cokimn (b) « Line 620. columr. (h) 

t chad i f ^ . Line 14, column (d) = Line 620, column (f) 

Line 14, column (e) •> Line 620, column (g) 

Lkie 49, column (b) 

Line 
No, 

Crosa 
Check Item 

(s) 

Amount for 
current year 

(b) 

Amounl for 
preceding year 

(<=) 

Freight-related 
revenue and 

expenses 

-JdJ 1 

assenger-relate 
reveriue and 

expenses 

_ i?L ... 

Line 
No. 

ORDINARY rrEMS 

OPERATINQ INCOME 

Railway Operating Incoma 

Line 
No. 

1 (101) Freight 584,868 541,386 584,868 1 

2 (102) Passenger 0 0 0 2 

3 (103) Passenger-Relaled 0 0 0 3 

4 (104) Switching 38,651 36,035 38,651 4 

5 (IOS) Water Transfers 0 0 0 6 

e (106) Demuriaga 11,780 0,066 11,750 6 

7 (110) Incklenlal 8,488 6,482 8,488 7 

s (121) Joint Faci l i ty-Credi l 0 0 0 8 

0 1122)^ Joint Faci l i ty-Debit 0 0 0 0 

10 (501) Railway oparating revenues (Exclusive of Iransfers 

from Gov«rnnr*nt Authoril ies-lines 1 - 0 ) 643,766 503,860 

0 

643.786 

10 

11 (502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Qovernment 

AuthorKies for curent operations 0 0 0 

11 

12 (503) Railway operating revenues-Amorl izatwn of defared 

Iransfers f rom Government Authorities 0 0 0 

12 

13 TOTAL RAILWAV OPEHA11NG REVENUES (Lines 10 -12 ) 643,766 1 693,869 643,766 13 

14 * |53J) RaiM/ay ciperating experwes 421,010 401,521 421,010 14 

15 • Net revenue f rom railway operalk>na 221,847 102,348 221,847 15 

16 

OTHEIS INCOME 

(SOdj Revjnue frornproperty used In other than corner opeialmns 1 13 16 

17 (510) Miscellaneou* rent income 3,482 3,305 
yypyyyy^el^fl779T^^97^ • ----i4 17 

18 (512) Separately operated properties-Profit 0 0 18 

10 [(513) b ivk lend Incomejcosf metliod) 1 8 10 
20 ^514) Interest Income 2,786 1,511 ' 2 0 

21 ^5165 Income f rom sinking and o t i w fund* 0 0 21 

22 (517) Relea,-ieuf premiums on funded debl 0 0 
i.... 

22 

23 £518) Reimbursements receK/ed under contracts and agreements 0 0 
. -St.. 

23 

24 (519) Miscellarieous ineome 2,524 3,746 24 

Income l i o m affiliated eompanies: 610 

251 a. Dr^Uends (equily mettxxf) 76 331 ... 
20 b. Equily In urviislrfculed earnings (k>sses) • 3 0 411 

.-• :•• 
1?. 

27 TOTAL OTHER INCOME jLln»s 16-28) 0,700 9,325 27 

2t TOTAL INCOME (L'rws 15. 27) 231,566 201,673 28 

20 

M lSCaLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534J Eipenses u f { > r o p e r t ^ e d in ottier l i ian canier operatkjn* 0 0 20 

30 j544) Miscellaneou* taxe* 111 52 30 

31 ^415 Separa te ly^era ted propert ies-Loss 0 0 2. 31 

_ 3 Z i 
_ 3 3 

^ ^34' 

'(54»i t»iaintanafx:e of inveirinierit organijiri iofi 

1550) Income Trannfefisd undei co i *ac t» and agteements 

0 

0 

0 
0 

32 

33 
_ 3 Z i 
_ 3 3 

^ ^34' 1551) Miscellaneous Income charge* 4,071 3,229 34 

35 ' (553) Uncollectible account* 0 0 35 

36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (Line* 2 0 - 3 f l 4,182 3,281 
, , : „ . . , - : A^ 

37 Income avallabie tor fixed ctiarge* (Line* 28.36) ^ . 227,374 198,3(32 37 
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210, RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Lina 
No, 

Crosa 
Check 

(a) 

Amounl for 
cirrent year 

Amourtf for 
preceding year 

(<=) 

Line 
No. 

38 

FIXEO CHARQES 

(546) Interest on funded debt: 
(a) Fixed interest not in defauK 28.426 26.690 38 

30 (b) Interest in default 0 0 30 

40 {547) Interest on unfunded debt 0 0 40 

41 (sat!) Amortkation of discount on funded debt 624 •20 41 

42 TOTAl. FIXED CHARGES (Line* 38-41) 20,050 27,510 42 

43 Income after fixed charge* (Line* 37.42) 198,324 170,873 43 

44 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
(546) Inlereel on funded debt, 

(c) Conlingeni Inlereet 0 0 44 

45 

UNUSUAL OR INFREOUEf^TrrEMS 

(55^ Unusual or infrequent Item* (debit) credit 0 0 48 

46 Income (Lo»s) from continuing opetatfon* (before income taxes) 198,324 170,873 46 

47 
48 

* 
* 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 
(556) Income taxes on ordinary kKome: 

(a} Federal income laxes 39,386 30,011 47 47 
48 

* 
* (b) Slate income taxe* 4,641 4,032 48 

49 • J/s) Otiier ineome laxe* 0 0 40 

50 * (557) Provision for detetred taxe* 23,118 14,275 60 

51 TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOMETAXES (Line* 47-60) 67,045 68,218 61 

52 * Income from continuing operatkjn* (Lines 46-61) 131,270 112.665 52 

53 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 
(560) Income or loss from operations of disconlinued segments 

{kiss epplkiable Income taxes of t J 0 0 
53 

54 (562) Gain or lost on disposal of discontinued segments 
(less a{}plicable Incom* laxer ot « ) 0 0 

54 

65 Ineome before extraordinw' Item* (Lnes 62 -1- 63 -1- 54) 131,270 112,666 55 

56 

EXTRAORDINAHY iTEMP AtsiV ACCOUNTINQ CHANGES 

{570) Extraordinary Hem* (Net) 18,357 0 66 

57 {59(5 Income taxes on extraordinary Sein* 6,884 0 87 

58 {501J Provision for deferred taxes - Extraordinary Hems 0 0 68 

60 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (Lines 66- 58) (11,473; 0 60 

80 (592) Cumulative effect of change* ki accounting principles 00 80 
Jjessapplicable tax of $46) 0 0 

61 * Net income (LossJ ĵUnes 55-1-60-1- 60) 110,806 112,668 61 

62 * 
ReconcilialKin of net laiiMiy operating Income (NROI) 

Net revenues from railway operations 221,847 102,348 62 

63 * £556) Income laxes on oidinary kiconrv* (-) (43,827 (43,0431 63 

64 * (657) Proviston fof deferred IrKome laxe«£-J_ (23,118 (14,276 64 

06 Income from lease of road and equipmeni ( - ) (28) (28 OS 

66 Rent lor leased toad* and equipmeni (-f) ol 0 6S 

67 Net railwav operating ineome (k»*) 184,774 134,102 67 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 .Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts of l i is respondent for the year, classified in accordance wilh the 
Uniform System of Accounis for Railroad Companies. 

2,AII contra entries hereunder should bs shown in (parentheses, 

3,Show under 'Remarks' th * amounl of assigned Federal Income lax consequence* for Accounis 606 and 610, 

4,Segregaie in column (c) all amounls applicable lo the equity In undistrubited earnings (losses) of affiiialed companies 
based on the equity method of accounting, 

5,Une 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), shculd agree wllh line 26, column (b), Schedule 210, The total of columns (b) 
and (c), lines 3 and 7, should agree wilh line 61 column (b). Schedule 210, 

6,Include in column (b) only amcunts applicable lo reiained earnings exclusive of any amounts .ncluded in column (c). 

Une 
No, 

Cross 
Check Item 

(a) 

Retained 
earnings 
Unappropriated 

Equily In undistributed 
earnings (losses) of 
affiliated companie* 

Une 
No. 

1 Balances at bOfjinnina of year 258,253 4,105 1 

2 

3 * 

(601,6) Prior period adjusimenis to beginning reiained earnings 
CREDITS 

(602) Credil balance transferred from Incom* 

0 

118,067 

0 

830 

2 

3 

4 (603) Appropriations released 4 

8 (606) Other credits to reiained earnings 5 

e TOTAL 118.067 830 6 

7 * 
DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from Income 7 

T (610) Other debils to retained earnings B 

0 (020) Appropriation* for sinking and other funds 47 0 0 

10 (621) Appropriations for othsr purposes 10 
11 (623) Dividends: Common stock 47,700 0 11 
12 Preferred stock (1) 1" 1? 

13 'OTAL 47,747 0 13 

14 Net increase (decrease) during year (Une 6 minus line 13) 71,220 830 14 

IS * Balances al close of year (Unas 1,2, and 14) 320,473 4,044 16 
10 * Balance* from line 15(c) 4,044 N/A 16 

17 

Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity in 
undistribuled earnings (losses) of affiliated companies 

(796) al end of year 334,417 N/A 17 
18 (707) Total approprialed retained earnings: 18 

19 10 Credits during year $ 47 
18 
19 

20 Debils during year t 20 

21 Balance at Close of year 11,033 21 

22 

Amount of assigned Federal income (ax consequences: 
Accnuni «nrt * 22 

23 AccounteiO $ 23 

(1) Ifany dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred j tock, give cumulative undeclared dividend* al 
beginning of year and end of year 
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230. CAPITAL STOCK 

PABTI. CAPITAL STOCK 
(Dollar* in Thousands) 

1, Disclose In column (a) th. partlculafs of th. various issues of capital slock of th. respondent, dlsllnguishlng separate Issues Of any general calss, It difter.nl 
in any r.spsct, 

2, Present in column (b) the par or stated value of each i«*ue, tf none, «o slat., 

3, Dieclo*. in column* (c), (d), (e), and (f) the required informalion conceming th. numberof ehare. authorized, l.sued. in treasuiy and outstanding for the various Issues. 

4 F«r th. Durooees of lhi. report capttal stock and oth.r securities are considered to be nominally issued when certificates ire signed end saatad and placed with th. 
t I Z l Z V r !lie a Z Z ^ , r y " « r . pledged o, otherwise placed In some special fund of the respondent. They are considered to b. .ctu^V Issusd wh.n «.ld to a 
' b r de p .Twt^ ht;!;:̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^ by .h. respondent. All securiiies ...ually '"-^'"^^^^^^^^^^^ "* 
actually outsUnding, If reacquired by or for th. r.spond.nt, and not csncl.d or r.tir.d. Ih.y .re con.ider.d lo be nominally outslandino. 

8 

Line 
No, 

JO 
" l 0 

Class ol Slock 
1*1 ... 

Common 

Preffrred 

Pr.f .n ' .d 

TOTAL 

Par Value 
i b L _ 

Number ol Shares 
Authorized 

(A 
1.00 

1.00 

100 

100 

Issu.d 

AA 
100 

100 

In Tr.asuiy Outstanding 
SL 

too 

too 

Book Valu. at End of Y.ar 
Outstanding 

. m 
In Treasury 

U n . 
No, 

_4 
JS 
Jt 
_7 
_« 

0 
10 

PART I I . SUMMARY OF CAPITAL STOCK CHANGES DURING YEAR 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 The purpose of Ihl* part is lo disclose capKal «tock change* during the year, 

I c:llns%7"".nd''(f: f e ' S ^ J ? . — ' : ; Ih. numb.r of preferred, common and Ireasuiy .i.ck, respeclively, applicable lo the Hem. pr.s.„t.d in column (a), 
4 Columns (c) (e), and (g) require the applicable disclo.ur. of th. book values of preferred, commol̂  and Ireasury slock, 
6 Disclose in eolumn (h) the additional paid-in capital lealizedfiom changes In capital stock durtng ye.v. 
6, Unusual circumslanc.. .rising from changes in caplUI stock changs. shall be fully .xplaln.d In footnot.s to this schedule. 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH a O W S 
(Dolars in Thousands) 

Qlv* the Information as requesied conce nkig the cash ftow* d i r lng the year Either direci or indirect method can be used. The drect melhod 
ehows as Its prInc^ai con^one i iU operating cash receipt* and payment*, *uch as cosh received from customws and cash paki to supplier* 
and eovkjyeee, the sum ol whfch is nal cash CM!- , ftow from opeceUng ecliviti** Tlie ir>dir*c< metiKxi starts wKh net Income and adiusts 11 for 
revenue and expense items tliel ware not tha result of operatinij cash iraf»saction« in tha c u t i r t petiod to reconcile it to net cash flow from 
operating adjvUi**. II drect mathod • usad complete line* 1 - 4 1 : Indirecl meOiod complate Inves 10 -41 Cash lot tha p i r pose of thie 
achedule shaU iockide cash and cash equwalenls wli ich are short term, highly tquid investment* readily oonvsrlfcle to know amounts cd caah 
•md so near itsat maturity ttiat Ihey present insignricant riiik of charvges in vakie bacaiise of clianges m interest rates Informafion aboU aH 
nvesting and financing activities w h k h do not drectly affeci cash shall be separately disctosed in footrKites to ITus scheduie They shaH 
cleafly relate ttie cash (It any) and noncash aspwits of bfinsactions Bf turp iat of noncash ifwssting and dansactkjns kiclud* converting debl 
to equity acqurmg ossein of assuming directly related liabilities, sueh as pirchasing a building by incurring a mortgage to ttie seller: obtaining 
as asset by entering into a caf>ital lease: and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for tether noncash a.ssats or liabililies. Some lransactk>na 
v a part cosh and part noncash: only the cash poftkjn shaH be reported directly in tl ie statement of cash Hows Retw i r FAS Statemer* No, 95. 
Statement of Cash FkMvs. for further detaila, 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATINQ ACTMIliS . . . . . . . . 

L i n . 
No, 

CroM 
O w c k 

Oe«Cfiptk>n 

<̂  

Cunent 
Yeer 

C) 

P ik * 
Year 

<<=) 

Une 
No. 

1 Cosh received from opwatk ig revenuse 1 

2 Dividends received from affiliales 2 

3 Interest receivwl 3 

4 Other i iKome 4 

6 Cosh paid f ix operating expanses 8 

• 
,m. 

Interesi paid (net amounts capltalizad) 6 
7 7 

• 
I tKome taxes paid 
OtIvM deductkxi* 

• 
• NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATINO ACTIVITIES 9 

10^ 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH •'flOVIOEO BY OPERATINQ AC nVmES 

10^ 1 I n c o m . fcomconlinuinaopeiattona 1 131^7o( 112,666| 10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUINQ OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATINQ ACTMnCS 

11 Loss (gain) on sole or disposal of tangible f roperty and investmenis (78) am 11 

12 Depieciatkin mid amortization expense* 30,913 24,004 12 

13 Increase (deueose) In pioviskin for Defvred I ncom. ToxM 24,604 13,371 13 

14 Net decrease (increase) in undislifcuted a r jn ing t (kisses) of a f f l M * . .A^i^ 14 

' 15 

16 ' 
16 

16 

Oecreas* (increase) In accounis receivable . vLm 41,060 

14 

' 15 

16 ' 
16 

16 Decrease (increase) In malerial arxl supplies arxi ottier current ossMs 1,417 6,026 

14 

' 15 

16 ' 

17 Increase (decreosej in ctrrent li,tbilities oUier than debl (1,223) 5,792 17 

18 Inciease (decrease) in olher - net ( » , « 1 ^ 18 

10 

20 

1 

Islet cash provkiedfrom continuing operatkjn* f . ine* 10-18) 162,656 195,520 10 10 

20 

1 

Add (Subtract) cash generated (pakI) by reason of disctsntinued opetotion*, 

extraordinary Hem* and cumulative eflect of changr In accouniing principle (1M73> 
20 

21 NEr CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 161,383 106,620 21 

CASH FLOWS FROM l l ^ S T I N O ACTIYITIES 

22 Pioceeds from sale of properiy 6,464 8,243 22 

23 Capital expenditure* (86,363] 23 

24 Net change vi len^orary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalenls 24 

25 

' 26 

'Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances (26,242) 1,621 26 25 

' 26 Purchase price of k>ng - lerm Investment and advaiKes 26 

27 

28 

1 Net decrease (Increase) In sinking and other special funds . „ 27 27 

28 Othar - net 28 

20 T i e r CASH USED IN If JVESTINQ ACTIVITIES (122,817) (TWMJ 2« 

CASH PLOWS PROM PINANCINO ACTIVmeS 

30 

~ 3 1 

Proceeds from issuance of b n ^ - l e r m debt 202.000 230,626 30 30 

~ 3 1 Principle paymenis of tong-term debt (221.016^ {209,93e^ 31 

32 32" Proeeds f ium issuaiKe of capital slock 

{209,93e^ 31 

32 

33 Puich.;ise pikie of acquiring treasiry slock 33 

34 Ca»h divkiend* paid . i107.687) 
totil) ' . mm 

(2,665J 

(114,483) 

34 

35 

" 36 
39 
36 
37 

1 OUiet - net 
NET CASH FROM FirWJClNG ACTIVITIES (Lkie* 30-35) _ -

(37406) 

' . mm 
(2,665J 

(114,483) 

34 

35 

" 36 
39 
36 
37 

NFT INCRFASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALEfrrS (Lines 21 , 29 « 36) (0,240) 4,000 37 

3« Cash and cash equivalenls al beginning uf the year 12,1«« •,106 3» 
30 CASH AND CASH EQl BVALENTS AT ENO OF THE YENI (Lines 37 ft 3«) 2,066 12,106 30 

• ConUnued on next page 
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240, STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (ConckidetO 
(Ootors In Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

Croea 
Check 

40 
41 

Deecr^rton 

iA. 
Footnote* to Schedule 240 
Caah^okl during the year for: 

Interett (net of amounl capHolizet^* 
Income iaxm (rytX) * 

Cur enl 

50,357 
30.127 

Cunent 

YMT 

27,040 
46,888 

Una 
No. 

40 
41 
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245. WORKINQ CAPITAL 

(Dollar* In Thousands) 

1, This sch .du l . thould Includ. only data pertaining lo railway Uansportaiion * . rv ic .s , 

2, Carry out catoulation of Unas 0,10, 20 and 21 to t h . nMr.st who l . number. 

Une 
No. Haiti 

(a) 

Source Amount 

(b) 

U n . 
No, 

1 

CURRENT OPERATINQ ASSETS 

Inl .r l ln. and Oth.r Balanc.tJ/OS) Schedule 200, l i n . 6. column b 802 1 

2 CutlomwsJTOO) Schedule 200, l i n . 6. column b 13,010 2 

3 OthwJ707) Not. A 3,038 3 

4 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATINQ ASSETS U n . 1 -1- 2-1' 3 17,840 4 

6 

OPERATINQ REVENUE 

Railway Op.raling Rav.nu. Schedule 210, line 13, column b 043,766 5 

6 R.nl Income Note B 41,424 6 

2 TOTAL OPERATINQ REVENUES Unet 5 + 6 086,100 7 

8 Averag. Dally Operatlnfl Revenu.s Une 7 divided by 360 dsys 1,003 8 

0 

Days of Operating Rev.nu. in 

Curr.nt Operating Assets U n . 4 divided by \'„,» ,4 0 S 

10 Revenue Delay Days Plut Buffer Un.S 0 -f 15 dayt 24 10 

11 

CUI^RENT OPERATINQ UABILITIES 

Interline and Other Balances (752) Schedule 200, line 31, column b 631 11 

12 Audited Accounts and yvaaes Payabl.1763) Not* A 6,866 I2_ 

13 

14 

15 

16 

Accounlt Payabl. - Oth.r {764) K A* A 660 13 13 

14 

15 

16 

Other Taxet Accrued (761,6) Not. A 16,274 14 
13 

14 

15 

16 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATINQ LIABILITIES^̂ ^̂ ^ Sum of linet 11 to 14 24,321 15 

13 

14 

15 

16 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Operating Expenset Schedule 210, line 14, column b 421,010 16 

17 Depreciation Schedule 410, linet 138. 137 1 38, 

213, 232, 317, column h 

30.117 17 

1̂8 

10 

20 

Cath Related Operaling Expentet Line 16 i iine 6 - l in* 17 433,226 18 1̂8 

10 

20 

Average Dally Expenditure* Line 18 divided by 360 days 1,203 10 
1̂8 

10 

20 Day* of Operating Expente* In Curr.nt 

Op.raling Uabilltitt 

Une IS divided by lin* i'i 20 20 

21 Dayt of Working Capital R.qulrsd Una 10 - U n . 20 (Note C) 4 21 

22 

21 

._...2'» 

26 

Cath Working Capital Rsqulr.d Une 21 xllne 10 4,812 _ 2?. 
23 

22 

21 

._...2'» 

26 

Cash and Temporary Cath Balan«« Schedul. 200,lin. 1 -f line 2,column b 2,936 
_ 2?. 

23 
22 

21 

._...2'» 

26 

Cath Working Capitel Allowed Letter line 22 and lin* 23 2,956 24 

22 

21 

._...2'» 

26 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

Total Mateiial and Supplies (712) Not. A 14,036 ,28 

26 Scrap and Obsolete Malerial 

Included In Acct, 712 

Note A 2 26 

27 27 Matetiait and Suppliet held for Common 

Carrier Purpotet 

U n . 25 - t in . 20 14,033 

26 

27 

20 To I AL WORKING CAPITAL Une 'ia y line 'il 17,680 28 

Note*:(A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier r.f.rs fo railway transportation service 

(B) Rent Income is th * sum of Schedule 410, column h. lines 121, 122, 123. 127, 128. 129, 133, 134, 135. 208, 210, 212, 227, 220, 

231. 312, 314, and 316 Rent income is added to railway operating reveiiuer to produce total ravanuat. R.nt Incom. is alto 

added to lotal operating expentes to sxclud. I h . r.nt r . v . n u . i t .mt from op.ral ing .xpsriss, 

(C) If r . tu l l It n.galive, ute zero. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

SCHEDULE 310 

OTHER PARTIES TO JOIl̂ fT CONTROL (PAGE 26): 
UNE 1 CONRAIL; UP; NW 
UNE 2 BNSF; CSX 
UNE 3 STOCK OWNED BY OTHER THAN RAILROADS 
UNE 4 BNSF; CSX; MKT; MP. NW; SLSW; SOU 
UNE 5 BNSF; CONRAIL; CSX; GTW; MP; NW; SOO 
UNE 6 BM; BNSF; CSX; CONRAIL FEC; QTW; KCS; NS; RFP; SOU; SP; UP 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING OETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

1, Sc t i .du l . 310 should gIv. partteulars of stocks, bonds, othw tacurad obligolion*, untacur.d nol . t , and Inv.slm.nt advanc t of 
affilial.d companiet held by respondeni at clote of year, Aito, ditclote the invettmenit made, di tpoted of, and written down 
during t h . year and the applicable dividendt and Inlerett credited lo income at a retult of those invettmenit. They thould . xc l ud . 
aacuiiiia* I t t u . d or assumed by respondeni. For definition* of affiliaUd companiet, tee the rulet governing Account No, 721 
•lnv.*tmentt and advances; affilioted companie*,' in the Uniform Sytlem of Accounlt for Railroad Companies, 

2 Usl the invettmenit in the following order and thow a tolal for each group and each c lat t of Invettmenu by accounis In 

numerical order: 

(A) 

(B) 
(C) 
(D) 
(E) 

Slocks 
(1) Carriers-active 
(2) Carriert-inactive 
(3) Noncarriert-active 
(4) Noncarriert-inactive 
Bondt (including U S. Governmeni Bondt) 
Other lecured obligationt 
Unsecured nolet 
Investment advances 

3, The subclassification ol classes (B). (C), (D), and ( t ) should bs the same as that provld.d for class (A), 

4 T h . kinds of indutlry represented by respondent's investments in the tecuriiiet of other companiet thould b . shown by symbol 
opposH. t h . nomet of the istuing corporations, the symbols and indutirial clotsifications lo b . as followt: 

Symbol Kind of Indusiry 

1 AgricuKur.. for.ttry, and fiiheries 

11 Mining 
111 Conttruciion 
IV Manufacturing 
V Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 
Vll Trantportation, communicationt, and olher public ulilillet 

Vlll Servicet 
IX Qovernment 
X All other 

5, By corriert, ut the taim It utad her., is m.anl compani.s owning or op.raling railroads, facilitiet auxiliary thereto such as 
bridges, ferries, union depots, and other terminal facilitiet, tieeping cart, parlor cars, dining ;ars, freighi cars, express s.nr ic. and 
facilities, electric railways, highwoy motor vehicles, steamboats and other marine Iransportation equipmeni. pipe lines (other than 
those for transportation of water), and other inslrumenlalities devCud lo the transportatior of persons or property for hire, 
Telegroph and lelephone companies ore not meant to be included, 

6, Noncarrier compani.s thould. for t h . purpos. of t h . t e schsduiss, include lelephone companies, lelegraph companies, mining 
companies, manufacturing companies, hotel compenies, etc Purely 'holding companies' are lo ba clasted at noncarrier 
companiet, even though the tecuriiiet held by tuch companies are largely or entirely Ihose istued or ostumed by carriert, 

7, By an active corporation Is meant o n . which maintains an organizaiion for optrating prop.rty or admlnisl.ring Ht financial 
affairt An inacllv. corporation It o n . which hat been praclically abtorbed In a conlrolling corporation and which neilher operales 
property nor admlnlttert Ht financial affairt; tf it mainlaint an organization it doea to only tor the purpote of complying with legal 
requirements and maintaining title to property or franchitet, 

«, Combine, in o n . amount, Investm.nts in which I h . original cost or pr . tent equrty in lolal atsel* I* le t t than 810,000, 

9. Include invettmenl* In unincorporated enlilie* *uch a* l * t t *a organization*, Exclud* amount* normally *elll«d on a curr.nt 

bad*, 

10 Do nol inc lud. t h . va lu. of t«;urHi. t I t t u . d or assumed by retpondent, 

11, For affiiiatet which do not report to the interttate (iommerce Committ ion and are jointly owned, d i t c lo * . in fooinol.s I h . 
nam. and .xtent of control of Ih * othw conlrolling .nlHI.s, 
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310, INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1, Qiv . portteuiart of inv .* tm.n l» in »tock*, bond*, o ih.r sscor.d obligations, utstacutad not.s, and Inv.s lm.nt advancas of 

compani.s affil ial.d with r . tpond.n t . Includ.d in accounU Nos, 715. 'Sinking Funds'; 716. "Capital Funds'; 721, 

'Invsstm.nts and Advancas Affiliated Compani.s' ; and 717, 'Oth.r Funds," 

2, Ent r i . i in thit s c h . d u l . thould be m a d . In accordanc. with t h . d.finitions and g.n.ra l instruclions fliv.n on p a g . 18, 

classifying t h . lnv.t lm.n'. i* by m.ant of l . t t . r t . Ilgur.s. and symbols In columns (a), (b). and (c), 

3, Indkiat. by m.ans of an arbitrary mark in column (d) t h . obligolion in support of which ony security Is p l .dged. mortgoged. 

or olh.mvls. . n c u m b . r . d . giving names and other Important paniculais ot tuch obligations In footnotes, 

4 Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand lotol for .ach account, 

5, Enl i i .s in column (d) thould show do t . of molu ity of bondt and olher evidences ot indebtedness. In cose obligations of t h . 

s a m . d.slgnation matur . s.rlally. t h . da t . in column (d) may be reported os "Serially 10 to 1 0 — . ' Abbreviations In 

common use In standard financial publteollons may b . us.d to conswv. s p o c 

U n . /Vccount Class Kind of Nam. of I t tuing company and alto l i .n r . f . r .nce. if any Extent of 

1 

Une 

No, No, No, Indutlry (includ. rale for preferred t lock t and bondt) Conlrol No, 

(a) (b) (c) (d) . „ J ? L -

1 
i"*/ 
721 A l 

iZl 
Vll PEORIA AND PEKIN UNION RAILWAY CO. COMMON STOCK 46-1- 1 

2 PAOUCAH AND ILUNOIS RAIIJSOAD CO, COMMON STOCK 33+ 2 

3 MISSISSIPPI EXPOHT RAILROAD CO, COMMON STOCK 36-I- 3 

4 TERMINAL RAILROAD ASSOCIATION OF ST, LOUIS COMMON STOCK 12-f 4 

s BELT RAILWAY CO, COMMON STOCK 8+ "s 
6 TRAILER TRAIN CO, COMMON STOCK 1-f 6 

7 
7 

6 TOTAL At "e 

e 0 

10 721 D l Vlll TRAII FR TRAIN CO, NOTE 4 - 1 7 - 6 7 10 

11 •^TRAUER TRAIN CO, NOTE 1 - 0 0 - 6 0 11 

12 
12 

13 
TOTAL D l 13 

14 
14 

16 721 E l Vll PADUCAH AND ILLINOIS RAILflOAD CO, ADVANCES 16 

16 TERMINAL RAILROAD ASSOCIATION OF ST, LOUIS ADVANCES 10 

17 
17 

16 
TOTAL E l 18 

10 
10 

20 721 E3 X II1 INOl-^ r-FNTRSi roRPORATlON ADVANCES 20 

21 1 C LEASING III ADVANCES 21 

32 1 C FINSNfSIAI SFHV1CE8 ADVANCES £2 

23 
23 

24 
TOTALE3 24 

20 
26 

26 

. - -• -
26 

27 
TOTAL 721 

28 Aki 
30 

20 
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310, INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Coollnu.d 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

6 If any of the companies Included In this sch .du l . ore controlled by retpondeni the percent of conlrol ihould be shown In 

column (e). In case any company listed Is controlled tjther than Ihrough actual ownership of tecuriiiet. give porticulors In a 

footnote. In cases of joinl contro!. give names of nilim porti.s and particulars of control. 

7. If any advances reported are pledged, gK e particulars in a foo'.not., 

8, lnv.slm.nts in companies in which neKher the original cosl or pr.ssnl onully in total as ie l i are l.ss than $10,000 may be 

combined in one figure. 

0, Also Included should be investmenis in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclutive of amounts 

nominally sMti.d on o curr.nt basis), 

10, Thit schsdule should not includ. sKuri l i .s Issu.d or s t iumad by r . ipondmt, 

11, For offiliol.t which do nol r.port to t h . In l . r t lo t . Comm.rc. Committion and or . jointly own.d, g iv. nomas and .x t .n l of 

control of oth.r .nlHi.s by footnot.s. 

investments and Advances 

U n . Op.ning Dsductions (if OUIM Closing Dispos.d of. Adjuttm.nts Dividsnds or Int.r.st L i n . 

No Baianc. Addtttons than t a l . , .xploln) Balanc. profit ( lott) Acct, 721,6 cr .d i t .d to incom. No, 

A (g) (h) «_ . _iJL._, . W J l l - . 
1 474 474 1 

2 401 401 2 

3 0 0 76 3 

0 0 4 

Q 642 642 8 

g 43 43 D 
7 

1,460 0 0 1,460 76 8 

g 0 

10 336 336 20 10 

11 330 336 26 11 

12 12 

13 «72 672 46 13 

14 14 

18 1,171 310 •62 41 18 

10 3,561 60 343 3,287 107 18 

17 17 

IS 4,732 tra 602 4,130 148 18 

10 10 

20 •,302 3.28a 11,680 •SO 20 

21 0 2«,«76 2e.«76 708 21 

22 0 44 44 22 

23 23 

24 •,302 30 207 0 38,600 1,674 24 

25 

M 26 

27 16,2!>6 30,27e • • 2 44,a70 1,843 27 

2S 38 

20 M 

NOTES: LINE 17 COLUMN H RETURN OF INVESTMENT 
UNE 18 COLUMN H RETURN OF PRINCIPAL 
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310, INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COMPANIES - Continued 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

U n . 

No, 

Account 

No, 

(•) 

Class 

No, 

(b) 

Kind of 

Induttry 

(c) 

Name of issuing eompany and alto l i .n reference. If any 

(include rote for preferred t lockt and bondi) 

(d) _ _ 

Extent of 

Control 

(•} 

U n . 

No, -

SO 
I f 30 

31 31 

32 
32 

33 
33 

34 
34 

36 
38 

36 
3« 

37 37 

38 38 

30 
30 

40 
40 

41 
41 

42 
42 

43 43 

44 
44 

46 46 

46 46 

47 47 

48 48 

40 40 

60 60 

81 61 

62 \?. 
S3 63 

64 64 

68 4)5-. 

6« 86 

87 

88 

67 87 

88 68 

80 50 

60 

61 

60 60 

61 61 

62 62 

63 _ 6 3 

64 04 

68 66 

66 

67 67 

68 68 

60 60 

70 70 

71 

72 
— - — _ _ — 71 

72 

73 73 

74 •Tf 

78 78 
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310.INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COMPANIES - Coniinued 

(Dollars In Thousand*) 

U n . 

No. 

lnv.stm.nts and Advances 
Di tpoiMi of: 

profii ( lott) 

(J 

Adjui lm.nls 

Acct, 721,5 

.,. W 

Dividsnds or Int.r.st 

credited lo Incom. 

(0 

U n . 

No, 
U n . 

No. 

Op.ning 

Balanc. 

(1) 

Additions 

(0) 

Dsductions (if oth.r 

than sals, .xplain) 

(h) 

Closing 
Baianc* 

(0 

DitpoiMi of: 

profii ( lott) 

(J 

Adjui lm.nls 

Acct, 721,5 

.,. W 

Dividsnds or Int.r.st 

credited lo Incom. 

(0 

U n . 

No, 

30 30 

31 31 

32 32 

33 33 

94 

36 

34 
94 

36 38 

38 
36 

37 
37 

38 38 

30 30 

40 40 

41 41 

42 
42 

43 
43 

44 
44 

48 
48 

40 46 

47 
47 

48 
48 

40 
40 

80 
60 

81 
81 

62 
62 

83 
S3 

84 
64 

88 88 

88 
50 

87 
87 

88 68 

80 80 

eo 00 

61 
81 

02 82 

03 03 

04 
04 

OS 
08 

60 00 

07 07 

es 08 

00 09 

70 
70 

71 

72 
71 

72 
- -

70 

71 

72 

73 73 

74 74 

76 
78 
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310A. INVESTMENTS IN COMMON STOCKS OF AFFIUATED COMPANIES 
(DoHort in Thousands) 

UndistributMi Eamings From Crto in Investmsnls in Aft'listed Companies 

1, Report betow t h . details of all InvMlm.nts In common stocks Included In Account 721. Investmenis and Advances 
Affiliated Companies, 

2, Enter in column (c) the amounl necessary to relroactiyely adjusi those investmenis, (See Instnictions 5 -2 , Uniform 
System of Accounts) 

3, Enter in column (d) the shore of undistributed earnings (i,e„ 1' ss dividends) or losses 

4 Enter in column (e) the amortizalion for t h . year of the excett of cost over equity in net ottets (equity over cosl) 
at date of acquisHran 

6, ^or definitions of "carrier" and "noncanier," see general instructions. 

Une 
No, 

10 
11 
12 
13 
1_4 
18 
10 
17 
1 * 

Nam. of Issuing company and 
dMcription of t*:urity h.ki 

CARRIERS; (Ust spscifics for .ach company) 
PEt3RIA & PEKIN UNION RAILWAY CO CQMMCN STOCK 
MISSISSIPPI EXPORT RR CO, c2gimoi±8TgcK^^^ 
PADUCAH 8i lUJNOis RR CO, COMMOjlSTOCK^̂ ^ 

TOTAL CARRIER 

Balanc. ot 
beginning 

ear 

2^38 
1,260 

4,106 

Adjustment 
for InvMt-

ments equity 
method 
_Jc)_ 

Equity In 
undistribuled 

eamings 
(kMses) 

during year 
M 

330 
600 

•30 

Amortiration 
during yMir 

Adjustnwnt for 
investments 

disposed of or 
written down 
duri/ig year 

SH 

Balance 
at clote 
cd yaar 

__Jfl) 

3,060 
1,87^ 

4,044 

Une 
No, 

10 

JA 
12 
13 

1 * 
' l 6 

16 

NONCARRIER: (Ust specifics for each company) 

A 
20 
21 
22 
33 
3* 
25 

_20 

20 
20 
30 
31 
32 

TOTAL NONCARRIEK 

830 4J44 

17 

Jk 

J O 
20 
21 
22 
23 
84 
38 
26 
27 
28 

JO 
30 

J l 
32 
33 



Road Initials: IC Year: 1995 31 

INSTRf 'CTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1, Give partculws ol balancer at the beginninfl ond close ol the year aiKl of all changes during the year in Account No. 731, 
•Rood and Equipment Property," and Acctjunt No. 732, "Imprcvements on Leased Property," classified by primary accoonts 
In accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, The balances, by primary accounts, should 
insofar as known, be stated in column (b) af>d ail changes made during the yew sh.ould be arxalyzed In coiumna (c) to (f), 
IfKlusive, Coiumn (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) to (f), inclusive Grand totals of coiumna (b) and (h) should equal the 
sum of Accixints 731 arid 732 for the respective perkxls; if not, full explanation stvould be made in a footnote, 

2, 'n column (c) ore to be shown disbursemente made for the specific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and ec,uipping 
new lines, and for the extension of old lines, ae provWed for in Instruction 2 - 1 , "Items to be charged." of Uniforn Systein 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such items, 

3 In column (d) ia to be shown the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or sysiem by 
purchase: merger, consolidalion, reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise, 

4, In columns (c) and (e) should be included all enUies covering expenditures for aaditions and betterments, as defined, 
whether or r>ot replacing other property, 

5, In column (0 should be entered all credits representing property sold, abandoned, or ot|-ierwfse retired. 

6, Both ttie debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, 
should be included In tt-ie column In which the item was initially included, also the transfer of prior years' debits or credits 
from inveetmerit in road and equipment to operating expenses or other accounts, oi vice versa, shouid be included In the 
column applicable to current items ot like nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fully explained 
wtien in excess of $100,000, 

7, ll during ttie year an Individual charge of $100,000 or more waa made to Account No, 2, "Land for Transportaiion 
Purposes," state in a footnote the cost, location, area, and other details vyhich will identify the property, 

8, Report on line 29 amounts not Includible in the piimary road accounts. The items reported should be briefly klentifiod and 
explained under "Notes and Remarks," below. Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, 
usually after permission is obiained from tfie Commission for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such 
authority should be mtule virhen explaining ttie arriounts reported. Respondents must not make arbiUary changes to the 
printed stub or coluinn headings without specific authority from Ihe Commission, 

9, If during the year a segment of transportaiion property was acquired state in a footnote fhe name of the vendor, the 
mileage acquired, and the dale of acquisition, giving location and the cost of the property to the respondent. Also furnish a 
statement of the amounl included in each primary account tepiesenting such pioperty acquiied, lefeiiing to the column ot 
columns in which tha entries appear, 

10, If an amount of less than $5,000 is used as the minimum for additions and betterments to property Investment accounts 
OS provided for in Instruction 2 -2 of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in a footnote the amount 
used. 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

" 
Expendituies during the year Expenditures during 

Balance for original road and the year for purchase 
Una Cross at beginning equipment, and of existing lines, lines Une 
No. ChMk Account of year rood exlensions reorganizations, etc. No, 

(a) I .LA. . .J _ M.. 

1 (2) Land for transportation purposes 120,675 1 
2 (3) Grading 95,617 J 2 
3 (4) Other, r ighttsf-way expenditures 41 3 
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 23,356 4 
S (6) Brklgss, tresties, and culverts 166,830 ' 8 
6 (7) Eisvotsd structures 0 6 
7 (8) TiM 136,626 7 
8 (9) Ftell and othe track material 220,514 8 
9 {11) Ballast 109,760 0 

10 (13) Fences, snow sheds and signs 232 1? 
11 (16) Siation and office buildings 7,726 11 
12 (17} Roadway buildings^ 312 12 
13 (18) Water stations 19 13 
14 (19) Fuel stations 489 14 
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 7,609 15 
16 (22) Storage warehouses 0 16 
17 (23) Whaives and dtscks 23 17 
18 (24) Coal and o'e whiarves 77 18 

I? (26) TOFC/COFC terminals 15,685 19 

'36 (26) Communication systems 19,169 20 

....11. (27) Signals and interlockers 43,183 Zt 
22 (29) Power plants 3 I 22 
23 (Cl) Power triiinsmlsskMi systsms 159 23 
24 (35) ft^lscellaneous structures 10 24 
26 (37) Roadway machines ii.7'<i 25 
26 (39) Public improvements Construction 9,753 26 
27 (44) Shop machinery 6,319 27 
28 (46) Power-plant machinery 55 28 
29 Other (specify and explain) 0 29 

' 30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 994,874 0 30" 
31 (62) Locomotives 27,811 31 
32 (S3) Freight - train cars 76,036 32 
33 (54) Passenger train cars 0 33 
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 0 34 
SS (56) Floating equipmsnt 0 36 
30 (57) Work equipment 4,239 36 
87 (58) Miscellaneous siqulpmsrTt 1,362 

. . „ 
37 

38 (fiO) CnmpijiAf •ystefTi* flind word 
processing equipment 

8,137 L. 38 

39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMEf^ 114,575 I 0 39 
40 (76) Interest during construction 0 40 
41 (80) Other elements of investmsnt 0 41 
4Ji (90) Construction in progress 0 42 
43 GRAND TOTAL 1 iM/140 0 43 
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-330, ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPivlENr AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPErRTY AND EQUIPMENT - continued 
(Ooilars in Thousands) 

Uns Expenditures for additions Credits for property retired Uns 

No. dui ing tSne year during the year Net changes during the year Balance ot close of year No, 

( ! » ) . . . _ J (8) ^ . _ _ Sii... 

1 339 297 42 120,817 1 

2 1,097 272 625 96,442 2 

3 0 41 " 3 

4 0 23,358 4 

6 7,656 997 6,609 173489 _5 

6 0 

7 15,626 4,008 11,618 147,243 r 
6 16,046 2,841 13 205 233,719 8 

0 7,357 1,971 5.366 116,146 9 

10 0 232 10 
2,178 146 2,032 9768 

12 (8) 3 ( H ) 301 12 

13 0 19 13 

14 210 7 203 692 14 

18 1,580 36 1.544 9,163 16 

16 0 16 
17 23 17 

18 77 

19 539 168 371 16,056 19 
20 3,266 3,266 22,425 20 

• 21 7,423 33 7 390 50,573 21 

22 1 (1) 2 23 
18 3 15 174 

- 24 32 32 42 24 

25 2,271 9 2 262 14,003 25 

^ 2 6 1,614 34 1,580 11,333 26 
27 843 5 838 7,157 27 
28 0 65 28 
29 0 29 
30 68,087 10,831 57,256 1,052,130 30 
31 14,329 3,568 10,761 38,672 31 

32 22,776 7.100 15,676 91,712 32 
33 

34 

0 33 33 

34 f» _ ,99. 39 34 
,35 0 35 
36 

37 

1,619 16 1,503 6,742 36 36 

37 

1,619 
13 1,341 37 

38 2,17S 1,180 906 6,132 38 

39 40,840^ 11,877 ~ 28,963 143,538 3? 
40 0 0 40 
41 0 41 

42 0 0 42 

108,927 22,708 66,219 1,196.668 43 
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•32. DEPRECIATION BASE ANO RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AMI USED AND LEASED fHOU O T » ^ 8 
(Dollan In Thousand*) 

1. Show m cokimn* (b) and (e). for each primary account, the depreciation base uaed to compute ftiit depreciation charge* for the month of J«n"-7.-"d k. 
column* (c) and (f) *how the depreelatkm base used to compute Ihe depreciation eha/ge* for the month of December: in columns (4 and (g) show tti. 
composite rates used In compuiing the depreciaUon charges for the month of December and on line. 30 and 30 of these columns show ttM, cornposlto 
p^centaoe for all road and equipment accounU, ,«ip*Avely, a.c«tained by applying ttie primary account composite rates tottie depreciation base used In 
compulinVttie dwges for December and dividing the total so computed by ttie total depreciaUon base for ttv. same tnontti. The ''•P'»'»«°" ^*'3^" 
not include ttf cost of equipment used, but not owned, when the lenl. ttierefore « e incli*led ki ttj. rent f« equipment and ̂ " ^ ^ ^ .^3^^^2^' ^ ^ 
31-23-00 31-28-00 31-21-lX) 35 - 21-00 35 - 23 -00. 36-22 -00, and35-,25 00 llshouki Include ttie coel Ol equipment owned and leased to Ottiers when 
tt!e,enta th-ef^omare k^ludedinttierenlfor equipment Accent Noe, 32-21-00. 32 22-00, 32--23-O0. 32-26-00, 
36 - 25 -00 Inclusive The composite rates u.*d .hoUd be ttwee pre.c.ibed or otherwise authoiiied tr/f ttie Commission, excepi ttml wheie tt|e use of 
componert rates has been auttvx ized, ttie compceite rates to be shown for ttie resp«Ave primary accounts should be recomputed fromihe December 
chaiges dr/eloped by ttie use of ttie auttiorlzed rate*. If any changes in rates waia effective during tt,. yew, give full particulars In a1o<i4n<,-*a^ 
2, Ail leased properties may be combined and one composite rote cornputed for aacii prima/y oceoi.̂  I, 0. a separate .eh*dule may be included for each 

3 Sh<^°nlllumn* (e), (f), and (g) data applicable to Lessor properly, when llie rent ttierefore i. inclutled in Account No. 31 -11 -00, 31 -12 -00, 31 -13 -00, 
31 -21-00 31-22-00. rnd 31-23-00, Inclusive . 
4 H depreciation accrual* have been dtscotiUnuedfoi any aecouni. ttie depreciation base should be reported, neverttiel.es, In supporl of depreciaUon rOTervee, 
Author ly lot tti* discor.tini«nt;e of accruals shouW be shown in a footnote indicaling ttie accounlf*) effected, 
5 DLCloeure. in ttie respecttve .edions of this schedule may be omitted If erther total rood laaaad lion >tti«s or totai .quipmenl leased from ottiers 
represtot? th»n 6% Of total rged owned or total equipment owned, respeclivfS ,̂̂  

Line 
No, Account 

JSL 
fiOAD 

(3) Orading 
(4) Other, right-of-wey expendituiies 
(5) Tunnels end subway* 
(6) Brifl^es, trestle*, and cutyerU 
(7) Eievated^elruclufM 

WT,^..3... 332...... 
(9) Rail and o».ef Irae'x niaterial 
(11) Ballasi 

1/1 
Al beginning 

of year 
....&L... 

Deef eotatton 

33 

30 

49 

(13) Fences, snow •tied*, and *ign* 
(16) Stalion and office buildings 
(17) Roadway bulltfaig* 
] lt) Water staUon*_ 
|10) FuelStallone_ 
(20) Shop* and enQinehous. 
(22) Sloragc wa/etiouse. 
(23) Wharves and drxiia 
(24) Coal and ore wfiarv.*__ 
225) TOFC/COI=C terminal! 
(26) Communfcalion *y*tems 
(27) Signals and inierlocker* 
(20J Power plante 
(31) Power- Iranemistion s/stenje 
(35) Miscellaneous sbuctuie* 
(37) Roat^y machines 
(30) PuUie Improvemenis Consbuctten 
(4.) Shop machinery 
(45) Potnti -plant maehinery 
AH Kiiiim tiMis account* 
Amortization (ottier ttian defense projecto) 

TOTAL ROAD _ ^ 
EQUlPMBfifr 

(52) t ocomotives 
(53) Freiglil-lialnta/s 
(54) Passengei - train eai*_ 
(SD) Highway revenue etjuipmenî  
(50) Floaiing equipment 
(57) Work equipmeni 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(50) Compuler systems and word 
{irocesslng equipment 
TOTAl. EQUIPMgm^ 

GRAND TOTAL. 

04,814 
41 

23,368 
l'62,824 

138,82s 
220,616 
lOO'lO 

/13 
?,458 

273 
10 

472 
7,1&» 

23 
77 

12,432 
13,370 
33,727 

180 
10 

10,1W 
• ,«M 
6,»00 

37,1M 
72T33 

321 

4,iU 

12/1 
At ck>*e 
of year 

...M... 
06,231 

41 
23,358 
160,336 

146,205 
232,084 
114,740 

233 

.JL*i». 
301 

10 
•28 

•,020 

Annual 
compoeite 

rate 
(percent) 

M 
J 24 
2,84 
1,47 
1,42 

4,42 
2,40 
1 02 
2,66 
277 
3,2S 
7,80 
4,64 
2,0« 

23 
77 

18,208 
20408 
40,434 

177 
42 

10,003 
7/017 

36,738 
88,184 

'AM. Tfi 

_l«,310 
138,772 

mm\ \mm 

3*6 
3.87 
260 
2.18 
3.60 

1.S4 
3,3« 

• •• 
• 34 

• •• 
3.14 

LEASED FROM o mERS 
Annual bepreclafon baia 

Al beginning 
of year 

..A'l 

At ek>*e 
of yeer 

L..JH..... 

y.&L' 

2,M 
8.13 

4.0« 

3.0« 
1».3^ 

Met 

composite 
rate 

(percenti 
Line 
No. 

31 
tl 

J t 
36 

•7 
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335. A C C U M U L A T E D D E P R E C I A T I O N - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OVifNED AND U S E D 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disctewe tho required information in regard to credits O/HI debits to Account No. 735. "Accumulated Depieciation: Road and Equipment 
Property," du ing the year relating to owned and used road and equipment. Include entries for depreciatirwi of equipment owned but not used 
wfieri ttie resulting rente ore included in ttie "Leose Rentals-Credit-Equipmenr accounts and "Otiier Rents-Credit-Equlpr-enr accounts. 
Exclude any entries for depreciation of equipmenf ttiat Is used but not owned v/hen ttie resulting rents ore included in 'Leaso 
Rental-Debit-Equipment* account and "IDttier Rents-Debit-Equipmenr accounts, (See Schedule 361 for ttie accumulated depreciation to 
road and equipment owned and leased to others,) 
2, if ony data ore included in columns (d) or (f), explain ttie entiles in detail, 
3. A debit bolance in columns (b) or (g) tor ony primiiry account should be designated "Dr," 
4, If ttiere is ony inconsistency between the crediis to ttie reserve as shown in column (c) and tfie ci rges to operating expenses, a full 
explanation should be given. 
5^£nter ampunts representing M9! |S9tenM^I^MLja^ pfher than for .dŜ fflW* proj^ts on Iiries2§ f̂irid. aa 

' " CREDITS TO RESERVE 

Line 
Ho. 

13 

Cross 
Check Account 

ROAO 
13) qradlnji 
j4) Ottiec,right-of-way expendHures 
(5) Tunnels and subway* 
(6) Bridge*, trestles, and culvert* 
i(7) Elevated sir ULlures 

isAA (0) Rail and ottier Uack material 

_1J» 
20 
21 
22 

31 

38 

i l l) Ballast 
1̂3) Fences, snow*h«d* and *lgn» 

(16) Station and office building* 
(17) Roadv/ay buildings 
]l 8) Water •tations 
(10) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
1.23) VWiarves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wtiorve* 
i A TP'^^^O''^ terminal* 
j26) c>.-'rnu,iieation *y»tem* 
(27) Signal* . nd lnl»ftoek*fs 

^1) Power -Iransmission *y*tems 
^5) Miscellaneous sbjicfc*^^ 
(37) Roadviiay machine* 
(39) Piiotie imprg/emerils-Consttuellen 
(44) Shop machinery^ 
(45) Power tPf»ll!in"*Ji'!S¥L. 
Aii other road accounts 
Amortization (Adjuslmsflti) 

j e j iTOTAI. ROAD 
tOiliPMiWt 

(62) Locomotive* 
(53) Ftei'jht-lraincoi* 
(54) Passenger-bain ear* 
(55) Highway revenue equipment̂  
lajil S'lfs.tiiyt .rujitsrr,^,! 

{57j Work equipment 
{UB) • tisoelhneous equipir,*rt_ 
(59) Compuler sysiems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortization Adjustment* 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
QHANU TOTAL 

* To be reported with equipment eiptnitt^ lattier ttian W8.5 oa^' 
See note on patfoOi. 

Balence 
at beginning 

of year 

ft) 
4,108 

1,717 
0,088 

(11t,776; 
10,683 
(«,78> 

32 
284 
3« 

•2 
1,080 

0 
5 

14 
078 

During jheyjij 
Charges to 
operating 
expenaee 

fei 
1,188 

343 
2,360 

6,408 
2,164 

221 
10 

OttMrci.dits 
M 

26 
228 

831 
2,033 

10 

2,264 
_r341 
1,206 

(864 

1 
3 

387 
387 

1,088 

878 
320 
262 

123 

1,510 
8,230 

331 

til|(^^ 
26,003 

800 
6,601 

ISO 
100 

7*0 

am 143 

30,117 

16 

33 
303 

Ml 
434 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
-Btfirifl ttttjowa 

Retirements 
. - [•) . . 

272 

007 

4,003 
2,042 
1j073 

148 

38 

188 

33 

34 

ifliwr 
•10 

3,348 

(331 

1,030 

Ottier debils 
A.... 

3,061 
741 

4,m. 

Betanco 
al ctose of 

year 
isL 

6,100 

2,060 
If,'480 

J14J01 
12,60» 

J9m 
U 

360 
43 

110 
J,281 

17 
1,107 
1,318 
3,080 

0 

3. A 
0 

2,049 
J,637 
1,453 

..mso. 
1,822 

12,077 

Line 
No, 

10 
11 
12 

17 
18 

(7321 29 

31 
32 
33 
34 

Ol 35 

41* 

1,440 

(8SwJ 

37,060 

36 
37 
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36 Road lnitial8;IC Year: 1995 

330. ACCHUBD UABIUTY ~ 
(Doilvt m Thoueandf; 

L £ A 8 e i PROPrflTY 

1 DisdGM ffw roquirnd Information ratatir^ to crsdita and dablts ol Aooourit r72!, 'Acc^uad Liability LaM«d ProparV.* during Iha yaar conoarnlng 
road arvj oquipmant Icassd trom olhars 
2 In oolumn (c), an'^r amoutit* ch«ffl»d to oparating axoantes; In oolumn (a; ent̂ r̂ dflbtts to account ariki".^' t'om fallratnanla; In coiumn (t). antar 
amounts paid (o l^aor. 
3 Arv/ ir>con«isli[ir>daft batw«an crttditt to account, charges to '^artiting 0xr*'^'OS and payments to lessoa should be fully explainad. 

4 Required disclosure maybe omitted H teased road and equipment proper^ represents 5% or (est of total property owned and used. 
& It seltlemv/it for depreciation ts made curernOy between lessee ar>d less<^, and no debits or credits to Aooour\t No /7? arc made by the accouniing 
company, siiow in colLHnn (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in o<j4umn (0 show paymarrts made lo the Msor in taltferrwnl ttwreof. 

U n e 
No , 

Croee 
C h e e k Aof^ounl 

B a i a n o * 
a t b e g i n n n g 

o l year 

(b) . 

CREDITS TO ACCOl?Wr« 
D u r i n g the yaar 

MUfftTC 
D u r i n 

A C X X J l i N f s 
} '4vt y e s / 

fletenoe 
a l o l o s e o l 

yaar 

Ja) 

L i r e 
N o 

U n e 
No , 

Croee 
C h e e k Aof^ounl 

B a i a n o * 
a t b e g i n n n g 

o l year 

(b) . 

Chargae to 
ope ra t i ng 
• x p a n s M 

<o) 

Ot t ier c red i t * 

It) 
ReSremente Ot t ie r dab l t s 

-15 

fletenoe 
a l o l o s e o l 

yaar 

Ja) 

L i r e 
N o 

2 

ROAD 

{3) Grading 1 
2 (4^ Otfier, r i g h t - o f - w a y axpandtbJTM i 
3 (5) Tunnels nnd aubway t 3 
4 id) Br idges, tfestfes, and oufvarU 4 

5 { f ) t i eva ted structuraa 

N O T A P P L I C A B I . t 
^ 

6 (8) TJae N O T A P P L I C A B I . t S 

/ {0J Rail and ot^.«r track matwte l 

N O T A P P L I C A B I . t 

7 
( t l ) Bailaat S 

....A, (13) Fanoaa, t n o w ahads, ar>d atgna 9^ 

To* (10) s tat ion and off ica bui ld ings 10 

11 (17) Roadway bui ldings 11 

1? (tC) Water stations 12 
i n ('S») f u e l Stations 19 

u (?0) Snops and engi rwhouse 14 

16 (22) Storage watohouses 15 

JS (»3) Wh«n/e« and docks i 10 
1 / (24) Coal and ore wharves i 

1 
17 

l a (25) TOf C / C O r c lefrnlnah t 
1 

1B 

IS (26) Communicat ion systarTiS j 1S 

(27) S-gnats and inteflockf.rs i i 
it (20) Power plants I ; 21 

22 (31) t 'ower-t farwrnissic^n systerre i ' 1 

(3^) Miicel lat^eous structures I 
t 

23 

(3 / ) Roadway machirtes I ! 24 

(39) Publ ic improvemanla-Const ruc t ion 25 

28 (44) hho i j rnfchtrtf^ry* 

i / I'ts) P t j w e r - p l a r i ' macWnary 

28 All ut^ier road accounis 2r 
19 Amorl i 7a uon ̂ . d j u f t r r tanl t ) 28 

Ijf) I IQ-TM.,RQd9 30 

31 (S3) LooortoSves 31 

32 (S3) F r a l r j h l - l r i l n c a n 32 
33 (54) P * r sanga i - t t s i n c a n 33 

34 H'ghwsy t«venu« equ lpmsn l 1 34 

35 (50) F loating squ lpmBnl 1 3S 

:je {•,/) Work a q u l p m v i l 
t M 

3 / { i l l ) Mlsoellanaous equ ipmen i 87 

S8 (IlO) Compu la r l y d s r n s s n d tmntt 

p i o < » i s l n g B<^ulpm«nl 

38 

30 AfT.orl i /stlcn (A(lji>«tmont»J M 
T O I A I U Q U I P M j y j l If 

41 ... C W J TOTAL 41 

' To be raporlad with •qulpir.ent enpenses raSwr than WS8 expenses 
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38 Road InitialsilC Yaar: 1995 

342, ACCUMULATED DEPREaATION - IMPnOVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUPMENT LEA8Q) FROM OTHERS 
(Dollais in Tl-iousands) 

1 Entar tha rsqulrad Inlormation oonoarnlng debils and crsdiu to AooounI 733, 'Accumulatwl Ospradation - - lmpfov«m*n1s on Leated Properly,' during 
tha year rslating lo Improvsitionts mods to road and equlpmsnt proparty laaiad ftom othars, the dapraclation Ohtiaat tot niter, ais included In oparating 
experiaas of tha tespondent 

2 11 ary envies ate madaloi CDlomn(d) 'Other ciedils'oi coluinn (1) 'CJIhei debits," state the tsds cxxatloning such entile* on page 3S. AdsbltbeUncc in 
columns (b) or (s) lor any primary account should be thown in psrantnetlt or detignatad "Dr' 

3 Any Inconsittenoy between the credits lo the reserve at thown in oolumn (c) and the t a r g e t to operating enpenset should be lully Mplalned on page .35 

4 Show In oolumn (e) the debits to Ihe retenr* anting Irom retirementt Thete debitt ihould not exceed Invetlmeni, t 's 

6 Detaitn In the ietpet:tive tectioris ol .hit schedule may be omitted it aitlier total rosd tested Irom others or total equipment leated Irom othert represenls 
less than 5% of tolai rood owned or tolnl equiprntnl owned, respectively. However, iine 38 Grand Total, t iould ce completed 

Une 
No. 

Croe* 
Chenk Acoount 

Bdanoa 
al baglnning 

ol yaar 

. M _ J 

CflEDITS T 
Durli 

Chargee lo 
operating 
expantM 

.M 

Q ACCOUNTS 
ng I h * )rear_ 

Other ixadit i 

O fB f fH 10 
Durlo 

ReSieinenls 

W_ ...1 

ACCOUNIS 
1 ttie year 

Ottier defalta 

JB 

Dalanoe 
al dose of 

yeat 

..fa... 

Una 
No, 

1 
nOAD 

^ G r a d i n g 1 
2 
3 2 

3 
^4) Ottier rl^ht - ot - way a)t(MKKlftufa# 

Tunnels and sutiways 

1 
2 
3 

4 

.... 
^|Bridjj|es. tresttes, «r>d r^^verls t 4 

.... 0 Elevated structures 
IN0LUDB3 ON tC imMlM SSS 

i 
it tfjTies _ . IN0LUDB3 ON tC imMlM SSS 0 
7 fO) Hail and otiyai track material 

IN0LUDB3 ON tC imMlM SSS 
7 

T | t t) Ballatt » 
B (13) Kerkces, srxrw sheds, and «igr>« • 

10 ^16) Btfllion arxl oftioebuildir^y-i 10 
1' (17) Roadway tjutldings 11 

12 ^ 0 ) Water stations 'ia 
13 {19) Hue! Stations 13 

14 ^20) Shops and englnehouse 1« 
15 (22) Storage warehouses ts 
10 (23) Wherves ar>d drxAs IB 

)/ (24j Coal arx^ or« whurves 17 

p b ) 70FC/CCJFC termina* 18 

...... fJM) Communicatrjn sysiemt ,8 

20 (27) Signals arwJ interlockefs I 20 

21 (20) Power plants 21 

22 (31J Power "transmisslofisysterns 22 

23 (36) Misceltaneous slfuctti|fat 23 

24 (37) Roadway machines _^ 24 

'"""it Piijlic imprfjvemenl«--Con»tfUOtlon 26 

ii 
2 ' 

- (44j Ghop mocMnery* 2S ii 
2 ' 

-
^ 6 ) Power -plant machinefy if 

28 AH ptt̂ ier road accounts 

n 
30 

ecurMtNT 
(Sg l«x)mollv*t w 

SI (S3) f re igh i - Irain cert 11 

•1? 154) Psttanger-train cart w 
•yi ([S9j Higliway revenue equtpment » 
14 (Sfl) Float ig equipment 34 

36 ' . i ' l (57) Woik equlpmifil 

34 

36 

•je f f i t ) Mitcellsneout aqulpmeni 9« 

97 (50) Compular tyttemt end word 
priicettlna eijulpment 

S7 

3D . HJIAI LCJUIF'MtNT 
M 

* To be reported with equipment expente ralrier Ihan W«8 ejpentet 
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S40, DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD ANO EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars In Thoutandt) 

I Show in coiumn (b) lor each primary account the depreciation base used in computing ths depreciation charget lor the month ol Jonuary and In 
column (c) thow the dtpreciaiion bate uted in computing the depreciation charget lor th* month of December, in column (d) thow the compotite 
rates utod in compuUng the dejireclalion charget loi the monlh of December, snd on lines 30 and 40 ol these coiumnt thow the composite 
percentage of ail road and equipment accounlt, retpectively. atceilained by applying the primary account compotite rales lo tha depreciation bate 
uted in computing the charget lor December and dividing Ihe total to compuied by the total deprecation bats lor the tame month Thit tchedule 
shouid Include only Improvementt to leaied property chorged to Account 732, 'Improvementt on l eased Property ' The composite ratet uted 
thould be thote pretcribed or olherwite authorized by the Committlori. except that <»here the uts ol component rates hat bean authorized the 
compotite ratet lo be thown lor Ihe respective primary oocounit thouid ba recomputed Irom the December chargei developed by th* ute ol the 
authorized relet i| any charget in relet were effective during the year give lull particulart in a loolnote 

•>.. All improvementt to leated propertlet may ba combined and one composite rat* compuied lor each primary account or a separate schedule mav be 
Included lor each tuch properly. ' 

3 il deprecialion accrualt have been ditcontinued lor eny account, the depre<;iation bate thouid be reporied, neverthelett, in tupport ol depieciation 
retervet Authority tor the ditcontinuence of accruals thouid be thown In a frxilnole indicaling the account(t) atfecied 

4 Discloturet in tl-ie retpective tsctlont of thit tchedule may be omitled il eilher total road leased Irom othert or lotal equipment ieeted Irom othert 
repretentt iat t than 5% ol tolal road owned or totai equipment owned, retpectively. However, iine 41, Grand Tolal, thould ba completed 

Una 
No, 

1 
- 2 

2? 
.2 * 

6 
6 
7 

.A 
9 

10 
1 I 

_ 1 2 
13 
14 
16 
10 
17 
IB 
IB 
20 

22 
23 
24 
21) 
20 
27 
28 
28 

31 

32 

33 

_34 

AH. 
30 

37 

3a 

38 

40, 

41 

AooounI 

J i L 
ROAD 

(!l)^(3radlnj 
(4) p»ier, r i f lh i -o i -way axpendliire* 
(5) Tunnels and tubwayt 
(fl) Bridyst. tretHat. and culv*rl* 
(7) Eiavatad ttrucluret 

(8) Hail and other Ireck material 

(11) B*II*M 
(13) Fencet, snow sh*di . and t ignt 
(IC) Station and ollice buildings 
(I / ) Roadway buiidinQt 
(18) Water ttatirjnt 
(18) Fuei Siationt 
(20) Shopt and enginehoute 
{22} Siurage warahoutet 
(23) Wharvet and dockt 
(24) Coat and ore wliarvet 
(25) TOF';/COFC terminait 
(26) Comniijnication tytlernt 
(2/) Signalt and inlerlookeri 
(28) Power p!antt 
(31) Power - Ir ant ini i i lo i i sytiemt 
(35) Mitcellaneout ttrucluret 
f i / ) Roadway machinet 
(38) Public i r i iprovtmenlt-Cori i^ 
(44) Shop machinary* 
(46) Power -plant machinery 
All other road accounia 

Amortization (Adjuttinenlt) _ _ _ _ _ 

TOTAI. ROAO 

I (JIJII'MLNT 

(5?) Locomoiivet 

(53J Freight-tram cart 

Oipraciellon bese 

Al beginning ol year 
(b) 

At oiose of yaar 

(•=) 
INCIUDED IN SCHEDUl r 33? 

Annual compot i te rale 
(paroani) 

(<«) 
Una 
No. 

% 1 

2 

3 
4 

1 _6_ 

fl 
7 

8 

8 

10 

1 1 

(64) Pattenger - train oar* 

(56) Highway revenua equipmeni 

(59) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment _ 

(55) Mitcellaneout equipment 

(591 Comouter tyt temt and wurd 

procetting equipment 

Amorti/alion A(i|uttinenlt 

TOrAl. LQUIf 'MtMl 

QHANC TOtAI 

To be reporied Willi equipment expente rather than WSO expentet 

M 

41 
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40 Road InitialsilC Year; 1995 

360. OEPREOAriON BASE AND RATES ROAD AND EQUtPMEKT l £ A S e } TO OTHERS 
(Dolfars In Thousands) 

1. Thit schedule If. to be usad In cases where tha related dapractatton reserve is carried In ^ accounts ol tfte respondent and Iha rant lharafrom is 
Included In Accounts 32-11-00, 32-12 - 00,32-13 -00, 32 - 21-00.32-22,00, and 32-23-00 

2 Show In columns (b) and (c), for each primary account, ttie depreciation base used in computing the depreciation for the months of January and 
December, respectively, with respeci to road and equlpmctnt owned by the fespondent but leased to others, the depreciaticn charges for which are 
not Includible Ir. operating expenses tjf the responrient, but for which tha dbpreclation reserve Is recorded in the accounts of respondent If the 
base for road Is other than the original cost or estimated original cost as tound by the Commisskin s Bureau of Accounts, brought to a current date by 
the respondent from its Order No, 3 records and accounis, or Is other than ledger value tor aqut(>ment, a full explanation should be given 

3. In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute the depreciation for the month cA December and on lines 29 ê M^ 30 of thts column show the 
comfXMita percentage for all road and equipment accounts. respectively, ascertained by applying the primary arxounts c<vnposite rates to th* dopreciation 
base usad to compute ^ e depreciation ffjr December and dividing the total also computed by the depreciation base. 

4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any accoLTt. the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless in support of depreciation 
reserves Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown In a fooLiote Indicating the account(s) affected 

f>. If tolal road laaaad to otfiers iu less than &% of lotal road owned, omit If total equipment leased to others is less than ^% '2̂  total equipment owried; 
omit. Howraver, Kna 30. Grand Total, should be completed 

U n a 

N o , A o o o u n I 

W J 

D a p / a o i a l t o n boea 

A n n u a l o o m p o a i t o r a t e 

(pe rco r i f ) 

(<<) 

L i n e 

N o . 

U n a 

N o , A o o o u n I 

W J 
A l b a g l n n t n g o l yswr 

(h ) 

Al eioaa of ymmi 

. . , 

A n n u a l o o m p o a i t o r a t e 

(pe rco r i f ) 

(<<) 

L i n e 

N o . 

1 

2 

ROAD 1 

{ 3 | Q r a d l n ( | 1 1 

2 (4) Other , r i g h t - o f - w a y expan t f t tu rM 2 

(5) Tunne l s a n d subways 3 
4 (a) Br)d j |e«, trestles, and culvarts 4 

(7) r i a v a l a d structures 6 

fl | » ) T ia * I N C L U D E D O N W i H U m i B 3 3 2 6 

7 (0) Rail a n d other track matei lal 

I N C L U D E D O N W i H U m i B 3 3 2 

7 
t (11) bal taet • 
9 (13) Fences, m o w sheds, and signs 9 

10 (1ft) Sta t ion and otlioo buttdinys 10 

11 (\ / ) Rr>adway bui td i r i j } ! 11 

!•/ 
( IS) Wal« f stat ions 12 

II (Ifii) Fuel Stat ions 13 

14 (20) S h o p s and eng inehouser 14 

18 (22) Storage warehouses 15 

i n (23) Wharves and docks IB 

)/ (24) Coa l a n d ore wharves 1 / : 

18 TOFC/COf C terminals IB 

IS (20) Commijn icBl i f>n systems 19 

20 ^27) S igna ls a n d interlockers 20 

21 J2P) Power p lants ... ?1 

(31) P o w e r - t r a n s m i s s i o n systems 22 \ 

(35) Miscet leneous structures iJ 
".'it. (37) R o a c f w e / m a c h i n e s it 

25 (30) Put j f tc l m p r o v e m # n l i - C o n g l f u o t o n . _ » 
' i f l (44) S h o p mach inery 

77 (45) P o w e r - p l a n t m a c h i n e ^ 27 
28 All o f f w r o a d a rxoun to 29 

2» TOIAt ftOAf. ' 

30 

f-OUiPHUBNT 

(62) l o c o m o t i v e * w 
31 at 

(54) P a e s a n g e r - t r a i n cars 32 

33 (&5) H i g h w a y reveriue eqi j ipmer i t 33 
34 (60) F k j a t i ng squlprnent 34 

35 (67) Work equ ipment M 
3a l t S \ Mtacat leneous eai i inrruwii i a* 
37 (50) C o m p u t e r systems and w o r d 

p rocess ing ecfulpmeni 

37 

3fl TOTAL tOUtPMf , ,Hr , 
3 8 ] Q U A N O T O I A I . 

Railroad Annual Report R-



Road lnitials:IC Year: 1995 41 

ACCUMU!ATED OEPRECMTION - - ROAO AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule Is to be usad In cases where th 
Accounts 32-11-00, 32 -12 - 00. 32-13 00. 3i 

' - irac)atk>n reserve t« carried in tht occounto of the respondent and the rant tharafrom l« Includad tn 
X), 32 - 22 - 00 end 32 - 23 - 00 

2, Disclose credits and debits to Aceouni 736. 'Accumulated Depreciation — Road and Kqutpment Frc^erty,' during the year relating tc road and 
equipment leased to others, the depreciation charges for which are not includible in operating axpenstfs of the respondent. (See Schedule 330 for the 
reserva relating to road and equipment owned and used by tha re«pondenl) 

3 If any eniries are made tor 'Other credits" and 'Other debitsstalM tite facts oooMK>n^0 tuch entries A dabit balance in columns (b) or (g) lot- any 
primary account stiould be shown in pan^thaslt or daeignated t>(.* 

4 Details in tha raapective sections of tnis schedule may be omitled H eithar total road leasad lo o^ers or total a<|utpmanl laaaad trom oVtars rapraaanla tate 
than 5% of total roao owned or total equipment owned, respectively However, line 30, Grand Total, should be completad. 

r . m I)ITB T O ACCtXJMrS 
Ouitng Ihe yeer 

r)r;BiT8 TC 
Ourln 

A(X;OI)NT8 
1 the yaar 

Une 
No. AocounI 

. ..w 

balanca 
at baglnnlna 

of yaar 

C) 

Cliarget lo 
f j p e f e t j n g 
expentet Olher crecNlB 

(<:) <<0 
Heiramenk Olhar debit ! 

, W 

Balanoe 
at oloea ot 

year 

(fll 

IJne 
No. 

1 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 1 
j4J_OthiH, r i j h t -o f -woy MpandHufM 2 
(5) Tunnels and subways 3 

4 (d) Bridges, Irestles. and culverts 4 

3.-1 (7) Etevetad structures il 

iNr;i u u r o ON SCHEDULE 336 e 

y (0) Rail «nd other lr«ok maltrW 7 

(11) BallMt 9 

« 8 

.2.3 (16) Station and office buildings to 

11^ (17) Roodway buiidlr>g» " 
12 (16; Water stations 12 

13 (1©) Fue) Stations 13 
14 (20) Shops ana enginehouse 14 
15 (22) Storage wareftousas 15^ 

.....ll* (23) Wharves and docks 1 l f l 

17. (24) Coal and ure wharves 

li (25) TOf C/COf C terminals 

16 (20) Communication systems 18 

20 (2') Signals afid interlockers 20 

21 (20) Power plants 21 
22 (31) Power trantmlaaicn tyttems 22 
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23 
24 (37) Roadway machines 24 

(39) Public improvements ~ Constru*:tion 26 

25 (44) Shop machlnff 26 

" 27 (46) Power- plan; machineiy 27 

..... All olher road accounts 28 

?9 TOTAI H(}Af} 1 
•M 

f OtJIPWrf^T 

( ' / / ) t '^.< 111)'Ai'i Itx r ^ "7—1 30 

31. (G3) Freight train cars 31 

32 (54) Passenger - Irain cars :i2 

33 (65) fti()hway revenue equipment 33 

*4 (30) Floating equipment 34 

(57) Work equipment 36 

3fl (ftO) MiscellanetJUS equipmenf 30 

37 (50) Computar sy*l«ms and word 37 

38 
fOIAl f OIJIPMLNT ^̂ ^̂  •nwirwiiia — ' • h-- " •' • ' 

' 
38 GftANt) ' O I A I ^ ^ ^ ^ 39 

be .eprirled with tnulptnani expenee relher Ihen WAS expentet 
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302A. INVESTWBCr IN RAIUIOAD PBOPERTY USH) IN TRANSPOnTATION SERVICE (By Company) 
(Dollare In Tbouaandt) 

1. DiicJoae Ihe Inv. trneni Iri ralWay property ueeti In tranaportation terviee at the etoae<y the year, Thia Inveetment repreeento the agaregiie 
property owned o. «ased by the reepondeiil and uaed in the reepondent e fcanapomiiofi aerviiM, Such property includee (a) Ihe »T/e8tmer< reported 
In Account* 731, "Road and Ec)ulpniant Property,' and 732. •Improvementa on Leased Property," o( the respondent let* any 731 or 732 proparty 
laaaad to others fw Iher exclusive use of road, tracit, or bridges (iiicluding equipment or other raiv^ay property cove, ed by the contract), Equipmerrt 
ieased to othars under separate distinct contract* shall not be deducted from the respondenr* 731 or 732 property, and (b) tne Investment o< other 
companies' 731 and 732 pioperty (including operding and lessor railroads) used by the respondeni when the lease is for exclusive use or conlrol of 
roads, toaclct, or btldgee (including ec:uipment of other raitivay property covered by the contract) Thia axcludee ieased equipment from operaling 
raHroada under separate distirvit contracts and the Investment of other caiimt in property joititiy used by Ihe respondent 

2 In coiumn (a), eiaaaify each company in this schedule as respondent (R), leaaor raitoad (L), inactive or proprielary company (P), and other leased 
properties (O), 

3 In eolumn (a) to (a), Incluaive, first show the data requested fix the respondent (R); next the data for corr,panies whose entire propertiee are uaed In 
kaneportition service of Ihe reepondenl, divided between lei. rt.) and proprieta/y (P) companies; fotlowed by data for carriers and others (O). 
portions of wlioee prupvity are iHAid irr liui»p«ta»ion serv. « respondent Show a total for each r laxs rd riimfiany In column* (d) and (a) Then 
siiow, aa deductions, data for transportation property le<i carriers and othars 

4 In column (e). line- l»ul carriers report the miles of road used in line- haul service. Report mde* in whole numbers. 

8. in cohann (d), show ttie amount applicable in Account* 731 and 732 on the book* of Ihe companie* whose names appear in coiumn (b). Values of 
property of other carriers aeveueted ijy estimaie or ottierwise shouid correspond in amount to ttie deduc-tiorw made b, Itve owners in ttier report* If 
*epari<e value is rKit avaUable, explanatxjri* tiiould be given Differencee beiween the amount* In column (d) o< this schedUe and Ihe amounta 
shown in colurm (c), line 24, on Ihe atsel side of the comparative general balance sheet of each Individual laAway, should be explained In a footnote, 
Booit value Included In ,AcGOunts 731 or 732 of the owner should be reported in column (d) In retwence to the invettmenl of tiie respondert m the 
sect* Kie* of the owner unless a good reason can be given for the contrary Methods of estimating (by capilalaing rentals al 6 percent or othenvise) 
value ol fdoptity cd private owners, or portions of property of other carriers should be exptoined, 

e In column (e), show the amounl of daprectntion and amortization accrued as of ths close of the year In Accounts 733, 734, 738,738, and 772, that I* 
appllcabl* to ttie property of tie cturiers whott lames are lisled in column (b), regardless cif where ttie reserves Uierefcx ere reccwded 

Une 
No 

Claes 
(Sea kie, 2) 

(•) 
Name of Company 

Miles of road 
used (See Ins 4) 
fwhole number) 

_ ... .(Cj H 

Investments 
In property 
(See Ine 8) 

L._..- .......M H 

" 
Oepreciation and 
amortization 
(See lne. 8) 

.i'L. L 

U M 
No, 

1 H LLINOW CCNTRAIL HALROAD CO. 2,942 i,iM,aw 37,0M 1 
2 2 

r a 
4 4 

• • 
0 • 
7 7 

« • 
• • 

10 10 
11 11 

12 12 
13 It 
14 14 
I f 1* 

ie 10 

17 17 

1« 1« 
1« 
20 

If 1« 
20 

V 
. 

ts 24 
23 if 
20 If 
tr 27 

n 2« 

ft 20 

Jfi 30 

•1 I.##e HMrffl 37,08« 31 
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U n * 
No, 

.352B, INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 

(By Property Accounts) 
(Dollara in Thousands) 

1, In columns (b) Ihrough (•) give, by primary accounts, tho amounl of Investmont at th« c los* of th« yaar In proparty of 

respondeni ond each group or class of companies and properties 
2, The amounts lor respondent and for each gioup or class cf companios and piopetties on line 44 herein, should correspond 
with the amounts for each class of company and properties shown in Schedule 352A, Continuing records shall ba maintair^ed 
by respondent of the primary property accounts separately for each company or property Includbd in the schedule 

3, Reporl on tine 29 amounts representing capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year wliere 
properly is not classified by accounts by non-carrier owners, or where cost of property leased from oltier carriers l« 
ascertainaljle. Identify non - carrier owners, and briefly explain on page 37 methods of eslimating value of property of 
non-car f io ts or property of other coriiers, 

4, Reporl on line 30 amounts not includible in the accounts shown, or in line 29, The items reported sliould be briefly 
iderililitrd and explaiiiod, Aiso Include iiere those items after permission is obtained fron. ttie Commission for exceptions to 
prescnbed accounting. Reference to such autliofity should be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents 
rnusf not malte arbitrary changesjoJhe printed stub or column heaiJings without specific au^^^ 
' " ' " ""̂^ " " ' ' ^ Inactive 

(proprietary 
Account Respondent Railroads companies) 

ie) i...Ab). ....J isL i 
120,617 

_ 3 
4 
6 
6 
7 
8 

g 

J l 
12 
13 
^4 

13 
17 

19 

_21 
22 

24 
25 
26 
27 

2^ 
Al 
A> 

31 

3^ 
34 

^ 5 
30 

37 

39 

42 
43 

44 

Cross 
Check 

(2) Land for frans^q 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, r i g h t - » f - w a y •xpenditur— 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Biidaes, trestles, and culvert* 
(7) Elevated structurM 

(8) Tiesl . 1.1 . 
Cl] Rail and otlier track matwlal 
111) Ballast 

93,442 
41 

23,358 
173,489 

147,243 

(13J Fences, snow sheds and s i g n * , 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Gtiops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehou8»»8 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Ccal and ore whji/ves 
(25) TOFC/COrC terminals 
(26) Communication systerris 
(27) Signals and interltx;kef» 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transni ission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements - Construction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-p lant machinery 

Leased property capitalized renla|» (explain) 
OUier (specify and explain) 

TOTAl, ROAD 
I Ifyp) I nr.nmnt'niaik 

(53) Freight-train carit 
(54) Passenger - train car»_ 

233,719 
115,146 

232 
q,758 
301 
19 

692 
9,153 

23 
77 

16,056 
22,425 
50 573 

2 
174 
42 

14,003 

55 

(55) jhwny revenue eqUpmflt 
(56) Floaiing equipment 
(67) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
ise) Compuler nyn'ttint and word p f00—t ln f »qti lpfWnt 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
(76) Inteiest during construction 
(60) Other elements of investment 
(90) Conslruci; j n work In pfOi,'«iM_ 

GRAND TOTAL 

1,002,130 
38,572; 
91,712 

39 

1.S41 

Other Leased 
Properties 

ifl 

Une 
No. 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

IB 
20 
21 

22 
23 

25 
28 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
or, 

33 
34 
3S 
38 
87 
38 

40 

42 
43 

1/ S— fw«» on pag* 89. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE (N SCHEDULE 410 

Croes-checks 

SchMiule 410 

Line 620, column (h) 
Line 620, column (0 
Une 620, column (g) 

Une 136 Ihru 138 column (f) 
Un* 116 Ihru 123, and 130thfu 135 

column (f) 

Line 231, column (f) 

Una 230, oolumn (0 

Unes 207, 208, 211, 212, columns (O 

Une* 226, 227, column (f) 

Un**311, 312, 316, 316, colunr'n (f) 

Un* 213, colunrin (f) 

Un* 232, column (0 
Un*317, column (f) 

Un*« 202, 203, 216, column (f) (*qual 
lo or greater than, but variance cannot 
•xc**d lin* 210, column (f)) 

Un*e 221, 222, 236, column (f) (equal 
to or graater than, but variance cannot 
•xc**d lin* 23S, column (')) 

Lin*« 302 thru 307 and 320, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
•xc«*d lin* 320, column (0) 

Un* 507, cclumn (f) 
Un* 508, column (fl 

at 

m 

Un* 509, column (0 
Un* 610, column (Q 
Un* 611, column \f) t t 

Lin* 612, column (f) I t 

Un* 613, column (f) m 

Un* 514. coluinn (f) m 

Un* 515, column (f) mt 

Un* 516, column (0 m 

Un*517, column (0 m 

9sfifdul*45e 

Uri* 4, oolumn (b) 

Schedul* 210 

Un<»14, coiuiTwi(b) 
Un* 14, column (d) 
Un* 14, column (*) 

8ch*dul*4l2 

Un* 29, column (b) 
Urw 29, column (c) 

8ch*dtjle414 

•Jn* 19, columns (b) thru (d) 

Un* 19. column* (*) Ihru (g) 

5tSft»Mt41{ 

Urww 5 38. column (f) 

Un** 24, 39, column (f) 

Un*s 32, 36, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (f) 

And 

8ch*dule 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus 
line 24, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedul* 415 

Unas 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 

Unes 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Unas 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (c) and (d) 

Unas 5, 38, column (b) 

Unis 24, 39, column (b) 

Un** 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b) 

8cJ}f«!yll4l7 

Un* 1, column (J) 
Un* 2, column (fl 
Un* 3. coiumn (j) 
U P * 4. column (j) 
Un* 5, column (J) 
Un* 6, column (j) 
Un* 7, column (J) 
Un* 8, coiumn (j) 
Une 9, column (j) 
Un* 10, column (j) 
Un* 11, column (j) 

gghf^^ulf j lp 

Un* 47, column (b) 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in thousanas) 

Line 

No, 

Cross 

Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 

M 

Fra IgM 

Una 

No. 

Line 

No, 

Cross 

Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 

M 

Salariet 

& wages 

(b) 

Materials 

( 0 

Purchased 

services 

'2i) 

General 

Total 

freight 

(0 (h) 

Una 

No. 

1 

WAY AND STFiUCTURES 

ADMINISTRATION 

Track .. Jm 63 358 565 659 1 

2 

3 

2 Brklgo and Buildinfl 606 22 201 201 1,090^ 

928 

1 

2 

3 Signal 720 0 62 136 

1,090^ 

928 

1 

2 

3 
4 Communication 444 46 16 505 4 

6 5 Other . . . (3J 24 206 327 554 

4 

6 

6 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 

Roadway - Running 1,621 11 1,177 5,526 8,337 6 
7 Roadway - SwitcNng SIB 518 7 
a Tunnels and Subwayt - Running (22) 3 (19; 8 
9 Tunnels and Subways - Switching 0 9 
10 Bridgesj^nd Culverts - Running 540 126 96 35 797 10 

11 Brkiges and Culverts - SwKchIng 30 7 37 11 
12 Tiet - Running 159 206 (25) 65 405 12. 
13 Tkw - Switching 22 29 51 13 
14 Rail antJ other track material - Running 2,689 1,716 (46) 145 4,504 14 
15 Rail and other track material - Switching 596 380 976 16 
16 Ballast - Running 743 330 m 87 1,071 16 
17 Dallest - Switching 74 33_ 107 17 
16 Road Property Damaged - Running 377 5 20 408 18 
19 Road Property Damaged - Switching 0 19 
20 Road Property Damaged - Othar 1 1 20 
21 Signals and Interlockers - Running 2,636 1,728 i»71) 240 4,033 21 
22 Signal', and Interlockers - Switching _ _ ^ _q , .22 

23 23 Communicationt Sy t tamt 1,430 '.004 115 56 2,605 
, .22 

23 
24 Power Syttame 3 33 36 24 
25 Highway Qrada Cro t t i ng t - Running 023 '090 7 904 .,J?6.. 

26 26 Highway Qrada Cro t t i ng t - OwitcNng 0 
.,J?6.. 

26 
27 Station and Office Buildl.ias 2 210 S84 IBS _?I 
26 Shop Buildings - Locomotivot 467 32 215 37 771 2? 

20 
30 

Shop Buildingt •- Freight Cart 0 230 34 269 
2? 
20 

30 Shop Buildings - O t h e i ' quipmant 120 37 33 190 30 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 

I^O, 

Cross 

Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Freight 

Line 

No, 
Line 

I^O, 

Cross 

Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Salaries 

& wages 

(b) 

Materials 

(0 

Purchased 

services 

(d) 

General 

(e) 

Total 

freight 

if) (h) 

Line 

No, 

101 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE - Continued 

Locomotive Servicing Facilities 140 176 318 101 

102 Miscellaneous Buildings and Structures 5 13 247 2 26/ 102 

103 Coal Terminals 0 103 

104 Ore Terminals 0 104 

105 Other Marine Terminals 0 105 

106 TOFC/COFC - Terminals 2 221 6 229 106 

107 107 Motor Vehicle Loading and DIstr, Facilities 51 51 

106 

107 

108 Facilities for Other Specialized Service Operations 0 108 

109 Roadway Machines 461 (1,067) 522 67 _ LLL 109 

110 Small Tools and Supplies 861 10 2 873 110 

111 Snow Removal 10 27 37 111 

112 Fringe Benefits - Running N/A N/A N/A 889 889 112 

113 K.'inge Benefits - Switching N,/A N/A N/A 12 12 113 

114 Fringe Benefits - Other N/A N/A N/A 662 662 114 

115 Casualties and Insurance - Running N/A N/A N/A (635) (635 115 

I i f i Casualties and Insurance - Switching N/A N/A N/A (480) L ..3m 116| 

117 Casualties and Ins <rance - Other N/A N/A N/A 307 307 1171 

118 * Lease Rentals - Debit - Running N/A N/A (733j N/A (733 118^ 

119 * Lease hentals - Debit - Switching N/A N/A N/A 0 119 

120 * Lease Rentals - Debit - Other N/A N/A 2,065 N/A 2,065 120 

121 * Lease Rentals - (Credit) - Running N/A N/A N/A 0 121 

122 * Lease Rentals - (Credit) - Switching N/A N/A N/A 0 122 

123 * Lease Rentals - (Credit) - Other N/A N/A im N/A (501 123 

124 Joint Facility Rent - Debit - Running N/A N/A 167 N/A 167 124 

125 Joint Facility Rent - Debit - Switching N/A N/A 20 N/A 20 125 

126 Joint Facility Rent - Debit - Other N/A N/A N/A 0 126 

127 Joint Facility Rent - (Credit) - Running N/A N/A N/A (782 127 

128 Joint Facility Rent - (Credit) - Switching N/A N/A (439) N/A (439 128 

129 Joint Facility Rent - (Credit) - Other N/A N/A N/A 0 129 

130 * Other Rents - Debit - Running N/A N/A (222) N/A (222; 130 

131 * Other Rents - Debit - Switching N/A N/A N/A 0 131 

1S2 * C.:,er Rents - Debit - Other N/A N/A N/A 0 1321 
_ .—( 133 * Other Rents - (Credit) - Running N/A N,'A N/A 0 133; 
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4 1 0 . R A I L W A Y O P E R A T I N G E X P E N S E S 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Freight 

Line 

No. 

134 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Salaries 

& wages 

(b) 

Materials 

( 0 

Purchased 

services 

(d) 

General 

Total 

freight 

Line 

No. 

134 134 * 
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE - Continued 

Other Rents - (Credit) - Switching N/A N/A N/A 0 

Line 

No. 

134 

135 * Other Rents -JCred i t ) - Other N/A N/A N/A 0 135 

136 * Depreciation - Running N/A N/A N/A 13,776 13,776 136 

137 * Depieciation - Switching N/A N/A N/A 5,369 5,389 137 

138 Depreciation - Other N/A N/A N/A 2,001 2,001 138 

139 Joint Facility - Debit - Running N/A N/A 1.321 N/A 1,321 139 

140 Joint Facility - Debit - Switching N/A N/A 394 N/A 394 140 

141 Joint Facility - Debit -- Other N/A N/A N/A 0 141 

142 Joint Facility - (Credit) - Running N/A N/A (3,540) N/A (3,540; 142 

143 Joint Facility - (Credit) - Switching N/A N/A (1,631) N/A ( i ,63 i ; 143 

144 Joint Faci l i ty^JCredit) - Other N/A N/A (2) N/A 144 

145 Dismantling Retired Road Property - Running 0 145 

146 Dismantling Retired Road Property - Switchina^ 0 146 

147 Dismantling Retired Road Property - Other 28 161 94 283 147 

148 Other - Running 114 1 115 148 

149 Other - Switching 0 149 

150 Other - Other (15) 227 (720) (508; 150 

151 TOTAL WAY AND STRUCTURES 14,181 6,151 812 29,064 50,208 151 

201 

EQUIPMENT 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Administration 7 54 60 92 213 201 

202 * Repair and Maintenance 11,417 15,358 730 (115) 27,390 202 

203 * Machinery Repair 0 203 

204 Equipment Damaged 100 100 204 

205 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 3,340 3,340 205 

206 

2-/7 * 
Other Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A 1,301 1,301 206 206 

2-/7 * Lease Rentals - Debit N/A N/A 6,918 N/A 6,918 207 

200 * Lease Rentals - (Credit) N/A N/A (42) N/A (42 208 

209 Joint Facility Rent - Debit N/A N/A N/A 0 209 

210 Joint Facility Rent - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A 0 210 

211 * Other Rents - Debit N/A^ N/A N/A 0 211 

212 * Other Rents - (Credit) N/A N/A 
Kll A 

N/A 0 212 

213 

214 
* Depreciation 

Joint Facility - Debit 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

IN/A 
N/A 

9 £ 9 

0 214 

215 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A (1,290) N/A (1,290] 215 

216 Repairs Billed to Others - (Credit) N/A N/A (525) N/A (525 216 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Freight 

Line 

No. 
Line 

No. 

Cross 

Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Salaries 

& wages 

(b) 

Materials 

(0 

Purchased 

services 

(d) 

General 

(e) 

Total 

freight 

(f)(h) 

Line 

No. 

217 

LOCOMOTIVES - Cont inued 

Dismantling Retired Property 0 217 

218 Other 0 218 

219 TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 11,424 15,412 5,951 5,547 38,334 219 

220 

FREIGHT CARS 

Administration 371 29 56 88 544 220 

221 * Repair and Maintenance 13,666 9,587 8,906 563 32,722 221 

222 * Machinery Repair 0 222 

223 Equipment Damaged 407 1,265 1,672 223 

224 224 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 3,224 3,224 

223 

224 

225 Other Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A 3,309 3,309 225 

226 * 

* 
Lease Rentals - Debit N/A N/A 18,996 N/A 18,996 226 

227 

* 

* Lease Rentals - (Credit) N/A N/A (1,330) N/A (1,33o; 227 

228 Joint Facility Rent - Debit N/A N/A N/A 0 228 

229 Joint Facility Rent - (Credit) N/A N/A (5) N/A (s; 229 

230 * Other Rents ~ Debit N/A N/A 61,465 N/A 61,465 230 

231 * Other Rents - (Credit) N/A N/A (36,328) N/Al |_J36,328; 231 

232 * Depreciation N/A N/A N/A 6,902 6,902 232 

233 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A N/A 0 233 

234 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A (876) N/A (876; 234 

235 * Repairs Billed to Others - (Credit) N/A N/A (11,021^ N/A (11.021; 235 

236 Dismantling Retired Property 0 236 

237 Other 0 (4) J 4 237 

236 238 TOTAL FREIGHT CARS 14,444 9,616 41,128 14,082 79,270 

237 

236 

301 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Administration 146 5 6 217 374 J O I 

302 302 * 
Repair and Maintenance 

Trucks, Trailers, and Containers - Revenue service 139 858 997 

J O I 

302 

303 * Floating Equipment - Revenue Service 0 303 

304 * Passenger and Other Revenue Equjpment 0 304 

305 * Computer systems and word processing equip. 424 424 305 

306 306 * Machinery 151 65 241 477 

305 

306 

307 * Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment 54 1,741 1,795 307 

308 

309 
308 

309^ 

Equipment Damaged 

Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 640 
0 

840 

307 

308 

309 

310 Other Casualties and Insurance ^ N/A N/A N/A 46 48 310 

311 * Lease Rentals - Debit N/A N/A 6,363 N/A 6,363 311 

312 * Lease Rentals - (Credit) N/A N/A (2) N/A (2) 312 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Freigi : t 

Line 

No. 
Line 

No. 

Cross 

Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Salaries 

& wages 

(b) 

Materials 

( 0 

Purchased 

services 

(d) 

General 

(e) 

Total 

treight 

(f) (h) 

Line 

No. 

313 

OTHER EQUIPMENT - Cont inued 

Joint FacllityJIent - Debit N/A N/A N/A 0 313 

314 Joint Facility Rent - (C'edit) N/A N/A N/A 0 314 

315 * Other Rents - Debit N/A N/A 3.263 N/A 3,263 315 

316 * Other Rents - (Credit) N/A N/A (1.995) N/A 316 

317 * Depreciation N/A N/A N/A 1,120 1,120 317 

316 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A N/A 0 318 

319 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A 0 319 

320 * Repairs Billed to Others - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A 0 320 

321 
C ' ' — 

Dismantling Retired Property 0 321 

322 Other (310) (310 322 

J 2 3 
323 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 436 144 10,899 1,915 13,394 

322 

J 2 3 

324 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 26,304 25,172 57,978 21,544 130,998 324 

401 

TRANSPORTATION: 

TRAIN OPLHATIONS 

Administration 4,139 161 471 398 5,169 401 

402 Engine Crews 25,909 .... M (184) 999 26,715 402 

403 Train Crews 34,410 248 (107) 2,175 36,726 -403 

404 
404 Disoatchina Trains 2,941 57 164 17 3,179 

-403 

404 

405 
1 v. « — ' 

Operatinq Signals and Interlockers 1,193 (57) 1,136 405 

406 
r Si « 

Operating^Drawbridqes 16 3 19 406 

407 Highway Crossing Protection 4 172 176 407 

408 Train Inspection and Lubrication 1,779 (6) 1,773 408 

409 Locomotive Fuel 31 29,444 (30) (16) 29,429 409 

410 Elect. Power Purchased or Produced tor Motive Power 0 410 

411 411 Servlcina Locomotives 1,698 973 (3) 2,649 

410 

411 

412 
' g . , ..• . 

Freiqht Lost or Da,maged - Solely Related N/A N/A N/A 52 52 412 

413 
. SI '— —' 

Clearing Wrecks 827 827 413 

414 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 19,652 19,652 414 

415 
"...Sf. _ • •— 

Other Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A 5,066 5,066 415 

416 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A 1,794 N/A 1,794 416 

417 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A 
' 5 a 

N/A (3,903) N/A 

259 

(3.903) 

331 

417 

416 
418 

419 

a h s r 
TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 72,159 30,874 (836) 28.593 130,790 419 

420 

YARD OPERATIONS 

Administration 471 117 269 77 934 420 

421 Switch Crews 8,136 (129) 4 (55) 7,956 421 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Freight 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Salaries 

& wages 

(b) 

Materials 

(0 

Purchased 

services 

(d) 

General 

{^) 

Total 

freight 

n (h) ., 

Line 

No. 

422 

YARD OPERATIONS - Cont inued 

Controlling Operations 2,681 103 10 2,794 422 

423 
a 1 1 — • — ~ 

Yard and Terminal Clerical 2,802 13 782 11 3,608 423 

424 Ooerating Switches, Signals, Retarders and Humps 3 4: 

425 ' ; ~ - ja I • ! • ——'——-— 

Locomotive Fuel 3,700 ( l o ) m 3,^82 425 

426 Elect. Power Purchased or Produced for Motive Power 0 426 

427 Servicing Locomotives . 652 409 (2) 1,059 427 

428 Freight Lost or Damaged - Solely Related N/A N/A N/A 276 276 428 

429 Clearing Wrecks 52 72 124 429 

430 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 9,592 9,592 430 

431 Other Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A lt452 1,468 4 3 1 

432 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A 1,500 N/A 1,500 432 

433 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A (6,418) N/A (6,416; 433 

434 a h e r 20 20 434 

435 TOTAL YARD OPERATIONS 14,779 4,110 (3,685) 11,394 26,598 435 

501 

TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 

Cleaning Car Interiors 230 N/A 230 501 

502 

603 

Adjusting and Transferring Loads 51 N/A 51 502 
502 

603 
~- '" - -Car Loading Devices and Grain Doors N/A 0 503 

504_ Freiqht Lost or Damaged - all other N/A N/A N/A 1,277 1,277 504 

505 
i Z . — 

Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 160 160 505 

506 TOTAL TRAIN & YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 0 0 281 1.437 1,718 506 

507 

SPECIALIZED SER^/ICE OPERATIONS 

Administration 0 507 

508 * Pickup and Delivery and Marine Line Haul 2 1,801 (20) 1,783 508 

509^ * 1 oadinq and Unloading and Local Marine 1,146 57 5,060 33 6,296 509 

510 * S ' " 

Protective Services 36 12 48 510 

511 * Freight I.ost or Damaged - Solely Related N/A N/A N/A 121 121 511 

512 * Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 471 471 512 

513 * Casuaities and Insurance N/A N/A N/A 24 24 ALl 
514 * Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A 15 N/A 15 514 

515 * Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A ^ ('l,520) N/A (1,520 
0 

515 

516 
516 

517 

ft 

* 
Other 

TOTAL SPECIALIZED SERVICES OPERATIONS 1,184 57 5,368 629 7,238 
. . . 

517 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

C'leck 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Fre ight 

Line 

No. 
Line 

No. 

Cross 

C'leck 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Salaries 

& wages 

(b) 

Materials 

( 0 

Purchased 

services 

(d) 

General 

(«) 

Total 

freight 

Line 

No. 

518 

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 

Administration 594 47 141 119 901 518 

519 Employees Performing Clerical and Acctg. Functions 5,414 165 1,128 829 7,536 519 

520 Communication Systems Operation 560 560 520 

521 Loss and Damage Claims Processing 10 10 521 

522 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 4,321 4,321 522 

523 Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A 1 1 523 

524 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A N/A 0 524 

525 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A 0 525 

526 Other 0 526 

527 527 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 6,008 212 1,269 5,840 13,329 

526 

527 

528 TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 94,130 35,253 2,397 47,893 179,673 528 

601 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 

Officers - General Administration 1,404 63 1,012 918 3,397 601 

602 Accounting, Auditing and Finance 5,183 50 112 49 5,394 602 

603 

604 

Management Services and Data Processing 2,709 551 3,705 367 7,332 603 603 

604 Marketing 4,737 J55 549 1,898 7,239 604 

605 Sales 246 44 258 237 765 605 

606 Industrial Development 13 35 48 606 

607 Personnel and Labor Relations 266 34^ 127 65 492 607 

608 Legal and Secretarial 1,954 40 4,424 457 6,875 606 

609 Public Relations and Advertising 148 155 303 609 

610 Research and Development 0 610 

611 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 6,063 6,063 611 

612 Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A (1,722) (1,722; 612 

613 W,-itedown of Uncollectible Accounts N/A N/A N/A 1,060 1,060 613 

614 
614 Property Taxes N/A N/A N/A 13,931 13,931 

613 

614 

615 Other Taxes Except on Corporate Income or Payrolls N/A N/A N/A 2,721 2,721 615 

616 616 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A N/A 0 

615 

616 

617 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A 0 617 

618 Other 1,286 273 1,621 3,942 7,122 618 

619 TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 17,785^ 1,110^ 11,969 30,176 61,040 619 

620 * TOTAL CARRIER OPERATING EXPENSES 152,400 67,686 73,156 126,677 421,919 620 
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412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. Report freight expenses only. 
2. The total depreciation expanse reported in column (b), line 29, should balance to the sum of the deprecation expense 

reported in Schedule 410, column (f), lines 136, 137 and 138. 
3. Report in column (c) the lease/rentals lor the various property categories of Way and Structures. "Hie total net tease/rental 

reported in column (c), line 29 should balanoe tho net amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), lines 118 through 123, 
plus lines 130 thiough 135. If an entire road or segment of track is leased and if tTie actual breaJcdown of lease/rentals by 
property categories Is not known, apportion the lease/rentals based on the percentage of the categories' depreciation 
bases to the depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable leased property. Use Schedule 352B of this report for 
obtaining the depreciation bases of the categories of leased property, 

4, Amortization adjustment of oacl-i road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated In column (d) as a 
debit or credit to the appropriate line item; ttie net adjustment on line 29 shall equal th* adjustment reported on line 29 ot 
Schedule 335, 

5, Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category lisled on lines 1 -27, 
6, Une 11, Account 16, should not Include computer ond data processing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedul* 415. 

Une 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Property 
account Category 

(a) 
Depreciation 

(b) 

Lease/Rentals 
(net) 
(<=) 

Amortization 
adjustment 
during year 

(d) 

Une 
No. 

1 2 Land for transportation purposes N/A 1 

2 1 3 Grading 1,214 28 2 

3 4 Othar right-of-way expenditures 1 3 

4 5 Tunnels and subways 349 6 4 

5 6 Bridges, trestles and culverts 2,382 23 6 

6 7 Elevated structures 6 

7 8 Ties 6,233 7 

8 9 Rail end other track material 6,407 8 

9 11 Ballast 2,154 0) 9 

10 13 1 Fences, snowsheds and signs 6 (5) 10 

11 16 Station and office buildings 217 1 11 

12 17 Roadway buildings 10 12 

13 18 Water stations 1 13 

14 19 Fuel stations 26 1 14 

15 20 Shops and enginehouses 236 9 IS 

16 22 Storage wwehousas 1 16 

17 23 Whtuves and docks 17 

18 24 Coal and ore wharves 3 18 

19 25 TOFC/COFC terminals 368 (10) 19 

20 26 Communications systems 387 20 

21 27 Signeds and interlockers 1,111 25 21 

22 29 Power plants 22 

23 
23 

24 

31 

35 

Power transmission systems 

Miacellaneous structur** 

2 
24 

25 37 Roadway machines 718 39 25 

26 39 Public Improvements: construction 339 10 26 

27 45 Power plant machines 1 27 

28 Other lease/rentals N/A 609 N/A 28 

29 * - TOTAL 21,166 609 117 29 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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414. REMIB FOR IMrenCHANGED FBEIGHTTRAIN CARS AND OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUPMfiNl 

(Doilart In TTKiu*ancl;i) 

1 .Report freight expsnses oriiy, 
2 R^or tk i this . i*portir iQ«h«lui.r*, ital inlormation by t^artyp. wid oth« fr.lght-tairrying .quiprtierilreWing lo the irt.rchaiip. of r.* iaassad 

aqvipmar* and prii/»t«ly wirsad aquipinatit (r^orling for laeiaad •quipnn.nt co/ i r i equlpnnent that carrier on railroad mariwias,) 

3, Th. oros. amounu r«. i i rabi. and payable for fr.ight -train car, (tin. 1 fl, column, (b) through (d). « id l in. 19. colurm. (.) Uirouoh (9),'«P.cl««ly> 
b a l ^ r ^ i l h Schedul. 410, column (f), l in . . 231 (cr.dite) and 230 (d*il«). Trail- and conUin« r.ntal. " ^ ^ ^ 1 1 3 ^ 
i n Z t , 315 and 318, How...r, t h . trail* and rontain- r.ntal. In thi. « h . d u i . wJI r«t biJarv:. lo l in . . 31S and £18 of 3ch«iul. 410 b^cauMtt io- toi^ 
iKiudr. r.nt. for 'Othw Equipment- which I. r.po.l«i in Sch«iul. 41S, rolumn (.), ' Ih . balancing of Sch.dui. 41 ft 414 arKi 416 'OBw Equtpm-iT i . oUim^l 
lni>ot.etoSchMluie415, 

4, R.port m column, (b) and (.) r.ntal. for privaU-lin. car. (wh.»h« und« ra»o* l conbol or nol) « id trfiipp«~cwn«l car., 

5, n.port m column, (c), (d), (f), «vd (g) r.ntal. for lUiroad own* l cait ptaeeiitoad ity tti. Commitwion In Ex P M U No, 334, for whieh r.ntal. ar. .rtUed on a 
comiaination piilaag. and t im. b«»i. (basic pel ditm), Includ. railroad own«l p « di.m lanK car. on lin. 17, 

No, 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
19 
18 
17 
IB 
IS 
20 

2f 
22 
23 
24 
29 

CroH 
Chock Type of Equipirient 

_^.__J5) 
CAR TYPES 

Box-Plain 40 Foot 
6oi-Pll«in W.^<ifil»t]^ L o n ^ ^ 
Box-Ec(ulpj)«i_ 
Gondola-Plain 
Qotidola - Equ!pp«1 
Hopper^ Co/iiarad 
Hoppf -Op .n Top-Owiwal Seivic. 

fUftigwalor - Non-M«:hanical 
Flat TOFC/COFC 
FtelMuitl-L,*^.l 
Flat-G.nwnl Swvic* 
Flal-6th.f 
Tank- Undw 22,000 Gaik>n. 
Tank:; ynd«|t22,000 
Ail Other Fr.lghl Car. 
Auto Rock. 
TOT/ i FREiQHT TOWN CARS 

OTHER FREIGHT-

Oeii.r TiaiitK. 

-CARRYING EQUIPMENT 

RvfrigwBted Containef. 
Otlier Contaiiie*. 

TpJAL TRAItERS AND CONTAlNER8_ 
^]_QR>^D TOTAL (Linwi IB and 24) 

GROSS AMOUNTS RECEfi/ABLE 
Par diam baait 

Private 
lin.car. 

_ J b L _ 
Mllcag. 

1j20S 
2,3«! 

491 
SI 9 

1,378 
902 
145 

321 
291 

332 

49 

7.90* 

7.904 

Tim. 

7,003 
9,227 

778 
1,923 
4,654 
3,993 

925 

912 
717 

1,432 

1,131 
91 

'28i424 

1.006 

1,e«6 
30,411 

GROSS AMOUNTS PAYABLE 
P«dimiib«.i* 

Private 
tnccors 

999 

72 

3,9;i7 

19 
2,032 

209 

1J500 

7,iaz 
9^96 

41 

22,019 

2,391 

2,351 
25,270 

Mlteog* 

__J!1 

738 
2,296 

104 
993 

3,733 
719 

78 
42 
97 

182 
19 
S« 

213 

77 

0,150 

0,190 

Time 

-JaL_ 

4,20e 

417 

0,027 
1,392 

201 

422 
588 
4? 
97 

17149 

940 
108 

20,367 

012 

012 
30,200 

Une 
No, 

_2 
3_ 

A 
9 
9 

_ 7 
8 

_ 0 
10 

.J.t 
J l 
J3 
_14 
JJ 
ie 

20 

21 
22 
23 

_M 
29 

Railroad Annual Report R- 1 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCE.'INING RETURNS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULE 416 

1, R.port l r . ight . x p w i . M only, 

2 Report tiy l y p t ol equipment .11 n«tur. l u a p t n t t t rel.llna lo I h . .qu ipmwi l lunol lon. ( . . I r i l e . t n d w.a«>, m . t . i l . 1 . , tool . , . u p p l l . i . , I u . 1 . and 

lub t lo .nn , pu rch .» (J t en ioa t t n d gwieral). 

9. Report In oolumn (b) nei rep.ir .xpen»e encludlng the c c l lo t.p.11 d . m . g w i .qulpmwit, 

8 o h . d u l . 415, column (b), will bu lw i c . lo 8ol i« lu le 410, eolomn (0, . . <ollo«.: 

(.) 

0>) 

(0) 

Looomot lv. . , I l n . 8 p l u . I l n . 3S eomp.red lo l»ie torn oi Schedule 410. Hne. 202, 201 p l u . 21« (excluding wreck repeir.) Do nol r .pon 

In 8oh.dole 415, Equipment Dameged IroiTc S o h e d i i . 410, line 204, 

I /. Ight C . i i , line 24 p lu i line 39 eomp.red to the . u m ol Schedule 410, lin.« 221, 222 p l u . 298 (..eluding wr«ik repeir.). Do nol report 

kl Schedule 415, Equipment D . m . g . d l r o i n Soh.dule 410, line 223, 

Sum ol Highw.y Equipment (line a2), r io. t lng Equipment OIne 35), P . . . w i g . r . nd Other R . v « i u . Equlpm.nl (line 30), Compuler and 
Dele Proc .M ing Equipm.nl (I ln. 37), M .ch ln . r y -01h . l Equlpmwil (Hne 40), p lu . Wot l m d Othef N o o - R . v « i u e Equlpmwil (line 41) 
oomp.red to Schedi i l . 410, the .um of I l n . . 302 ihrough 307, Inolu.lve, p l u . I ln . 320 (.xclutiing wreck r.p.ir»). Do nol r .pon In 
SohedLle 415, Equipn jn l O . m . g . d Irom 8 o h « l u i . 410, I l n . 30S, 

NOTELkiM 218. 236. * i d 920 of SchwAi l . 410 . r . o r« l« .mount . , 

T h . . l loo. l lon ol l - l gh t c . r . p . 1 . a t p t n t , t t p o t i t b i * on Boiiodiiia 415 by o.r l y p M tHell be In teootdanoa trim In. l iuolon 2 - 2 1 , Fr. lghl train r .p . l r 

cMt lng , 40 CFR 1201 

4 O f i i ac t t i i on t t p v i t e iot t t t i i i c l . . . ol .qu lpm.n t by ear t y p . . h . l l b . r .por t .d In oolumn. (o) . n d (d). For Improv .mwi l . on l . . . e d 
property. Account. 732 and 733, u . . . . u p p l . i r . n t . f y 8 e h . d u l . 41S, whkih will r.lat« lo S o h . d i i « 340 wid 342 

Oep iK l . t l on c h . r g . . reported on eo lumn. (o) . nd (d) wi» b . l . n c . lo S c h . d u l . 410, oolumn (0, follow.: 

(a) Loeomot iv . . , line & p ' . j . 3» e o m p . i . d to Schedule 410, line 21S, 

(b) Freighi C r . , line 24 p l u . l i n . 38 comp. r .d to Schedule 410, l i n . 232, 

(c) Sum ol Highw.y Cqulpm.nl ( I ln. 32), Flo.ling Equipment (Iln. 35), P « . . . n B . r and Other R.venu. Equipment (line 39), Computer end 
D . I . P roe . . . l ng Eq i lpm.nt (line 37), M K h l n . r y - O l h . r Equlpm«i l ( l in . 40), . nd Wotk t n d Oth.r N o n - R . » « i u . Equlpm.n1 ( I ln . 41) 
e o m p . i . d to 8 c h . d u l . 410, 111. 317. 

5 Amortlz.tion . d i u . t m . n t ol . . c h equipment lype which i t included In oolumn (e) .h . l l b . i . po i l . d ki column (•) . . . d .b l l or or.dlt lo t h . 
. p p t o p t H . l i n . I t .m ; the net .d iu. tment on line 43 .h . l l equ . l t h . «qulpm.nt .mortiz.l iori «d|U.tm.nl . p p l i o . b l . to .qu ipm.nt u.ad in l i . l gh l 
. . r v l o . Includ.d In l i n . 3S, column (c), ol Sch .du l . 335, 

8. L . . . . / R « i t . l . r .por t .d kl oolumn (0 .hould b . l w i o . l o cokimn (0 ol S c h . d u l . 410 . . lollow.: 

(.) Locomo l l v . . , l l n . 5 p l u . 3S e o m p . i . d 10 Sch .du l . 410, l ln.» 207, 208, 211 .nd 212 

(b) Fr . lghl C r . , i l n . 24 p l u . l i n . 3* comp . r . d lo 8 c h « f u l . 410, l i n . 226 p l u . 227 (not. I h . l 8 c h « i u l . 410, I l n . . 230 t n d 231, . r . 

r .por t .d In S c h . d u l . 414 and a t . not lo b . Inchid«l In S c h . d u l . 415) 

(c) Sum ol I t l t t m t n l t i t lot All Oth.r Equlpin.nl, I l n . . 32, 35, 38, 37, 40 « i d 41, will b . i .nce lo Sch .du l . 410, I l n . . 311, 312, 315 »nd 
310 . i i o .p t lor 1h« ln t» ioh .ng . tentiJ on l i . l l . i . t n d oont . ln . r . which i . leport.d In Sch .du l . 414, I h . i . l o r . , both Coh .du l . . 414 . n d 
415 .hould b . u . . d wh.n b.Lneing L . . . . / H . n l a l . Oth.r Equlpmwil to Sch .du l . 410, Do noi r.port In 8 o h . d u l . 418 I h . Tr. l l . r . n d 
ConUln. r r . n l . l . r .por t .d In Sch .du l . 414, 

7 l nv . . tm .n l b . . . by t y p . . ol . q j p m . n t . h . i l b . Lpo r t . d tn columnt (g) « i d (h) and .hould nol k iok id . I h . oo.t ol equ lpm.n l U . . d But Nol 
Own.d w h « l t h . tent , I h . r . l o r . . r . Included In I h . r«l t lor .qulpmwit « i d Aceouni No.. 3 1 - 2 1 - 0 0 , 31 - 2 2 - 0 0 , 3 1 - 2 3 - 00, 3 5 - 2 1 - 00, 
3 5 - 2 2 - 0 0 . n d 3 5 - 2 3 - 0 0 it .hould IncUjd. I h . Co.t of Equlpm.r,t Own.d t n d i t t t t d to Oth . r . wh.n t h . t i n t , t t t Included In I h . r « i l lor 
E q u i p m e n t A o c o u n I N o . . 3 £ ' - 2 1 - 0 0 , 3 2 - 2 2 - 0 0 , 3 2 - 2 3 - 0 0 , : i 8 - 2 t - 0 0 , 39 - 22 - 00 . n d 3 9 - 2 3 - 0 0 

Property U . . d Bul Not Own.d .hould . i . o b . kiolud.d w h « , I h . r« i l I . k ic lud.d ki AooounI. No. , 31 - 12 - 00, 31 - 1 3 - 00, 31 - 2 1 - 0 0 , 31 - 2 2 - 00 

and 31 23 150, l.-.c!u 

T h . g r .nd loW of . M h . qu lpm« i l .ccounl In oohimn (h) of 8 c h . d u l . 930 .hould . q u . l I h . I 0 I . I . of I k i . I i . m . oon.ll luling I h . . qu ipmwi l 

ocnounl I 0 I . I . of co l umn , (g) . n d (h). of S c h . d u l . 418. 

8 AccumuLled d .p r« : l . t l on lor t t c h c i . . . ol .qu lpm.nt .h.11 b . r^ jo r t .d In oo lumn. (I) .nd 0) T h . grend tot.1 ol . K h equipment le.enre 
eccount in column (g), S c h . d u l . 336, . h . l l .qual t h . eombm.d . g g i . g . l . lo l . l tKcumul.1.4 d . p r « l . » o n lor I l n . I tem. eon.Wullng t b * 
ooireitpondma equipment eoooun*. leported in oolumn. (1) end (j), on S c h . d u l . 416, 
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415, SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT 
(Dollai. In Thouwindtj, 

Line 
No, 

11 
12 
13 
14 
19 
10 
17 
19 

Cros. 
Check 

21 
22 
23 

24 

29 
29 
27 
28 
20 
30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

38 

39 
37 
38 
30 
40 
41 

42 

43 

Type* of equipment 

(•> 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Olm.i Loeomotiv* - Yard 
O I M * ! Locomotive - Road 
OthyJ;^omotiyej2_V«'«' 
Ottiw Locomotive - Road 

TOTAL 

R.pak. 
(n.t . xp .nM) 

(b) 

M M 
28,997 

20,899 

FREIQHT T»tAIN CARS 
Box - Ptain-40Ft 
Box - Plaln-90 R a Lonfler 

Box - Equipped 
Gondola - Plain 
Gondola - Equipped 
Hoppof - Cewweil 

)^9£B*L—29PiS!lJ.'SAf!'A!^ 

Refriflerator - M«:h«nical^ 
Reffi j j^ Non-meeiianical 
FW-TOFC/COFC 
Flat - Mulli-level 
Flat - Genwal Service 
Flat - Othar 
Alj^lhwJFfiyahf Ciir*_ 
Caboose* 
Auto Rack. 
MI.C, Acm.or l* . 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EOUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIQHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refrigerated Trailer. 

OVnwTie^lenjA 

D.pr«ciatk>n 

Own.d 

449 

930 

JOO 
6,191 

48 
214 

13M0 
497 

43 

018 

79 
200 

11 

21.701 

007 

Refrigerated Ccnteinors 
Other Contalnors 
Bogie. 
Chasis 
Othei Highway Equip (Frt) 

TQTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

aOATlNG EQUIP-REVENUE SERVICE 
Marine Line-Haul 
Local Marine 

TOTAL FLQATING EQUIPMENT 
OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Machinerv - LocomoUves 

Wofk and Non-revenue Equip 

TOTAL OTHER ECIUIPMENT 

TQTAL ALL EOUIPMENT (Freight Portion) 

007 

910 
8ra 

Capilalized 
L .a 1 * 

(d) 

214 
09 

312 

89 

222 
137 
219 
300 
383 

30 
25 

62 
190 
00 

2,831 

414 
144 
2CS 
12S 

1.709 

2,909 

92.250 

799 
78 

_m 
87 

257 

1,281 

4,052 

430 

48 
2,809 

432 
11 

20 

Amortization 

Adj, net 
During Yr 

(•) 

49 

90 

14 

Al 
21 

JM) 

29 

3,058 

.iS 

Lin* 
No, 

13 

18 
10 
20 

92 

00 

30 

30 

4,300 

(13) 

148 

21 

29 

28 
20 
30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

_39 
37 
38 

_39 
40 

' 41 

T ^ ^ ' i ' t a t o be reputed o n l l n i s * In col, (b) I . ttie amounl reported in Schedul. 410. col, (f), line 203, reduced by the allocable portion of line 219, 
2 T h . data to be reported on l i n . 30 in col, (b) 1. the amount reported in Schedule 410, col, (f). line 222. reduced by the allocabfe portion of Iln* 239, 

3 Tb . date to be reported on lin* 40 In col, (b) i . the amounl reported in Schedule 410. coi. (f,. line. 302 ttirough 309. reduced luf the altocbte 

portion a4 line 320, 
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Line 
No, 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
19 
19 
17 
19 
10 
20 
21 

24 

26 

27 
28 
20 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
39 

39 
37 

40 

415, SUPPORTING SCHEDULE ~ EOUIPMENT-Conlinued 

Cross 
Cheek 

42 

43 

Lease and 
Rentels (net) 

to 

Depreciatwn baa* as ot 12/31 

Owned 

043 
6,033 

9,879 

9,449 
193 
923 
295 

1,506 
7,001 

958 
84 

1,400 

440 

17,669 

1,707 

r 1,707 

425 

4,229 

4,954 

30,003 

(0) 

3,241 
'28,196 

31,307 

Caplteliz.d 
Leas* 

(h) 

4,688 
2,900 

Accumulated depieciation at of 12/31 
Own.d 

154 

Capiulized 
Lease 

U) 

7,176 

9,103 
18,100 
3,848 
3,082 

11,128 
5,20.1 
8.868 

408 

197 
1,150 
9,870 

92« 

05.808 

30 

30 

9,132 
2,191 
3,121 
1,876 
7,083 

20,372 

117,918 

209 
3,921 

431 
12.241 
9,803 

105 

270 

128 

25,004 

33.070 

020 

1,083 

1,145 
1,322 
1,287 

452 

Jm 1,403 
1,400 

14 
80 

007 
333 

8,325 

1,440 
430 
034 
380 

1.416 

4,300 

13,718 

Lin* 
No. 

208 
141 

430 

(37) 
538 

48 
3,787 

273 
15 

24 

9 

A 
8 
0 

.19. 
JLL 
J i . 
13 
14 

11 
J 6 . 
j7_ 

18" 
10 
20 
21 
22 
23 

4,652 24 

25 
29 
27 
28 
20 
30 
31 

32 

33 
34 
39 

30 
37 
38 
S i 
40 
41 

8.001 

42 

43 

1 The data to be reported on line. 38, 30 and 40 in coiumn. (g) and (h) i* th* inveelmenl recorded in Property Aceouni 44, 
allocated to Locomotive., Fr.ight Car., and Othnr •quipmenl, 

2 The depreciation to be reported on lines 38. 30 and 40 in column (c) to ealcuia>>d by miilUplyhg tti* invesimeni in each 
• l*m*nl by the Olft tiv* composite rate for Pioperty Account 44, and then adding or subtracUng the ac^utlmenl reporied 

_JnTOlumt>Jc), Thi . calcutaUon .hould equal the amount shown In colunin (c), Schec'ute 325, 
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416. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

ROAD 

Owned and Us Improvements to leased proDerty Capitalized leases TOTAL 

Line 
No. 

Density 
category 
(Class) 

(a) 

Ac<:t 
l io. 
(b) 

Inv. 
Base 
(c) 

Accum. 
depr. 
(d) 

Depr. 
rate 
% 
(e) 

Inv. 
Base 

ifi-

Accum. 
depr. 
(fl) 

Depr. 
rate 
% 
(h) 

Inv. 
Base 

(i) 

Current 
year 

Amort. 
Accum, 
Amort 

(k) 

Inv, 
Base 

(1) 

Accum, 
depr, & 
Amort, 

(m) 

Une 
No, 

1 
\i-J. 

1 3 0 0 1 

2 8 0 0 2 

3 9 0 0 3 

4 11 0 0 4 

5 SUB-TOTAL 0 0 0 0 5 

6 II 3 70,032 3,710 70,032 3,710 6 

7 8 106,743 (10.512] 106,743 (10,512] 7 

8 9 169,779 9,156 169,779 9,156 8 

9 11 83,920 (7,008] 83,920 (7,008] 9 

10 SUB-TOTAL 430,474 (4,654] 0 0 0 430,474 (4,654) 10 

11 III 3 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 0 11 

12 0 N/A hi/A ' N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 0 12 

13 9 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1 N/A 0 0 13 

14 11 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 0 14 

15 SUB-TOTAL 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A~^ N'A 0 0 15 

16 IV 3 26,410 1,399 26,410 1,399 16 

17 8 40,500 (3,989) 40,500 (3,989) 17 

18 9 63,940 3,352 63,940 3,35? 18 

19 11 31,226 J2,607) 31,226 .....Am 19 

20 SUB-TOTAL 162,076 (1,845) 0 0 0 162,076 (1,845) 20 

21 V 3 0 0 21 

22 8 0 0 22 

23 9 0 0 23 

24 11 0 0 24 

25 SUB-TOTAL 0 0 0 0 25 

26 GRAND TOTAL 592,550 (6,499) 0 0 0 592,650 (&±m _26 

(1) Columns (c) + (0 + (i) = Column 12 
Columns (d) + (g) -i- (k) = Column 13 

(2) The base gram! tol^i for owned and used, improvements to leased property and capitalized leases should equal the sum of Accounts 3, 
8, 9 and 11 shown aX year end on Schedule 330 and Schedule 330A, 
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417, SPECIAUZED SERVICE SUBSCHEDULE -
(Dollars in Thousands) 

• TRANSPORTATION 

1, Repcxt freight expenses only, 
2, Report in lines 1, 2, 3, 4, and 10 «•« total of those natural expenses (salaries and wages, material, tools, supplies, fuels and lubricants, purchased services, and general) Incured 

in the operation of each type of specialized service facility. This schiTKiule does not include swKching services perlormed by train and yard aews in connection with or witNn 
specialized service facilities, 

3, When it is necessary to apportion expenses, such as administrative expenses to two or more services, they shall bo apportioned on the most equitable basis available to the 
respondent and only to the seivices they support. The total expenses in column (]) should balance wHh ttie respective line Herns in SchecUe 410, Railway Operating Expenees. 

4, Rfipcxi in column (b), line 2, fhe expenses incurred in highway n-iovements of trailers and containers perfcxmed at ttie expense of ihe reporting railrcjad within - terminal area fcr 
ttie purpose of pick-up, deliveiy, or highway interchange service. Report In column (b), line 3, the expenes incurred in operating facilities for handling Iraile' i and/or containers, 
including stcxage expenses. See Schedule 755, Note P„ 

5, The operation of floatinQ equipment in line-haul service (tietween distinct terminals) should be reported in column (c) on line 2, Floating operations conducted within a general 
terminal or harbor area siiouid be reported in column (c), line 3, 

6, Report in column (g), line 3, the expenses incurred by the railroad in loading and unloading automobiles, trucks, etc, to and from bi-lcvel and tri-level auto rack cars, Repcxt 
on line 2, column (g), the experise incurred by ttie railroad in moving automobiles, etc, between bi-level and Iri-level loading and ixMoading facilities over the highway to 
shippers, receivers, or connecting carriers. Report in oolumn (f) operating expenses for land facilities in support of floating operaticxie, including the operation of docks and 
wharves, 

7, Report on line 4, column (b), the expenses related to heating and refrigeration of TOFC/COFC Irailers and containers (total debits and credits), Tho expenses on line 4, column 

(h), relale to refrigeratof cars only, 
8, Report in column (i) total expenses incured in performing rail substitute service, other higliway revenue service, LCL terminal operations, warehouse operations, freight car 

transloading, and grain elevator terminal operations and livestock feeding operations only. 

Other 

Motor 

VeNcIa 

FYotective 

Servteee Total 

Une Cross TOFC/COFC FIcjating C ^ l Marine Ore Marine fvlarine Lxiadand Refrigerator Other Specif.! Columns Une 

No Check Hems Terminal Equipment Terminal Terminal Terminal Distribution Car Services (b-0 No. 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (8) (<) (g) (h) 0) (i) 

1 * Administration 0 1 

2 « F̂ ick up arKi delivery, marine line haul 1,783 NA 1,783 2 

3 Loading and unloading and local nnarine 6,172 r 1 NA 6,296 3 

4 * Protec^tive services, tc^tal debit and credits 48 48 4 

5 Freight lost or damaged-solely related 121 121 5 

6 * Fringe benefits 471 471 6 

7 * Casualty and insiranca 24 24 7 

8 * Joint facility - Debit 15 15 8 

9 t Joint facility - Cr>Klit (1,520) (1,5201 9 

10 a Ottier 10 

11 TOTAL 7,066 124 48 7,236 11 

8 

i 
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SCK^OULE 41S 

Insiructioo: Thte seh*dute vi^ll .how the lnv*«tm.nl In capltall»d tea... in road and equipment by primary account. 

COLUMN 

(a) " primary account number and liUe for which capital lease amounta 'tia Included ttierein, 

(b) » the total lnv*.tm*nl In lhal primary account, 

(e) <= th* lnvestm.nl in capital leases at tti. end of tti* year, 

(d) f the currenl year amortization, 
(•) « th* aeeumulated amortization ralating to tti* l*a«*d proparties. 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDOLE - CAPfTAL LEASES 

(Ootaia in thouund . ) 

Primary Account No. and THI* 

(a) 

Total Investment 

At End of Year 

(b) 

Capital Loos** 

Primary Account No. and THI* 

(a) 

Total Investment 

At End of Year 

(b) 

lnv*.lm*nl 

AlEndorY*ar 

(c) 

Currenl Year 

Amortization 

(d) 

Accumutated 

Amo. dzation 

(•) 

19-Station and Offic* Building* 0,768 36 1 5 

37-Roadway Machine* 14,003 170 7 37 

92-Locomotiv*« 38,672 7,176 312 430 

93-Fr*lght Train Cars 01,712 29,004 3,058 4,992 

~——— 

TOTAL 154,045 33,284 4,278 9,133 
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4 5 0 . ANALYSIS O F TAXES 
Pol lars In Thcxisands) 

A, Railway Taxes 

U n a " 
No, 

Cross 
Check Kind of tax 

(«) 
Amount 

(b) 

Une 
No, 

1 O ther than U.S. Governmen t Taxaa 20,070 1 

2 

U.S. Government Ttuces 
Income Taxes: 

Normal Tax ond Surtax 39,386 2 

3 Excess Profits . 3 

4 Total - Income Taxes L 2 f 3 39,366 4 

5 Flailrciad Ftetirement - 32,585 5 

6 Hospital Insureuice 2,500 6 

7 Supplemental Annuities — 1,656 7 

8 Unemployment Insurance 300 8 

9 All Ottier UnHed Statea Taxes 9 

10 To ta l - U.S. Gove rnmen t Taxaa .,. 76,427 10 

11 Tn tn l - Rai lwav Taxes 06,506 11 

B, Adjustr nents to Federal Income Taxes 

1, In co lumn (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a differentia) between taxable income and pretax 
accounting income. Other particulars which cause such a differential should be listed under tbe caption Other (Specify), 
including State and other taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor Hems, each less ttian $100,000 may be combined in 
a single entry under Other (Specify), 

2, Indicate in column (b) the beginning of tJ-ie year total of Accounts 714, 744, 76? and 786 applicable to each particular 

item in co iumn (a), 

3, Indicate in column (c) fhe net change in Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for ttie net tax eflect of timing differences 

originating ond reversing in the current accounting period, 

4, Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax 

effects (credits or debits) duo to applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or a loss carry-back, 

5, The total o l line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total of the conUa chaiges (credits) to Account 557, 

Provision for Deferred Taxes, and Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year, 

6, Indicate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b), (c), and (d). The total of column (e) must agree with the total of 

Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786, 

Un« 
No, Particulars 

(«) 

Beginning 
of year 
balance 

. ..AL J 

Net credits 
(charges) for 
current year 

, (Si . 
Adjustments 

M. 

End of 
year balance 

Una 
No, 

1 Accelerated depreciation. Sec, 167 l,R,C,: 
riiilHallne lives pursuant to Fiev, Proc, 6 2 - 2 1 . 0 

1 

2 Acceierated amortization of facilities. Sec. 168.1,R C, 216,600 24,016 241,516 2 

3 
4 

Arrelerated amortization of rolling 8tock, Sec. 184.1.R.C. 3 3 
4 Amortization of rights of way. Sec, 185 l.R,C. 4 

5 Otiier (Specity) 
6 

6 Land Basis Difference 10,120 (176) 0,944 6 

y 1 Debt Mark In Market 2,049 
17 fi17 

(39) 
167 

2,010 
i 7,754 

7 
8 

8 
9 

^Stcstc deferred tsxss 
Claims, Servance & Other Resewes 

1 / , v 1 / 

(56,000) (7,121) (6,'<,121) ' 0 

10 Safe Harbor Leases (11,339] 450 (10,680) 10 

11 Other 13,049 6,015 10,064 11 

12 0 12 

13 0 13 

14 0 14 

15 0 16 

16 18 

17 17 

18 InvMtment tax cradit* 18 

10 TOTALS 192,096 24,221 0 216,317 10 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Contimjed 
(Dollars in Tliousands) 

* Fcxjtnotes: 

1. If flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax 
accrual because of investment tax credit. 

If deferral methcxl for investment tax credH was elected: 

(1) Indicate amount of cradit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for current yaar. 

(2) Deduct amount of current year's credrt applied to reduction csf tax liabilil)- but 
deferred for accounting purposes, 

(3) Balance of current year's credH used to reduce current year's tax accrual. 

(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current 
year's tax accrual, 

(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment 
tax credits. 

2, Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal 
income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss carryover on 
January 1 of the year tollowing that tor v^lch the report is made. 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Ooilars in Thousands) 

Qiv* a brief description tor oil »*m», regordtes* of amount, bicluded during tti* y*ar In Account. 598, Unusual or 
lnfr*qu»m it«m., 560, Incom* or Loss From Op*r«tk>ns of Discontinued S*oni*nU; 602, Gain or Los. on DispoMi of 
Discominued S*gm*nls; 570, Exiraordinary Items; 500, income Tax** on Extraordinary Items; 902, CumulalV* Effect of 
Chanaes In Accounting Principles; 003. AppropriaHon. Released; 006.0th*r Ci .d i t . to Retained Earnings; 819, Other 
D*btt( lo R*l«h*d Earnings; 620, Appropriatton. for Sinking and Oth*r Fund.; 621. Appropriations for Other Purposes. It 
appropriations r*l*as*d rsllod appropriationi provid*d during th* year. *ach account thould nol be r*port*d. 

For Accounu 610, Misc*llaneous Incom*, and 561, Mlsc*il«n*oui Incom* Charg*s, H Ih* total In *Hh*r account exceeds 

10% of n*t Incom* b*tor* exiraordinary «*m«, d«scrib* th* thr** larg**! tt.m. in th* aceouni and any oth*r H.m. in 

excess of 10% of nat incum*. 

Un* 
No. 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
16 
16 
17 
18 
10 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
26 
26 
27 
28 
30 
90 

Account 
No. 

( S ) - _ 
620 

670 

Item 

APPROPRIATIONS FOR SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS 

Pregold 8160 million Senk>r Notes face value 

600 Taxes on extraordinary H*w 

DebHi 

(c) 
47 

18,367 

Cr*dH* 

(<fl 

Un* 
No. 

6.884 

MEMORANDA HEUATINQ TO SELECTED INCOME AND HETWNED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 

2 
a 
4 
9 

A 
A 
.Jt 
JP-
11 

j £ 
13 

J4 
16 
16 
17 
19 
10 
20 
21 
22 

J?L 
24 

_28 
20 
27 
29 
20 
30 
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s o t . OUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1, If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for Ihe performance by any other corporation or other 
association of any agreement or obligation show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close 
of the year or entered into and expired dunng the year 

This inquiry does nut cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after the date 
of issue. Items of less than $50,000 may be shown as one total 

Una 
No, 

1 

Names ofal l 
parties principally 
and primary liable 

(8) 

Description 
(b) 

Amount of contingent 
liability 

(0 

6ol* or Joint 
contingenl 

liability 
(d) 

Une 
No, 

Una 
No, 

1 TERMINAL RR ASSN OF ST, LOUIS REFUNDING i IMPROVEMENT MORTGAGE 1 
2 BONDS SERIES 'C' 7,797 JOINT 2 
3 3 
4 (BN, CSXT, IC, MKT, MP, NW, SOU, S8V\i i 4 
9 6 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
0 0 

10 10 
11 11 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 16 
19 16 
17 17 
19 16 
H 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23l ia 
24 24 
29 26 
29 26 
27 27 
28 28 
20 20 
30 30 
31 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
39 MP 
30 36 
37 37 
38 1 " 36 

2 Ifany corporation or ciher association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent of 
any agreement or obligation, show the partlcula,-s called tor hereunder for each such contract ot guaranty or suretyship in effect 
at tha close of the year or entered into and expired during the yi^ar 

This inquiry does not covet the case of or'.iinaiy commorciol paper maturing on demand or not later than a years afler the dat* 
of IffMe. nor does rt include ordinary surety bonds or undertakinas on appeals in court ijroceedinas. 

Uns 
No, 

4 

Finance Docket nuniber, 
tttle, maturity date and 
concise description cf 

agrearnent or obligations - (•) Name of all 
guarantor* and sureties 

(b) 

Amount cnntinijent 
liabiltty of̂  {guarantors 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liabilHy 
(d) 

Un* 
No, 

I 
2 _ 1 

3 3 
4 4 
6 6 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
0 0 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES ANO SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show ttie requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing 
arrangements. Footnote disclissure is required even tiiough the arrangements is nat reduced to writing. 

1, Disclose compensating balances not legally restric t̂ed, lines of credH used and unused, average Interest rate of 
short -term borrowings outstanding at baiance sheet date, maximum arnounX ol outstanding borrowings during tha 
period and Uie weighted average rate of those borrowings 

2, Time deposits and certificates of deposH constituting compensating balances not legally restricted should be 
disclosed, 

3, Compensating baiance arrangements need only be disclosed for tiie latest fiscal year 

4, Compensating balances Included in Account 703, Special Deposits, and ir Account 717, Other funds, should 
also be separately disclosed below, 

5, Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently material to require disclosure In footnotes when the 
aggregate of written and oral agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash 
balances, restricted and unrestricted plus marketable securities), 

6, When a carrier is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that lact should tie disclosed 
along with stated and possible sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or 
unpredictable) and material. 

NONE 
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SCHEDULE 910. SEPARATION OF DEETHCIU>INQS BETTA-EEN ROAD PROPERTY AM3 EQUPMENT 

• I 
(Oollara in ThouMruls) 

Th* principal U M of lh i . Kih.dule 1. to determine ttie average embedded rate of <M* capital. 

1. DabtOutetandinaalEndofYaor: 
Lin* Balance at Lin* 

No, Account No. Title Source Ck«e of Y*ar No, 

1 761 Loan, and Note. Payable 8f,n,200.L, 30 C 1 

2 794 E(]ulpm.nt Obligation, and Ottiw Long-Ywm Oebt 3eh,200,L, 30 10,086 2 
du* WHhinOneYMif 

3 799/797 Funcied Dobt Unmab,. ed Sch, 200, L. 41 367.226 3 

4 799 Equipmert Obligalion. Sch, 200. L, 42 0 • 
9 799,6 Capitalwl Lease Obligation. Sch, 200. L, 43 12.840 6 
0 768 Det>t In Defaiit Sch. 200. L, 44 0 6 

7 760 AccounU Payable; Affiliated Companie. Sch. 200. L. 45 0 7 

8 770,1/770,2 Unamortized Debt Pr.miun Sch. 200. L. 49 (9,130) 

0 Total O.bt SumL, 1-8 384.022 0 

10 D.bt DIrecUy Related to Road Property Notol 151,051 10 

11 Debl Directiy Reletec* to Equipmeni Notol 23,212 11 

12 Total Debt Directiy Flelated to Road & Equipment SumL, lOond 11 174.263 12 

13 Perceni Directly Retated to Road L, 10 divided tay L, 12 86,68% 13 
(2 decimals) 

14 Perceni Directiy Related to Equipment L, 11 divided by L, 12 13,32% 1^ 
(2 decimal.) 

19 Oebt Nof Directiy Related to Road or Equipment L , 0 minus L 12 210,350 15 

19 Road Property DeM (L,13xL,16) 333,300 16 
plu. L, 10 

17 £()uipment 0«bt (!.,14xL, 15) 51.232 17 
pius L, 11 

11 Interesi Accured Durina tti* Y*ar: 
Lin* Batance at Lin* 

No, Account No, Trtle Souree Clos* of Yaar No, 

18 549-648 Total inteiest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) Sch,210.L,42 20,050 16 

.'• 
10 549 Contingent Interesi on Funded Oettft Sen, 210, L, 44 0 10 

• 20 917 Release of Premium, on Funded Oetil Sch, 210, L, 22 0 20 

21 Total Interest (Nĉ te 3) Sum of Line. (t8+10)- 20 20,050 21 

22 Inleresi Directiy Related to Road Properly Oebt Note 4 12,004 22 

23 Interest Directly Retated to Equipment Oebt Note 4 4,035 23 

24 Interest Not OirecOy Related to Road or Equipmeni Prcperty Debt L, 21 - (L, 22 + L, 23) 12,111 24 

25 lnt*r*sl on Road Property Debt (Note 5) L,22 + (L,24xL,13) 23,402 25 

29 Interest on Equipment Debt (Note S) L,23 + (L,24xL, 14) 9,648 26 

27 Embedded Rate of Debl Capital - Road Property L,25/L, 16 7,02% 27 

28 Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Equipmert L,29/L, 17 11,02% 28 

Noto l , DlTMttyr slated mean, ttv* purpoM which tti* fund, ware UMd when ttie ctebt wo. iuu*d . 
Note 2, Lin. 16 pl i i .L in* 17 mu.l .qual L in. 0, 
l4oto 3 Line 21 Includ*. inlereet on debt In Account 790 - - Account Payable: A/Hialcd Companie. 
Note 4. This inl«*»t lelat*. to ci*bt reported in Line. 10 and 11. respectively. 
Note 5, Line 26 plus Line 20 must equal Line 21, 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RFFURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 512 

1, Furnish the information called for below between the respondent and tha affiliated companies or persons 
affiliated with the respondent, including officers, directors, stcx;kholders, owners, partners or their wives and 
other close relatives, or their agents. Examples of transactions are, but are not restricted to, management, 
legal, accounting, purchasing or other type of service including the furnishing of materials, supplies, purchase 
ot ©quipment, leasing of structures, land and equipment, and agroaments relating to ellcxaition of officers' 
salaries and other common costs between affiliated companies. 

To be excluded are payments for the following fypes of services: 
(a) Ijiwful tariff charges for transportation services 
(b) Payments fo or from other carriers for interline services anci interchange of equipment 
(c) Payment to or from other carriers which may resonably be regarded as ordinarily connec t̂ed with routine 
operation oi maintenance, but any special or unusual transactions should be reported, 
(d) Payments to public utility companios for rates or charges fixed in conformity wHh government authorHy, 

2, In column (a) enter the name of the affiliated company, person, or agent with which rnspondent received or 
provided services aggregating $50,(XX) or more for the year Ifan affiliated compeny provides services to more 
than one affiliate and the agg. 9gate compensation amounts to $50,000 or more for thei year, list all the affiliates 
included in the agreement and describe the allocation of charges If the respondent provides services to more 
than one affiliate and the aggregate compensation amounts to $50,000 or more for tho year, reference to this 
fact should be made and the detail as to the allocation of charges should be stated. For those affiliates 
providing services to the respondent, also enter in column (a) the percent ot affiliate's gross inconitj derived 
from transactions with respondent. 

The respondent may be required to furnish as an attachment to Schedule 512 a balance sheet and income 
statement for each affiliate with which respondent ĉ arrier Imd reportable transactions during the year, or 
alternatively, attach a "Pro forma" balance sheet and income statement for that portion or entity of each affiliate 
which furnished the agreed to services, equipment, or other reportable transaction. The statements, if 
required, should be prepared on a calendar year basis in conformity with the prescribed scheduels for the 
balance sheet and income statement In Annual Report Form R 1, and should be noted (1) to indicate the 
method used for depreciating equipment or other property furnished the carrier, and (2) whether the affiliate's 
Federal income tax return for the year was filed on a consolidated basis with the respondent carrier, 

3, In coluinn (b) indicate nature of relationship or control between the respondent and the company or person 
identified in column (a) as follows: 

(a) If respondent directiy controls affiliate, insert the word "direcT 
(b) If respondent ccntrols through another company, insert the word "indirect" 
(c) If respondent Is under common control with affiliate, insert tfie word "common" 
(d) If respondent is controlled dircctiy or indirectiy by the company listed in column (a), insert the word "controlled" 
(e) If control is exercised by other means such as a management contract or other arrangement of whatever 

kind, insert the word "other" and lootnote to describe such arrangements, 

4, In column (c) fully describe the transactions involved such as managemenl fees, lease of building, purchase 
of material, etc. When the aftiliale listed in column (a) provides more than one type of service in column (c), list 
each type of service separately and show total for the affiliate When services are both provided and received 
betweeri the respondent and an affiliate, they should be listed separately and the amounts sliown separately in 
column (a), 

5, In column (d) report the dollar amounts of tiansaction shown and the effect of any cfiAnge in the method of 
establishing the terms from tliat used in the preceding period, 

6 In column (c) report the dollar amounts due from or to related parties and, if not otherwise apparent, the 
I'lrms and manner of settlement. Insert (P) paid and (R) received by the amount in column (e) 
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SCHEDULE 512. 

Transact ion. Between Respondent and Companies or Persons AfTlliated with Respondent for Services Received or Provided 

Line 
No. 

Nam* of company or ralatad 
pt.rly wtth percent 
of gross incom* 

(a) 

% 
Nalur* of 

r*lationship 

(b) 

D*scription of 

transactions 

(0 

Dollar amounts 
of b'ansac^ont 

(d) 

Amount du* 

from or to 

related parties 

(•) 

Lin* 
No. 

1 IC FirWNClAL SERVICES COMMON LEASE OF EQUIPMENT 433 210 (P) 1 

2 IC LEASING 1 COMMON LEASE OF EQUIPMENT 2,138 106 (P) 2 

3 IC LEASING II COMMON T E A S E OF EQUIPMENT 778 65 (P) 3 

4 IC LEASING III COMMON LEASE OF EQUIPMENT 8,027 001 (P) 4 

5 6 

0 6 

7 7 

8 8 

0 0 

10 10 

11 11 

12 12 

13̂  13 

14 - 14 

15 18 

16 16 

12_ 
19 

17 12_ 
19 18 

10 10 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24j 24 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent at the close of tiie year, according to tiie following classification: 
(1) Une ovvned by respondent, 
(2) Une owned by proprietiary companies, 
(3) Une operated under iease for a specified sum, lessor being (A) and affiliated corporaiion, or (B) independent or not 

affiliated with respondent, 
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) 

independent or not affilioted with respondent 
(5) Une operated under trackage rights. 

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in ttie order listed above, as well as ttie total for all classes. 
Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings: i e., counting 
one-hal f mile and over as a whole mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-ha l f mile. In column (a) insert 
the tigure (and letter, if any) indicating its class in accordance with the preceding classification. In column (b) give 
the various proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any grouping 
Canadian mileage should be segregated and identified on separate lines in fhe various groupings. For each listing, 
in column (d) give its entire length (the distances between termini of single or tirst main track), and in the following 
columns the lengths of second main track; all other main tracks, passing tracks, cross - overs and turn- outs; way 
switching tracks; and yard switching tiacks. These classes of tiacks are defined as follows; 

Running tracks. 

Way switching tracks. 

Yard switching Irocks, 

Running tracks, passing tracks, cross overs, etc, including turn-outs from those tiacks to 
clearance points. 
Station, team, industry ond other switching tiacks for which no separate service is maintained. 

Yards where separate switching services are maintained, including classification, house, team, 
industry and other tracks switched by yard locomotives. 

The returns in columns (h) and (i) should include tracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smelters, factories, 
etc. Tracks belonging to an industiy for which no rent is payable should not be included. 

Tracks leading to and in gravel and s m d pits and quarriers, the cost of which is chargeable to a clearing account 
and which are used in getting out material for the respondent's use, should not be included. 

Class (1) includes all lines operated by ttie respondent at the close of the year to which it has titie In perpetuity. 

Class (2) includes each line, full titie to which is in an inactive proprielary corporation of the respondent (i,e,, one all 
of whose outstanding stocks or obligations are held by or for the respondent, and which is operated by the 
respondent or an afliliated system corporation without any accounting to the said proprietary cotpiration) It may 
also include such line when the actual titie to all of the outstanding stocks or obligations rest in a corporation 
controlled by or contioUing the respondent, but in the case of any such inclusion, the facts ol the relation to the 
respondent of the corporation holding the securities should be fully set forth in a footnote An inactive corporation is 
one which has been pratically absorbed in a controlling corporation, and which neither operates property nor 
administers its financial atfairs; if it maintains an organizaiion, it does so only (or the purpose of complying with legal 
requirements and maintaining titie to property or (ranchises. 

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the 
property, with a specific and unconditional rent reserved The fact thaf the lessor does or does not maintain an 
independent organization lor financial purposes is immaterial in this connection. 

Class (4) Is tho some os Class (3), except that the rent reserved is conditional upon earnings or ottier fact. 

Class (5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by others, but over which the respondent has ttie right to 
operate some or ssl! of its 1r.-.ir,r. !n ttis road of thi=i c l f t i i , l iw lespundeni i-.tis r.o proprioiar/ righis i jut only the lights 
of a licensee. Include in this class, also, all main tracks, industiial tracks and sidings owned by noncarrier 
compariies and individuals when tho respondent operates over them, but does not have exclusive possession ot 
them. 

Road held tay the respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lesset •, .nder ony joint arrangement should be 
shown in itij appropriate class, and the entry of length should bo of tho entire length of ttie portion jointty held, Tha 
class symbol siiouid have the letter (J) attached. 

Rood operatad by the raapondant as agent for another carriar should not ba includad in this schedule. 
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700. MILEACiE OPERATED AT CLOSE O f VEAH 

Une 
No. C I . H 

(.) 

Runnina Iriwki, p . i i lng tiaciit, c roM-ov . r . , . to . 

M i l . , of iMy 
switchina 

tr«>fcs 

, . is) ... 

Mil., ol ytid 
twttchlns 

tiaciit 

m. ... 
Total 

- .J!!_ 

U n . 
No, Une 

No. C I . H 

(.) 

Proportion uwned 
or keiwd by R.ip<xid.nl 

(b) 

M l l . . o f r o . d 

(0) 

Mil. to f 
second main 

UKk 

(d) 

Mil., ol 
.11 olh.r 

nn.ln Uackt 

(.) 

Milct ol 
p . t t ing t i td i i t 
c ro t t -ov . r> , 
and lurnouls 

(9 

M i l . , of iMy 
switchina 

tr«>fcs 

, . is) ... 

Mil., ol ytid 
twttchlns 

tiaciit 

m. ... 
Total 

- .J!!_ 

U n . 
No, 

1 
_—\,Ji 

t 100.0 2,458 178 79 324 280 852 4,188 1 

2 Z 

3 I J 7S.0 1 1 9 

4 66.0 0 4 

S S1.0 1 1 S 

8 50.0 t 1 0 3 6 18 28 8 

7 40.0 1 1 7 

8 33.0 4 21 25 8 

S BUB-TOTAL 2 1 0 3 10 38 54 8 

10 10 

11 TOTAL CUSS 1 It tJ 2,457 177 78 327 280 880 4,220 11 

12 12 

13 
13 

14 3 100.0 1 1 14 

IS 
18 

18 
18 

17 8 100.0 184 44 4 38 10 108 388 17 

18 
18 

18 
18 

20 
20 

21 
21 

22 
22 

23 
23 

24 
24 

26 
28 

28 
28 

27 
27 

28 
28 

28 
28 

30 
30 

31 31 

32 
33 

82 32 
33 

83 

34 34 

35 
38 

38 38 

37 37 

38 38 

30 38 

40 40 

41 41 

42 
42 

43 43 

44 44 

48 48 

48 48 

47 tf 

48 48 

48 48 

so 80 

81 
6f 
32 

83 
63 

84 84 

ss 68 

88 
58 

87 TOTAL 2,843 221 83 885 300 888 4,808 67 

84 MU.. of . l .c l r l l l .d ro.d 
or Irack Included In 
pteoadtn^ gtsnd total UIA 0 

8« 
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702. M l l l ! 8 OF ROAD AT CLOSE OFYEAR - BY STATES AND fERRITORES (SINQUE TRACK) 

Qiv. particular*, as of ttie c lo t , of tti. y.ar, of .11 rood op«M*d and of all owned but not op*r«t*d, Th* r..porident. proportion of ' ^ ' ^ ' ^ ' ' ' ' ' ^ ^ ^ l ^ n Z ^ T L 
common own-r. or under. )oint lea.*, or under any joint «r .no*m.nt , should b . .hown in columns (b), (c), (d), or (a a. may b . appropriate, «™«'nd.r o< ̂ ntty 
operated mileage should be shown in column (f), R.spond«ifs proportion of road jointly owned, not operated, .hou^d b* s h o w n " " V T " " « ^ ^ r d 
Mileage which has b*.n pormonentty abandonded should not b* included in column (h), Mil«ag. shouW b . r.pon«l to th* neaiatX V/HOt£ mile adjusted to accord 
witti footings, i.e,, counting one-half mile and over a . a whole mile and disregarding any fraction less ttian o n * - hoK mite 

Un* 
No 

Cross 
Check 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
16 
16 
17 
18 
10 
20 

A 
22 
23 
24 
26 
26 
27 

State or Territory 

ALABAMA 
ILUNOIS 
KENTUCKY 

28 
20 
90 
91 

32 

LOUISIANA _ 
MISSISSIPPI 
TENMHSSeE 

Un* owned 
. <A 

36 
1,017 

86 
255 
?1j4 
160 

TOTAL MIUEAOE 
(single traclc) 

Une of proprie­
tary companies 

Is) 

Un* op*rat*d 
und*r leas* 

M 

-2x*B6 

Un* operated 
under contract, 

•to, 

._._J!l 

Une op*rat*d 
under tiackage 

righta 

UL 

193 
19 

Totai mileage 
operated 

M 
56 

1,181 
103 
260 
014 
160 

Lin* owned, 
not operatad 

by respondant 

(H) 

New Ilrv* 
constructed 
duiing year 

.__J1 

186 2,942 

Une 
No, 

~ 0 
10 
11 
12 

- l i 
14 
16 
16 
17 
18 
10 
20 
21 
2? 
23 

" 24 
26 
26 
27 
28 
20 
30 

_?i 
92 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 710 

Instructions for reporting locomotive end passenger - train car data. 

1, Give particulars of each of ttie vorkius ctas&es of equipment which 

respondent owned or leased during the year, 

2, In column (c) give ttie number of units purcfiBsad new or built in c -npany 

shops. In column (d) givo ttie i lUmber of new units leased from (Jthe The 

term "new" means a unit placed in service fcx tiie first time on any rai ' id, 

3, Units leased to othars for a pericxJ of one year or more are reportable in 

column (I), Uniis temporarily out of respondent's servic* and rented to othera 

fcx less than one year are to be included in column (h). Unite renled from 

others for a pwiod less than o n * year stiould not be included in column (i), 

4, For repcxting purposes, a "locomotove unit" is a self-propelled vehicle 

generating or converting energy into motion, and designed solely for moving 

otlier euqiprnent Ari "A" unit is tfie least number of wheel bases with 

superstructure designed fcx use singly cx as a lead lcx;omotive unH In 

combination with otfier iocomotive units, A "B" unit is similar to an "A" unit, 

but not equipped for use singly or as a lead locomotive unit, A "B" unit may 

be equipped with hostier controls for IndeperKlent operation at terminals, 

5, A "self-propelled car" is a rail motor car propelled by electric mOtOd* 

receiving power from a third rail or overhead or internal combusticxi engines 

Itjcafed on the cor ttsetf. Trailers equipped fcx uso only in troins of cara tfiat 

ore self-propelled ore to bo included as self-propelled equipment. 

3, A "dieser unit Includes all unite propelled by diesel internal combustion 

anginas irrespective of final drive or wliether pcjwer may at r JS be supplied 

from an external conductor. Unite ottier ttian diesel-electric, e g,, d iese i -

hydraulic, should ba identified in a footnote giving the number and a brief 

description. An 'electric" unit includes all unite which receive electric pcjwer 

from on overhead contact wire or a tt^iird rail, and includes all unite ottier ttian 

diesel, or electi-ic, e g., steam, gas turbine Show tho typo of unit, service and 

number, as appropriate, in a brief description sufficient for positive 

identification. An "auxiliary unif includes all unite used in conjurKtion with 

locomotive*, but virtiteh draw their powar from tho "mother" unit, a,g„ 

bcx>sters, slugs, etc For reporting puposos, indicate radio-controlled 

self- powered diesel unite on lines 1 tt-rough 8, as appropriate. 

Radio -contiolled unite ttiat are eetf-prtspallad, i,e , tiiose wittiout a diaeai, 

sl-iould be reported on line 13 under "auxiliary unite," 

7, Column (k) should show aggregate capacity for nil unite reported in column 

(j), as follows: For locomotive unite, report tha manufacturers' rated 

horsepcjwor 'the maximum continuous power cxjtpt^ from ttie diesel engine or 

engines del ivxed to the main generators for tractive purposes). Exclude 

capacity dale for steam locomotives. For passenger - t ra in cars report tfie 

number of passenger seate available for revenue service, counting ona 

passengr/ to each berth in sleeping cars. 

8, Passenger - train cat types and service aqiipment car typos correspond to 

AAR Mechanical Division designations, Dascriptions of car codes and 

designations ore published in The Official Railway Equipment Register, 

t 

9, Cross-cfiecks 

Schedule 710 

Une 5, column (j) 

Una 6, column (j) 

Une 7, column (j) 

Une 6, column (j) 

Une 9, column (j) 

Una 10, column 0) 

Schedule 710 

Una 11, column (I) 

Una 12, column (I) 

Une 13, column (1) 

Une 14, column (!) 

Una 15. column (I) 

Une 16, column (I) 

When data appear In column (j), Unas 1 thru 8, column (k) should 

have data on same lines, 

Y/tien data appear in columns (k) or (0, Una* 36 thru 53 and 55, 

column (m) should fiave ctata on same linaa, 

I 



710, INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT 

UNrrs OiNf-BD, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNTT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Chr/ig*!. During the Year 1 

Unto InMoled UntoolCfoMOfYaw 
AH o t w units Unto r*tii*d 

kiclud.ig ftom swvkM 
RebulKunto r*cla..itic*Uon a< raspondwil Aggr*gato 

Unto H acqured and and second wfietiw capacity of 

MrvK. uf New unto rebuilt unita iiwid unlta owned o* ToUlh unto 
IMP cn dent New unto iMMd ttmiMan purcfiaMd or leaMd Owned L*aMd («vtc*o( raportod 

L ^ Cro*. at beginning purcfiaMd from tito propwty or leued from Including and from rMponttant kicoi, (j) Leased Unt 

No, Check Typ* of d**ign of unite of y*ar or bum of ien accounta otier* r*clBwlfk«tion UMd oti*rs (cd, tiiKI) (Main., 7) toolhan No, 

(•) 
(b) (c) id) (*) « (Sti •» . JL d) (̂  J L 

LOCOMOTIVE UNITS (HP,) 

1 Ohw*l-fr*ight unit* 1 

2j Dl*Ml-pasMn0*r unt* 2 

3 Oi*s*i-multlpi*purpoM unite 329 20 30 93 109 117 ,112 788,800 3 

Oi*s*l-mvllchlng unto 02 20 27 24 01 88 102,000 4 

* TOT>a. (lin*. 1 to 4) unto 417 0 20 0 80 00 210 178 307 800,800 0 8 

• Eloctrk: - loeomotiv.. 8 

* Ottier 8.lf~pcw.r.d units 0 - 7 

• TOTAL (liii.s 5, 6 and 7) 417 0 20 0 50 00 210 178 307 800,800 0 8 

• Auxiliary unlU 0 NiA 0 

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVE UNITS 
10 • (lines 8 and 0) 417 0 20 0 SO 00 210 178 307 NM 0 10 

DISIRBUnON OF LOCOMOTIVE UNrTS IN SERVtCE OF RCSPONDENT AT CLOSE OF VEAfl, ACCORDINQ TO YEAR BUIT, DISHCQARDINa YEAR OF REBUILDINO 

Durin g Calendar Y**r 
Beiween Beiween Batwaen Between 

Jan, 1,1871 Jan, 1,1076 Jon. 1,1081 Jan 1,1089 
Lin* Cro.. Bafae and and and and Lh* 

No, Cheek Typ* of d*.ign of unite Jon, 1,1071 Dec, 31,1079 Dec, 31,1080 Dec, 31,1085 Dec, 31,1000 1001 1002 1003 1804 1009 TOTAL No. 

(8) (b) (8) (d) (•) « (fl) •») (0 a) (K) ..AL— 
11 * 01*8*1 293 88 98 20 307 11 

12 
12 
13 

£i*c1rir> 
Ottiw .*lf-p<w*r*d unto 0 13 f AS* • TOTAL (lln*r.11 to13) 293 69 68 0 0 0 0 0 20 307 14 

mp 

i|5 * Auxiliaiy unite 0 19 

1 TOlAi LOCOMOTIVE UNITS 1 >«8 • (In**14«id19) 263 88 68 0 0 0 0 0 NA 807 19 •k n
n
u
a
i R

e
p
o
rt 

R
- < V It a ' i • • » -. 

Y
aar 

1995 



710. INVENTORY o r EOUIPMENT 

UNrre OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, ANO LEASED FROM OTHERS 

L in* 

No. 

17 

IS 

10 

C r o . . 

Ch*Gk 

PASSENGER-TRAIN CARS 

Ncn-Sel f -PropeUed 

Coache. (PA.PB, PBO) 

Combined cars 

JAI[cla.s C, .xcept CSB) 

P^irtor_wtipBC^C,PL,P^^^^ 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

29 

29 

27 

28 

20 

30 

31 

Type of design of unita 

JA. 

Biaaping cars ( P S f T W ^ J P O f L 

Dri ing, grll and tavern cars 

j A I U k u s D, PD) 

Non-pasaenger-earry ino ear* 

(All CIO.S B,CSB.Mf 

Unto t l 

servic* of 

respondent 

at beginning 

of yaar 

M. 

_CTianges During ttie Yaar 

Unto installed 

TOTAL Jlines^l 7 to 22] _ 

Self-Propelied 

Etactik; paaswigw car. 

M'ln 
Etoctric combined car. p C ) 

kilernai comfau.tkm raH 

motor c * / . j c D , EG) 

OUriai s . l l - p rop . l l ed car. 

jSpeci ty t j i p * . ) 

TOTAL ( l inM 24 to 2^^ 

I 0 T A L J i n M 2 \ t o 

COMPANY SERVICE CARS 

Busln*.»_c*rJPV5_ 

Board outfil caia (MVWj 

Derrick and wiow r.moval 

car. jMWU.MVW.MWW,MAK) 

Dump and baHasl c o i . 

(MWB.MWO) 

Ottier moinlenanc* and 

M i y k i * i«|ulpm«nt cais 

T O T A T ( l i l * . 30 to 34) 

New unto 

purcliased 

or buM 

__Js) 

New unto 

teased 

from 

o t i e r . 

34 

10 

70 

400 

929 

Rebuilt unto 

acquired and 

r.built unite 

rmvritt.n 

into prop.r ty 

accixinta 

___JS) 

AH o t i w unto 

deluding 

rMlassiTication 

and Mcond 

handur-.ita 

purcnoMd 

I f rom 

o t i e r . 

Unto retired 

from MTvice 

of reepondwit 

w h . t i « 

ow ied or 

or leaaed 

ncluding 

reclauiricalkxi 

M 

38 

20 

Unto at CkM* of Year 

Owned 

and 

UMd 

f ) 

LoOMd 

from 

o t i e r . 

39 

1 1 * 

994 

Total kn 

MTvice of 

reepondwit 

(col. tm 

Aggragoto 

eapacKy e4 

unto 

rapofted 

In col. Q) 

(M. il., 7) 

fi9 

HIA 

34 

NiA 

N/A 

N/IA 

10 

113 

884 

NIA 

LeoMd 

to oihers 

LIn* 

No, 

17 

j e 
JO 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

28 

29 

27 

29 

20 

30 

31 

82 

33 

34 



80 Roed lnllial*:IC ':10e5 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUPMENT - Continued 

Inatructiont fcx r.porling ^*ighl-tr.in car data, 

1. Or/, particular. o< aach C)f ttM vartous ctau*. <if*cyjlpmar< which r*spc>nd*r<<>wri«d<x leased cfuring ttie year̂  

2. In coiumn (d) give the number of unto purciioMd <x buW in company .hop.. In colcmn (.) giv. tti* number of n*w unto teaMd from ottiar. Th* lerm 
"new" m*an. a unit ptace J in Mrvice fix ihe first time on any reikoad. 

3. Unto leaMd to ottiers for a pertod ot one year or more are reportable in column (n). Unto temporarily out of responctent'. Mrvice and rented to ottiers for 
leu Ihan one year are to be Inducted in coiumn (i). Unto rcrtod from ottiers lot apot'iod lott ttian one year should not b* included in column (j). 

UKtTB QVfNEO, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. ANO LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No, 

Crou 
Chock 

CtaM of equipment 
and cor designation. 

(•) 

Unto in Mrvice of responiteni 
at tMginnlng of year 

Citange. during ttt* y*ar 

Lin* 
No, 

Line 
No, 

Crou 
Chock 

CtaM of equipment 
and cor designation. 

(•) 

Unto in Mrvice of responiteni 
at tMginnlng of year Unto in.talled 

Lin* 
No, 

Line 
No, 

Crou 
Chock 

CtaM of equipment 
and cor designation. 

(•) 

Time-mileage 
ear. 
(b) 

All ottiers 

. JA. ... 

New unto 
purcliased 

or built 

..JA 

New or 
rebuill unto 
leased from 

other. 
(*) 

RebuUt unto 
acquired and 
rebuiil unto 

rewritten into 
proparty accounta 

(0 

All ottiar unto 
including 

recta ..ification 
and Mcond 
tiand unto 

pur ciie Md or 
teaMd from ottiar. 

(g) 

Lin* 
No, 

36 

FRtiGHT TRAIN CARS 

Ptain box cor. - 40' 
(Bl , B2_) 4 

39 

37 Ptain box cor. - 90' tonger 
(B3 0-7. B4 0-7,65 , B9 , 
B7 ,B8_) 1,844 148 

37 

~38 

39 

Equipped box car. 
(All Code A, Except A 5 J 2,715 400 

38 ~38 

39 Ptain gondota car. 
(All Cod.s, G A J_1,J_2,J__3J_4I 1,062 

30 

40 Eqt'ipp.d gondola care 
(All Code E) 300 110 

40 

41 Covered hopper car. 
(C__1,C__2, C . 3,C 4) 3,732 90 

41 

42 Open top hopper cars - -g*n*r*l MTVIC* 
(Ail Code H) 3,314 905 

42 

43 Open top hopp*r cars - -.pecial sarvki* 
(J__Q. and All CodaK) 1,083 13 

43 

44 

~48 

"49 

Refrigerator cor. - - meclmnical 
(R_S_. R. 6_. R 7_, R 8 ,̂ R 0 J 

44 44 

~48 

"49 

Refrigeratof car. - - non-mwhankal 
107 134 

49 

44 

~48 

"49 Ftalcar. - -TOFC/COFC 
(All Cod. P, Q and 3, Excepi 0 8 ^ 00 

49 

47 Ftalcars - - muKI-l*v*l 
(All Cod* V) 

47 

Ftal cars - - ganwal Mrvie* 
(FIO , F20_,F30J 128 

48 

~40 

~5b 

Ftalcars - - othar 
(F I^F 2 ,F 3 ,F 4 ,F 8 ,F 6) 
(F_8_, F40J 999 97 

40 ~40 

~5b Tank cor. - - unda 22,000 gallons 
ra rs ... t f . I T A 

90 

(1 V. T I . T Z. T 3, 1 4. 1 Of 
Tank cor. - - 22,000 gallon, and ov*r 

(r 9,T 7. T 8, T 0) 

34 
91 

92 Ail othar fr*ight car. 
(A 5 .F 7 .AllCod*LandQ8_) 1,113 119 

92 

93 TOTM. (lines .16 to 52) 19,178 0 0 1,731 93 
94 CaboOM (All Cod. M-83q) N/A rx 94 
99 TOTAL (lino* 53 and .̂ 4) 19,178 71 0 0 1,731 99 

RaUroad Annual Raport K -



Roadli IC Y*ar:ie09 •1 

n o . IWVENTORY OF EOUIPMEMr - ConUnued 

4, Column (m) .hould .how aggm^ate capacity frx all unto reported in eolumn* (k) and (I), a* folattn, Foi fraigM-froin cars, report ttie nominal 
capacity (in ton. of 2,000 lbs ) a . piovided for in Rul. 86 of tti* AAR Cod. of Rvte. Qov*rnino Car. In Werchange, Commt ttie capacity of tank car. to 
capacity in ton. of ttw commodity wliich ttie car i. intended to carry cuetomarily, 

5. Tim*-m«Mig* cait talma to fr*iaW car., ottier ttain cabooM«, owned « held under taoM ari»ng*niei* whoM Werline rentoi i. Mttt.d on a per diwri and 
lin* haul miiesge basis under "Code of Cor Hire Rules" or would b« so settled » u..d by anottjw railroad. 

Line 
No, 

30 

37 

38 

30 

40 

41 

48 

•6 

47 

40 

90 

IT 

93 

63 
64 
69 

ChongM during the year 
(concluded) 

Unto retiied4>om 
MTVkie responttetit 

wtieUier owrxd 
or leaMd, Including 

reclaulTicabon 
__lf!l -

615 

104 

93 

228, 

808 

27 

20 

41 

189 
2,142 

2,161 

UNITS OWNED. tNO-UDED IN INVESTMENT A c y O U t g . J I ^ ^ OTHERB 
Unto alCloM of Yaar 

Owrwd and UMd 

J! 

LMMd from 
ottiei. 

_-__Jl 

240 

2,203 

073 

200 

2,363 

204 

1,090 

28 

186 

1,046 
8,472 

•2 
8,634 

1,237 

718 

Total in swvic* of reepciridenl 
i^^JSJiiSL 

Time-mlieage 
car. 
JA 

1,477 

339 

210 

1,101 

2,810 

10 

JZi 
00 

397 

29 
7,209 

7,209 

1,000 

410 

3,554 

3,113 

1,090 

302 

00 

84 

622 

34 

1,070 
18,767 

18,797 

Ailottiar 

(8 

Aggregate capacity 
of unto repcxtod 
in col., (k) & (I) 

(M* Ins, 4) 
(tnl 

210 

113,399 

220,900 

00,870 

40,094 

304,770 

84,403 

21,322 

9,439 

9.800 

82 
•2 

48,780 

8,400 

84,364 
1,380,»2» 

N/A 
1̂ 380,328 

l.«aMd to ottier. 

fc) 

l.in* 
No. 

39 

37 

38 

30 

"40 

"if 

"42 

"44 

"44 

~49 

"19 

47 

"49 

50 

91 

52 

53 

Rabood Annual R*poil R-1 



82 Road inUalcC Y*ar:1005 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coniinued 

UNfTS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lin* 
No, 

Cro*. 
Ch«cli 

Clau of *qulpm*nt 
and car ctesignaUon. 

(8) 

Unto In (orvkte of ruponctent 
at beginning ed yoor 

Change, during Ih* y*ar 

Lin* 
No, 

Lin* 
No, 

Cro*. 
Ch«cli 

Clau of *qulpm*nt 
and car ctesignaUon. 

(8) 

Unto In (orvkte of ruponctent 
at beginning ed yoor Unto Initalted 

Lin* 
No, 

Lin* 
No, 

Cro*. 
Ch«cli 

Clau of *qulpm*nt 
and car ctesignaUon. 

(8) 

Par dtem Aiiothw. 
(c) 

N*w u: "* 
purciiasad 

or buill 

1 iA..-, 

N*w unite 
teOMd from 

ottier. 

iA 

Rebuilt unto 
acquirad and 
labuilt unto 

revwHten into 
prop*rty accounta 

L 

AH other unto 
Including 

roctassKcalion 
and aaoond 
hand unto 

purciuwed or 
looead from other. 

(11) 

Lin* 
No, 

89 
aOATWa EQUIPMENT 

SeH-propelled ve.8.1. 
(TugfcxMts.cai f«rrte., eic,) 

N/A 59 

97 Non - ..H - propelled veseeta 
(Car lloata, lighter., .to,) 

N/A, 97 

98 TOTAL (line. 59 and 67) N/A 68 

50 
HIOHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Cha.M.Zl ,Z67 ,Z68 ,268 60 

90 Dry van U2 ,2 , Z6 ,1 - 9 808 90 

91 
JI2 

Ftal bad U3 ,Z3 91 91 
JI2 Open bed U4 , Z4 92 

1?3 
04 
95 
9e 
67 

Mectianiral refrigerator U9 ,Z9 93 1?3 
04 
95 
9e 
67 

Bulk hopper UO . ZO 94 
1?3 

04 
95 
9e 
67 

Insiiated U7 , Z7 99 

1?3 
04 
95 
9e 
67 

Tjink(l) ZO .U6 99 

1?3 
04 
95 
9e 
67 Other frallw and container (Spoctal 

•c{ulgp*d dry van UO ,Z8 ,Ze_J 0 
97 

<J8 
60 

Tractor 98 <J8 
60 Truck 60 

70 TOTAL (iin*. 80 and 90) 0 808 0 0 70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

(1) Mu.l hav. fitting cod. 'CN" to quality for tank ottiww;.* H i . , bulk hoppar. 

Railroad Annuai Reporl R -1 



Road lnllate:C Y«ar:100e 

710. INVENTORY OF ECIU»»MENT - Continued 

UNTTB OWNED. INCtUDED MINVESTMEKT ACCOIMT, ANO LEASED FROM OTHERjl 

ChangM during the yaar 
(conducted) 

Unite at Ckw* of Year 

Unto r*tir*d from 

Total In **(vlc* of lespondent 

(cd. (0 A (D 

Line 
No, 

ClO. . 
Check 

Mcvie* Olf rwponctent 
v^wttier own*d 

or l*a.*d. Inducting 
redouirication 

(h) 

Owned and u.ed 
(1) 

Leaaed from 
other. 

(1) 
Per diwn 

(k) _ 

Ailottiar 

W 

Aggr*0*te capacity 
of units raported 
incols,(k)<i(l) 

(SM in., 4) 
(m) 

L*a.*d to oth*'. 

(") 

Line 
No. 

66 N/A 56 

67 N/A 97 

88 NIA 68 

90 80 

80 808 80S 90 

91 61 

02 •2 

93 63 

94 64 

99 06 

99 09 

97 
0 0 

67 

98 68 

90 ao 
70 0 0 888 808 . Ol , „ . , , , , 0 70 

NOTES ANO REMARKS 

RaUroad Annual Report R-1 



Ro.d lnltl. l i: iC 

7 1 M . UNIT COST OF EOUIPMENT W8TALi£D DUfl lNQ THE YEAH 

(Dollars In Thousandt) 

1. Oiv. p.rlicul.r» .a i.qu.st.d, •.p.r.t.iy, tor Ih. v.rlou< i:i..s.t ol new units .nd r.bullt units ol .ijulpmwil intUilwl by r.spond«il during 
Ihe ye.1 II Inlorm.llon i.a.rdlng th. cost ol .ny units insUll.d is not oompi.t. .1 Um. ol tuina ol teport, Ih. units should b. omittwf, bul 
tHlvniit to th. numb.r ol unit, omitted should b. alvwi In * lootnol., th. d.tslis .s to cost to bt nlnan In the report ol Ih. lollowino yMr. Th. 
co.t ol uniu und.i oonsltuollon .1 th. dot. ol Ih. yur should nol be r«l1«Hid In Ihls schedul* even Ihouflh p«rt ol ih. x.l .ppMis In th. 
prop.ny eocount lor th.yeei Indicl.ln oolumn (») wheih.r .n insUlletion r(>pr»swils equipment purchased (P), built or icbuilt by oontreol In 
oul.id. t.llio.d shopt (C), or buill ot t.buili In oomp«iy or •y.t.nn shops (3) Inoludlng unils .cqulr.d through c.piuiiz.d lMs.t (I) 

2, In oolumn (.) list . . o h ciess or type of iooomollv. unil, o . i , or TOFC/t;OFC .quipment on • s e p . r . t . I ln. . By sl«s» i t mMnI I h . standard 
el.stWlc.tion uted to dltt ingulth t yp . t o l looomolly. unitt, l i t lghl c r s or oth.r .quipment .dopted by t h . Astoolelion ol Amerteen R.l l ro.dt, . n d 
thould includ. p h y t i c l ch . r .o l . r l t l lo t r . qu . t t . d by SOhtdult 710, Looomotlv. units thould b . identilied et to pow.r .ouroe, wh.el 
. i r .ngemwi t , . n d h o r t . p o w . r p e r unit, tuoh . t mu l l ip l . -purpot . dinttt looomotlv. A units (B-B l , 2S00 HP Ctr t thould b . id<>ntlfi.d . t lo 
t p e d . l conttruciion o i t . r v l c . ch. r .c t . r i t t lc t , tuch . t . l umn lum-cov . i .d hopp.r car (LO), I t t t l boxcatt - t p K i t l tamfc. (XAP), . to For 
TOFC/COFC thow t yp . ol .quipmwit . t w ium. r . t . d In Schtdult 710 

3 In column (c) thow I h . lotai w. lghl in lont of 2,000 poundi, T h . w.ighl ol I h . «iuipmwit ioqulr .d thould b . I h . wtilghl .mpty, 

4. T h . cott thould be the oompi . t . oott « t w i l . r . d on I h . I.dg.r, indudlng lor.lgn I l n . Ireight c h . r g . t . n d h.ndling ch.rget 

6. D .U lot thit t c h . d u i . thould b . conlln.d to I h . unlit reported In Sch.du l . 710, columns (c) t n d (») loi loeomotiv. unl i t , p . t l « i g . r - l r . l n c r . 
. n d company ttrvlce c r t end columnt (d) end (0 lor Irtlght trtin c (S , Dottinfl equipmeni and highway i . v tnu t tqulpmwil , D I tc lo t . n.w unl i t 
in t h . upptr iKit lon ol thit t oh .du l * . n d In I h . low.r stctlon discioiK rtbuill unilt .cquired oi ftwrlllen inlo Iht fctpondwi l ' t accountt T h . lenn 
•n.w* . t uted haiein thall m e n . unit or unitt plac.d In t . r v l c . lor t h . Brtt I l m . on .ny raiirotd. 

8. AH un.qulpp.d b o n c r t .uqul r .d in who l . or In p.rt wilh inowil iv. p.r d i .m fundi .hould be ' .ported on t t pa ra l . t i n . , . n d .ppropH.li i ly 
IdwiMwf by kw lno l .o r t u b - h M d I n g , 

HEW UNfTi . = 

Una 
No, CtaM ol « )u lp i f i« i l 

te) "••" "•" 
f fumb.r of unlit 

(b) 

Total w. lgh l 

(Ion.) 

(0 
Total ootI 

, , (^1 „.-, 

M.thod of 
.cquit i l lon 

( t . . lnttruolk>nt| 

W „ , 

U n . 
No, 

1 1 

« 2 

8 8 

4 L 4 

i » 
8 < 
7 7 

8 8 

8 8 

10 10 

11 11 

12 13 

13 NONC 13 

14 14 

18 I t 

18 18 

17 17 

18 18 

18 18 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 28 

24 24 

28 TOTA 0 N/A 0 Hlf 28 

REBUILT UNtTS 

28 38 

27 27 

28 
28 

28^ „ 
28 
80 80 

81 81 

82 82 

83 88 

84 84 

88 88 

88 84 

87 
87 

88 TOTAI 0 N/A 0 N/A 38 

88 ORAND TOTAI 0 N/A 0 N/A 88 

R.Hrcd Annu.1 Ruport R - 1 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNINQ RETURNS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULES 720. 7 8 1 , 723, AND 726 

1, For purposes of lhase sch*dul*s, th* track calagorl*. ar* d*fln*d as follows: 
Track catsgory (1) 

A - Fr* l{^ l d*nsi.y of 20 million or mot* gross ton m i l * . p*r track mil* p*r y*ar (includ* passlig tracks, lurnouls and crossovar*), 

B - F r * i ^ l density of l*ss than 20 million grost ton mites p.r track mile p*r year, hut at least 5 million (include patt ing tracks, turnouts and crottovers), 

C - Frtight d*nsity of l * t t 6 million grots ton mils* per track mil* per y**r , but at least 1 million (includ* passkig tracks, turnoult and crossovert), 

D - f ra i t t i i density of l*ss 1 million gross lon mi l * . p*r track mil* p*r y*ar (includ* patt ing Irackt, lumouts and crostovart). 

E - Way and yard switching iracks (passing tracks, crossovers and turnouts thall b* included In category A, B, C, D, F, and Pol*ntlal abandonmantt, at appropriat*,) 

F - Track ov*r which any pats*ng*r servic* is provid*d (olii*r ttian potantial abandonmants). Mileage should b* included within track catagorlet A Ihrough E un l t t t 
Ih t r * is dedicated *ntir*ly to passenger sarvic* F, 

Potential ubandonmants - - Roule segment. ld*ntifl*d by railroads as potentially subjecl lo abandonment as r*cjuli» 1 by S*ction 10004 of tti* Interslct* Commtrc* Act, 

2 This t ch tdu l * thould include all clats l , 2, 3, or 4 track from Schtdul* 700 lhal it malnlaintd by th* r*8pond*nl (clast 6 i t atsum*d to b* maintalnad by olhart), 

3, If, for two conttcut lvt y tar t , a lin* s*gment classifi*d In on* track catagory maintain* a traflic d*nslty whteh would plac* H In anothar, H thall b* r*classi1l*d Into that 
calagory as of thr baginning of Iha second y*ar 

4, Traffic dantHy r*lat*d lo p* t t *ng*r t tn/ ic* thall not b* lnclud*d in th * d*t*rminttion of th * track catagory of a Iln* .cgmant. 

720. TRACK AND TRAFFIC CONDITIONS 

1. DIteloaa tha requested Information pertaining lo track and trallic oondMons. 

Une 
No. Track category 

(a) 

HMIteag* of trackt 
at and of period 
(whol* numbert) 

(b) 

Av*rag* armual trafllc dansHy in 

millions of gross lon-ml l *s p*r track-mil** 

(u t * two decimal plactt) 

(c) 

Avarag* running 
tpeed limit 

(u t t two d*clmal plac*t) 
(d) 

Track miltt under tlow ordert at end of p*rlod 

(•) 

Un* 
No. 

1 A 1,203 28,44 66.46 1.13 1 

2 B 714 0,83 44.66 17.21 2 

3 C 878 2,70 87.48 182.66 3 

4 0 298 0,17 10.08 7.02 4 

6 E 1,171 >0000000( XXXXXXXX 07.77 6 

6 TOTAL 4,221 14,62 
W W W W 

44.06 
W W W W 

306.78 6 
J 

7 

8 

F 
Potentlal abandonments 20 

juOuiXXXX 
0.24 

AAAAAAAA 
10.00 

*,*e 
0.00 8 

• To determine avarag* d*ntity. total track mllat (rout* mll*t t lmt t numbtr of trackt) ralhtr than rout* mll*s shall b* ut«d. 

I 8! 



721. TIES l-AID IN REPLACEMENT 

1. Furnish tha raquaelad Information concerning tiaa laid In raplacamant, 

2, In column (j), raport the total board feat of switch and bridge ties laid in replacemant, 

3, The torm "spot maintononce" in column (k) moans repairs to tiack componente during routing inspections, as opposed to programmadraplocamante aimed at 
upgrading tha general condition ot the ti^acks, "Percent of spot maintenance" refers to tha percantagu of total ties or board faat leki In raplacamant con»idarad to ba spot 

maintenance, 

4. In No, 9, the average cost per tie should include tionsportation charges on foreign lines, tie trains, loading, inspection , and tho cost ol handling tiee In general supply 
storage and seasoning yards, and in the case of tieating ties, also tho cost of handling at treating plants ond th* cost of traotinont. The cost of unlooding, hauling over 
carrier's own lines, and placing ttia ties In tracks and ol tain service other than ttml necessary in connection with loading or treatinent should not be included In this 
scheduia. 

9 Average cost par aosstima $ and switchtie (MBM) $ 

NOTE COLUMN "j" IN "EACH" NOT BOARD FEET, 

Una 
No, Track category 

(a) 

Number of aotstias laid in raplacamant 

Total 

(i) 

Switch and 
bridge fa t 

(board feed) 

(D 

Crcwstlas 
switch and 
bridge ties 

Una 
No. 

Una 
No, Track category 

(a) 

Newtia* Second-hand tiet 

Total 

(i) 

Switch and 
bridge fa t 

(board feed) 

(D 

Crcwstlas 
switch and 
bridge ties 

Una 
No. 

Una 
No, Track category 

(a) 

Wotxian 
Concrata 

(sa_. 
Othar 

(a) 

Wooden 
Othar Total 

(i) 

Switch and 
bridge fa t 

(board feed) 

(D 

Parcant of spot 
nialntananca 

, (k) 

Una 
No. 

Una 
No, Track category 

(a) 
Treated 

(b) 

Untreated 
(c) 

Concrata 

(sa_. 
Othar 

(a) 
Treated Unfraatad 

(a) 
Othar Total 

(i) 

Switch and 
bridge fa t 

(board feed) 

(D 

Parcant of spot 
nialntananca 

, (k) 

Una 
No. 

1 
1 V Z l " 

A 120,696 285 4.106 126,066 2,780 N/A 1 

2 B 129,684 0 372 130,056 2,579 N/A 2 

3 c 78,319 ol 792 79,111 1,448 , N / ' 3 

4 D 21,638 0 0 21,538 623 N̂ A 4 

s E 68,074 0 327 68,401 3,691 N/A 6 

6 TOTAL 408,311 285 5,596 0 414,192 11,118 N/A 6 

7 F 173,961 285 174,246 3,513 N/A 7 

8 Potential abandonment 1 . „ ,_ 6 

r 



722. TIES LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW UNES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in Thousandt) 

Qiv* parttoulart of l i t t laid during tti* y*ar In n*w oonttnjction during ttit y*ar. 

In column (a) ctatsiiy the ties as followt: 
U - Wood*n t i * t untr*af*d when applied. 
T - Wooden tiet treated befor* application, 
S - T l* t olh*r ttian wood*n (steel, concret*, *lc,) indleal* typ* In column (h), 

R*Dort n*w and **cond-hand(r* l«y) l i *st*parat* ly , Indicatmg in column (h) which t i * t * r * n * w . „ , , , 

In columnt (d) and (g) thow tti. total co. l . Including transportation ch.rg.s on for.ign lin*s, tie trains, loading. Inspection, and the cost of * '«"^""« O ^ , ' ^ * ^ ' ) ' ' 

I r a g . and ta.oti ing yard. In i h . e . t * of lr*at*d ties, . I t o thow t h * cott of handling .1 Ir.aling plant, and I h . cos, of . r . . ,m.n , Th* cott of unloading, h.u Ing ov*r 

earn." . own l ln. t and placing t h . ti.t In trackt, and of train sarvtc*, other than ih. t n*o*ss.ry in connacllon witti loading or ItaatmanX. thould nol be uicluded in «ilt 

schedul*. 

Un* 
No. Clat t ofttet 

(-J 

14 
16 
16 
17 

20 

CROSSTIEe 

ToUI numbtr 

ol l iet apptltd 

(b) 

Average cott 
per t i * 

iA 

I otal co«t of 
c r o t . t i * . laid in 

na\i tracks 
durkig year 

CWITCH AND BRIDOE TIES 

TOTAl 

Numbar of f**t 

(board m*atur*) 

taid in trackt 

(*) 

BLANK 

Avtrag* cost 
par M f** l 

(board measur*) 

ffl 

Total eott of 
swilch and bridgt 

tits laid In n*w 
trackt durtig year 

(fli 
Rivmarkt 

Idi— 

21 
22 

Nump*r efJTiltet jBf„n*w running tracks, crossovers, *ic , in which t i * . w*r* toid__ _ _ — 

Nunntier of miles of new yard, tlallon, Itarri, In^u^ttiy , and crthy sw^^ 

Un* 
No. 

A 
A 

4 
_ 6 

8 
7 
8 
0 

10 
11 
ia 
13 

_14 
IB 
16 
17 
18 

,19 
go 
21 
22 

85 



728. RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMENT 

1. Furnish tfie requested inforn îation concerniiig rallii laid In roplacamont. 

2, Tfio torm "spot maintenance" in coiumn (h) moane repoirt to track componente dicing routine inspections, as opposed to programmed replacamants aimed 
at upgrading tho ganaroi condition of tha tracks, "Parcant of Bpot maintenance" refers to ttie pefcentaga of total rails loid in replacement consitiarad tia |j# ipot 
maintenance, 

3, In No, 10, ttie average cost of new and rotay rail should include tho cost of kaading at tho point of purchase ready for shipment, the freight charges paid 
foreign lines, and ttie cost of handling rails in general supply ond storage yards, Tho cost ot unloading, hauling over carrier't own iines and ptacing ttia rails In 
tiacks and of tiain service In connection witti the disfribution of roils should not be includad in ttiis scheduia. 

Una 
No. Track catagory 

M 

TOTAL 

Potarttial abandonment 

hiawrail 
Waldad rail 

(bL__ 
5.08 
2.13 

7.21 
6.24 

BoHed rail 

....12^) 

0.00 

Waldad rail 

(a 

Relay rail 

6,28 
33.04 
3.25 
0.02 
4.32 

46,91 
19,75 

Bottadrail 

(5L__ 

0.00 

Total 
Weldea 

rail 

11.36 
36.17 
3.25 
0.02 
4.32 

54,12 
25.99 

Bolted 
rail 

0.00 

Per cant of 
•pot malntanenca 

(bl 
hK) RECORD 
NO RECORD 
NO RECORD 
NOJ,ECaR0_ 
NO RECORD 
NO RECORD 
NO RECORD 

Una 
No. 

8 

I 
f 



Road lnliata:IC Yoar:10e5 80 

724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS ANO IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Doilan in Thousands) 

1, Qiva partic Jiar. of oil rail, applied during tti* y*ar in conn«ct»-̂ i witti (he conafruction o4 >i*w frack. 

In coiumn (a) claa.ly the kind od rail *ppli.d at foikiws: 
(1) New steal rails, Bess.mw proce.., 
(2) New .1*%' roil., open - lieartti piocaaa, 
(3) N«w rail., .pacioi alloy (d*.crlb* mor* fully In a footnote), 
(4) R*tayraita. 

2 Returrta in column, (c) and (g) .hoUd b* raported in WHOLE numb*rs. Fractions o< less than one-liaK sliould be diw*garcted, and froelioru of 
orw-iialf or mor* .hould b* counted a . one, 

3, The return. In column, (d) and (h) .hoUd Inelud* the co.t of toading at th. point of purclias. rMdy for .hjpm.nt, tti* freight chargM paid foreign 
lin*., and th* co.1 of handling lail. in general .uppiy and .torag* yard.. Th. co.1 of unlo.ding, iiauling over carrier', own iinM, and placing 111* 
raita In fraek. of frain Mrvk;* in connection wMh tti. disfriticiion of the raU shouki not b* inclutted in ttii. .ch*dute. 

RAIL APP1.IED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PAS3INQ RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY 
TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC, AND OTHER SWITCHINQ TRACKS 

W*i( |hlofrail Total co.1 of raH W.ij fit of jail Total coat of rail 

C la . . Pouncte Numbar applted in running frock*. Avw.g* eo.1 Pound. Number applied in vard .tetion, Average coat 
Lino cd pie yaid of tons ptta.ing track., c r o . . - pai ion per yard of ton. team, industty, and ê thor per ton Lin* 

No. tail of rail (2,000 lb. ) ovor., ote,, during yaar (2,0001b.,) of rail (2,000 lb.,) switehing fracks during year (2,000 lb.) No, 

(8) (b) (c) (d) M « (tf „ (h) (i) 
1 1 

2 2 
3 
4 

BLANK 6 
8 
7 
8 

- 0̂  

10 10 
11 11 

12 12 
13 13 
14 14 

18 18 
19 1 19 
17 17 
',S 18 

_10 18 

20 20 

21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
29 29 

29 29 
27 27 

U 28 

20 20 

30 30, 
31 31 

32 32 
33 TOTA!. NIA 1 NIA 33 

34 Numbw of mllM nam running Iraok*, jpatting fractal, crott ~ov*r, .tc . in which raita w tre laid. 34 

•"S Numbw jf miles of new yard, ttetion, team, Induifry, and othar .witching gaek. in which rail* wtre laid. 39 

•ie Track-mllMofw.ld*drailln.tal*don.y.te.>ittitayaar 122 02: total to date 1877.00, 39l 
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90 Road lnitial8:IC Year: 1995 

725. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the particulars called for below concornin« ttie road ond ti^ack operated by the respondent at Uia close of Iho year. Only 
tha responde'-it'E proportion of jointiy-ownod mileage should be included. Under "Weight of rail," ttie vartous weighte of rails 
should be oiven. Road and track occupied under trackage right or otber form of license shxiuld not ba includad heroin, but all 
road and irack field under any form of leose (granting exclusive possession to ttie lessee) should bo included. 

Una 
No, 

Weighlof 
roils por yard 

(a) 

Una-haul coiiri-
panla* (mil«« of 

main track 
<b) 

8witi:hlng and 
terminal companiaa 
(milae of all tracks) 

(c) 
Remarks 

(d) 

Una 
No. 

1 
Pound* 

140 0,03 Othar railroads' proporHone of joint Iracks deducted. 1 

2 136 682,84 2 

3 133 0,01 3 

4 132 145,36 4 

5 131 58,11 5 

6 119 4,06 6 

7 115 041,41 7 

8 112 575,90 8 

...9 110 34,24 , 0_ 

2..19 IOC 1.09 10 

11 100 0.02 11 

12 90 195.06 12 

13 -15 36.32 13 

14 60 11.22 14 

15 70 0.95 A 15 

16 I 60 0.73 16 

17 17 

16 I TOTAL 2,688.25 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

25 25 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 31 

32 32 

33 33 

34 34 

35 36 

36 36 

37 37 

38 38 

39 39 

40 40 
41 

41 
42 

———•— 
42 

43 43 

44 44 

46 46 

46 49 

47 47 

46 46 
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726. SUMMARY OF TRACK REPLACEMENTS 

1. Fumish tti* r*qu*st*d inlormation conc*ming th* »immary of track r*ptec*m*nls, 

2, in column* (C). (.). (g), and (| give th* p.rc*nug* of r.ptacem*nU to unit* of properi/ in *ach Uack catagory ot y**r and. 

Lin* 

Nc 

Ti** 

l^ja^^A^l^f.'J^Pl'^?— 

Track category 

iA I 

TOTAL 

i f oftntlalabandtomn* 

Crostties 

.A&— 
125,099 

130,096 

70,111 
21,538 

68,041 
413,832 
174.246 

Swilch and 

bridgt ties 

f ̂  aard 1**1) 

__JSi 

P*rctnt rtplactd 

2,780 
2,570 

1,445 

923 

3.901 
11,119 

3,513 

Crotttitt 

3.2 
S I 

2,9 

3,1 

1,6 

4,1 

Switch and 

bridg* tl*t 

(board f**l) 

,__j5i 

R*H 

M8*8 of rail r*plac*d 

(rail-milet) 

(0 
11,30 
39,17 

3.26 

0.02 
4.32 

94.12 
26.00 

P*rc*nt 

r*plac*d 

. _ M _ 

NOTE: COLUMN ' c ' IN 'EACH' NOT BOARO FEET, 

790, CONSUMPTION OF D IESEL FUEL 

(Dollars In Thousandt) 

0,0 
4.0 
0.4 

0.0 

Baltett 

Cubic yardt ol 

ballast plactd 

tA 

0.4 

1,3 
2,0 

Track tuftacing 

Mitet 

turtactd 

92,363 

40,334 

27,006 

4,472 
10,390 

144,201 
90,240 

991,7 

440,3 

247,0 

37,1 

00,1 
1,379,9 

979,9 

P*rc*nt 

turtactd 

Un* 

No, 

t 
I 

46,0 

61,7 

29,2 

17.2 
8.9 

32.0 

91.0 

LOCOMOTIVEJ 1 

Um 

No Kind of locomolive tanAoa 

(•) 

Dietel 
Lin* 

No, 
Um 

No Kind of locomolive tanAoa 

(•) 
Dietel oil (gallont) 

(b) 

Lin* 

No, 

1 Fraiciit 61,300,123 1 

2 Pas.*ng*r 2 

3 Yard twltchlnj 0,467,709 3 

4 TOTAL 67,757,021 4 

6 COST OF FUEL 8(000) 33,111 6 

0 WorkTrsti 303,092 6 
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m m U C n O N S C O N C E R N I N G R E T U R f C TO B E MADE IN S C H E D U L E 750 

UnU Trail, '>*,4>y Train and Through Tiaki data undw Item. 2, 3, 4, 0, and 12 siioll be obtained bom coitducXo, * vAsatl ttpoiXa (freight) or similar record. 
Unit tain M T / I C . i. a speciaiized Miieduled shuttte type servKe in equiiment (Raiiroad or privately owned) dedKoted to such Mrvk;., movrig b.tvM«i 
origin and dwtination. The opplicabta tariff, ano/or confracta g«iwally rw|uir. that a specific minimum tonnage or c)iiantily of carloads be tendwed * * 
a unt lor sli^iimnl on one bil of lading a afftar shipprig dcxument ri a Kiikl frari for movement between crigii and deetination Sucft tariff, and/or 
conlracta gwitraily centa l rwbk:ted detention pro'ieion. and w . subject to time-volume requiremvite whkih reflect ttie approadmate capacity of ttie unit 
fra^efrirtti. .latedp«k>d. Way Train, ar . defined a . frt Vi. cpwatwi piimariiy to gattior and diefrbute car. ki rood Mrvk« and mov. ttiwn bMwewi 
way .latian. or way pofrito. Thrcxigh Train, a r . ttioM fraii. opwated betwMn two or mor. major concintt.tkin or diatrbution pointo Do not nclucte 
UnU Trail .tal t t i c in Way and (hrough Train atatiatic. A Worl< Train a a Iran opwated u l . l y ee pr^>cndwantty for ttie purpoee of fran^>ortlng 
company fr«ghL wcrk equlprnwil or conipany emptoyeee. Statistics for Work Tratns shixiki b . r.pc>ted under Hem 11 only. Statistic r.i.ted to 
company equipment company emptoyees and company freight moving ti fransportaUon frains are not to be reportod kl Item 11, but ar* to b* r*pon*d 
in ttem* 4-17, 0-04, 7 -02. wid 8-04 and 8-06 as Insfrurtod in f^ote. I, K, and L 

(A) Report miiee of rotuf cpwated at ckw. of y v excluding ndusfriai fracks, yard fracks. and sMings 

(B) A ttain -mH. • tti* movement of a frain a distance of 1 mite In computing ttafi-rnitas. fraction. r.prM«iling I M . ttian one -iiair mita slial be 
diwegarded and utti« fraction. ean.kf««i as 1 mite Trail Mil*. - - Runnng sliaii b . ba.wi on tti. tutuai di.tenc. njn b.«wewi termiiais and/ot 
ohtbon. Itnd shall be compulad from ttie oflicial Ume bible, or disfawice tables Trail -mites shat not be ncteoMd to cover ttie runniig of kxomctivw 
from shops to lermiiais. dcxjbliig hHls. uvllchiig, or olher work al May stations, or fur ttie tin'ice cd iiellpm or push« kxomotivtM or of extra kiccxnotiva. 
on doubte-hwuf or frfita-liead fraiia, \Mi«n ttw caniw's fraiis a r . d.tourKi ovw torMgn roadt, tti. milM tnaH b . computod on tti. basis of ttie milee 
actually run and i i accordance witti ttie servkie perlormed Trail -mites sliaU be kept separately fcir Iraiis iiauted by kicomobv*. and trails mov«i by 
motorcar. 

(C) A motorcar la a salf-prop*ii*d unit of *quipnwnt deeigned to carry teight or p o s s v i g * frofAc and • nol consklwad a kicomotiv*, 

0) A loeomotiv* 1. a Mif- prop.li«j unt of «]Uiprtwnl d.ulgn*d sol*ly for movrig otti« .quipnwit A kxomotiv* unK-mite i. a movanwit of a 
kxomotrv* unit a datanc* of 1 mite unda ito own pow« Includ. milas made by all kiccxnobve uniU Exclude miles mad* by rrvHorcars Mites of 
kxomofiva. in iid^m tnvica thall ba computed cn ttie basir of actual distance run r) tucfi tmvica 

(E) Ait tocomotivM unite-mite* i i road Mrvlc. shaU b . ba««l on tti. aciual diabinc* run b.lwMn tarnriir.ai. and/or sbavjris, FoNow iisfructions IP) 
ragordiig fractions and officia! tim* table* for computing locomotive - unite. 

If) Train nwHchiig tocomotive-mile. that b . computed at ttie rate of S mile, pm hour for tti. time actually engaged i i «jch .wvlce include mile* 
altowed trail loconiotr^e. fo pnrfurmiig mitciiiig s«vic. al Iwmiial . and way ttationt 

(Q) Yard iwitcliiig locomatria - milee shaH be computed at ttie rate of 0 miles per hour for ttie fame actually engaged i i yard nvitchiig seivice Include 
milee altowed to yard iocomcduat for swHchiig t tnice D yardt whw. tofHilei nvitchng s w i c . • rrantaried and i i twmiiial twitching and transfw MTVIC . 

(H) Use car designations shown in SdiKlule 710 Und« Raiicad OMied and Leaded Cart, Hems 4 01 and 4 11, report botti foreign cart and 
reepondente' own cars white c r the kne of ttie re^iarident raiioad In Itwri. 4 -13 and 4 - I S , rtport Ih . private-l i i . categories, mile, for prrval. Inn cars 
Mialhw or nol und« ruboad conlroO and ih ip p « -OM i« l car . A cor-rnite H a movwn«it o f . uii« ol cw equipmeni a diatance uf 1 mil. R.port nule. 
mod. by flatcari carryiig kMdad higirway trailwt or wnpty higliway liaiters moviig undw t .vwiu. biliiigs as loadod teight car mitet and miiee made 
by flatcars corryiig ottier empty highwny lrail«s as empty teight car-milet Exclude mil*, mod. by motorcar, and raport mile, nnade by butiieet cor cf 
o<hw than .^lorting carrter a . .leepiig car-mites i i Hem 6-03. Report maH, exprees b,,ggage cars and corr^naUcn cars ottier than 5-02 cocnbiiaUcn 
tait, i l Hem 5 -05. 

(I) Exclude from Hem 4-01, 4 -11 . 4 -13 , and 4 - 1 5 car-mHee of work equipment cars carryiig company freight and no-payment cars moving i i 
frantportaUon fraiis iiclude such car-mils i i Hem 4-17, 4 -18 , and 4 - I S No payment ear-miles we mile. mod.by private- l i i . cars (ottiw ttian 
raiioad conboited) and shfipw-OMied cwt for vitiich ttie raiiood does not reimburse ttie owner on a loaded wid/cr emply mite boaa. If ttie paymwil for 
the loaded mile. iicludM I h . empty mile., tti. loaded wid wnpty miiM shoukl nol b . ccntid««f nu -paymwit cw miiee, 

(J) Report mite, aclually run by poatwigw-frail cwt i l banspartation swvic. P a . s « i g « bail cw - mite, i i c lud . mite, run by coacho. wid c w . i i 
w4ikii pa.Mngws w . cwried at regulw bwiff hiree wftticul extra chwge for space txcupied; mile, run by combiiaboti p a . s « i g « and baggag., 
paaMngw and mail, p a u « i g « and .^ i res . : milM rtin by slecpiig, pwior wid ottiw cws for «^ich wi «dra h v . it chwgwl; nii l* . run by di i i ig, cate, 
and ottiw cws devoted exduuvWy to tti. swvng of mMk and ottiw rtifrMhmwita wid by club, kmnge, and obMrvaUcn c w . ; and mto. run by ottiw 
poaswigw-bai i c w . i«4i«. M T V K W W . corrbiiMl such a . baggag., .xprM. and maH, 

D<) From conducfay, or diapalchws' fr.ii itoortt or o t i « appropriat. sourc , ccxnnutewwght i i tons COCO poundt) ttwn 6-01 iicludM wwght of at 
kxomoliv. unite moved 1 mite i l frantportetKm fraiii Ton nutesof motncw. shcxiU be excluded Hems 8 -02 and 0 -03 raproMnt tans bslii id 
kicomotive un4s (cws and contente, caboosM) moved one mite i i tiwitportabon bai i t (axrliidrig non~rev«iu. gro. . ton - m'le.) Non - i . v w i u * grou 
ton - mtlee i i tian^iortatian ttaii. i ic lud. work Wfuiprnwil and cws cwryiig corrfiany frwghl (and otttar contente), U M 150 b . O . H I * avwag* w*ighl 
p « posiengw, and 4 tons a . ttiaavwog. wwgiit of contwito of each head-end cw, 

}.) Fiom conductors' train reporte or ottiec appropriate tource, compute Ion milee of freighi Ton mi let repreMnI the numbw of Ion. of revenue and 
non revenue freiglit moved one mUe it tantportabon but Include net Inn rmlee i i motorcw trans Cxcude l .c 1 sh^menl of freight handled i i 
mixed baggage exprees cws Total Ton-Mitet Revwiue FriMghl shouki ccrre^icnd to tti. Ton-MiiM refiorted on Form CBS. 
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03 

INSTRUCnONSCONCERNINaRETiJRMS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 759 — Conckided 

(M) Rood MT/ie. r.pr-wrt. aiaptad ttm* of frwisportelion fraiis *ott. ordiiwy wid light) bMwewi ttie time of toaviig tfie iiKiai termiiala wid ttie time 
ai ttie fiial termriols, iicludiig Iraii. atitoiieig at v«y -/tatwn. wid detay. on rood «i sho«i by conductors' or dispalchw.' ban raport., Inekid. bm. ol 
motorcw Mnrtee pwfrxmwf by fraii tocomodvM at ',-miiai. ar.d way rtatwn., R.port i, Item 8-02 bail wvHchiig hot*, iieludad ii Item 0 -01, Trail 
»Mtol.iig a ttie time .pwit by ttie fr.ii white p»fo.mii«wvllehiig Mrvice .1 termiioi. wid way rtaUon. yi*i«. no rogutar ywd Mivic* i. maiiteiiad, A 
bail hour i. iid^swidwit of tti* nijrriii.- ui tocomatwe. ti ttie freii. 

(N) Ywd wivilchiig hours w* hours .tpwidwl ii wmilehiig swvtee pwfrxmed by ywd atma in ywd. wheie regulw wAchiig swvte* i. moiitaiiwl, 
iicludiig wvHchiig and frwister Mnnc. H connacBon witti »i* tiansportation of r*v«iu* and iic.dantiJIy of company froight Hour, il ywd 
nwilchiigw. iid.pwidwil of tti* numbw c< tocomotii/** UMd. 

fO) Work- frail mite, ii.kf* ttie mite, nin by frwns wigaged i. company Mivk^ tuct) at ollicial iisf action; iispw:Uon frail* fc>r railway Commis.kinw. 
lor *hteh no r*v«iu* ia received, fr.ii. nmniig speeiai wi n «r. appwalu. to %aia eaitm t propwty torn dMfruction; fran. njn fcr banvortng tti. 
cwriw's wtiptoyMS to wid from work vrfiwi no ttwisportoton c l *ge it made, wreckiig fraiis; baeit nm totalf bu tti. purpoM c frwisportng compwiy 
materiai frail, run fc» disfrbuting matortai wid suppfa. fx UM ii conn^tion witt, opwations; wid at <*iw fraii. UMd fri wctk- tt.i- amnicat Exckid. 
rriiat run by toeomotivwi wliite wigagtKl iicklwitaity ii r.witohiifl c«,v«iny malwials it compwiy shop, or matarioi ywd. ii connection witti regulw ywd 
.wkchiig Mfvtee or ii wvHchiig equipment for repaii belwewi ywd. and shops 

IP) Th. nunOw of k»d«i »t»ght c v . .hat he cbtaiied from Iha conductor.' y^eel report wid sh.1 be ttie «im of at tooded ew. hwidted by Mch frail. 
Forexan^ite If a cw movo. toad«i (1) i. away frail from ttie origi-Hion poiite, (2) ii Iwo ttvougti trail., wid (3) ii a way frail to ttie deetetabon pent 
ttie totai count o<k)adedow. woukl be k)ur:hw>counte tor ttie rnovemwite ii ttie *«y fraiis w,d two counto fcjr ttie movementa ii ttirough frwn. 
Th«.for. each car origiiated or receivad from a connecting cwriw receivM wi iiitiai count pkitcti, couni tar each subsequwil phy.ical fr wi.f« 
btknami tr«n. on r«pond«il liiM No addtkxiol count i. givwi beewiM of cre-* ctiwige or chwigee ii frack kfwiUflcation numbw unteM ttiwe I. a 
physKol Iranafw of ttie cw beiween trail. Each cw mcviig undw revenue bWiig shat be contidwed a . a kioded cw 

(Q) Heport vehteto (TOFC bolters/coni^nws, w ilomobite. wid bucks) k>ad«l and untoodwf to wid from TOFC and multipte tevol fraight ew* vihwi ttw 

wcrk itpwfarm*dattti*raiioad's«xp*nM. 

« | Report ttie numbw of kieded revwiue freitert/contiunw. picked up, plus itumiua baiter /̂contanws d*livw*d ii TOFC/COFC wid ii highway 
WwchwiQ. swvic* wtiwi ttw w«k is pwforrrwd at tti. rwioods' axpm-ita (fmlotmad at lailroads' .xpwiM m-ns ttwl raiiroad wnptoy... pwform ttt* 
Mnrki. or ttwl tti. raiiowJ h i * , a wb.kliwy o. outeki. confr*^ to p*form tti. .wvfc.) Do nol iiclud. ttioM fralters/contaiiw. i«4iich w . pkikwi up 
or d.iivw*d by a ahippw or motor cwri.r ate , whw. a twill prov-icn im^ita tti. shippw -motor cwriw, atc , wid nol tti* raiiowi to pwform ttial 
tmvica Note: Th. cr«,,rfil thouid leliact Itw fraitert/contaiiw. fc» whKli ̂ ipwises a reported ti Schedute 417, Lne 2, Column (b) 

(S) Report undw Mwiie Twmiiais, Item 18, ttw lons kioded onto and unkiaded from mwrie vessel, at ttie ««>ense ol ttie reportiig raiioad, 

m Hwjort ttie tataJ nuntom Ol frxeign rwkoed cw. on liw at » i . «.d of ttie yew (except surpiu. cws, S M betow) Foreign raiioad cw* r.<.r to frwgiil 
cws coined by ottwr rwioads *hoM iitarliie rwital • seMted on tim* »jy hour) wid actual liw-haul miteag* diwgM undw ttie Code ol Cw H.e Rutes. 

Cwriws wit be govwned by toeai conditions ii determiiiig whettwr a cw «t wi iilwdwfige poiit shoukf be eonsWwed "on liie • Unswvkieabte cws 
iiclude cws on repot track, undwgoiig or ««iting repai. They iiclude cw. on repwr bock, rtpwred wid .AiwUng mvHchiig, cw. on r.pwr bw;ks 
undwgoiig or awaiUng repais «vilchiig, cw. wwutaig mc«wnwit to r.pai frack. haW i. ttwn ywd (.xckidng cw. whkih w . to be repaied n ban ywd 
wittiool to*, ol time), cw moviig empty ii trails en route to shop, and cws stoed awaiting disposition 

Surplus cws w* cw. vihkih w* il swvicaabi* condition lor kiodiig on tti* laet day ol tti* y.w, but l»v* not b*wi ptecwJ kiodiig wittiii 48 hc»*», 
Tha count can b* an annual avwaga ba.*d on wo*kV count ol cws ttiat hav* nol b*wi plac*d lot loodiig wittiii 48 hout. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Una 
No. 

Croas 
Chock Hem descriptictn 

(a) 
Fraight train 

(b) 

Passenger troin 

(c) 

Urij, 
No. 

• f a . 
1 1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 2,642 1 

2. Train Miles - Runninq (B) XXXKXX, XXXXXX 

2 2-01 Unrt Troins 3,253,411 XXXXXX 2 

3 2-02 Way Train* 1,545,593 XXXXXX 3 

4 2-03 Through Troins 2,959,069 4 

6 2-04 TOTALTRAIN MILES flinas 2-4) 7,756,073 5 

« 2-05 Motorcars (C) 6 

7 2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (linaa 6,6) 7,758,073 7 

9, Locomotive Unit Milas (D) XXXXXX XXXXXX 

Road Servk^e (E) XXXXXX XXXXXX 

8 3-01 Unit Trains 6,520,617 XXXXXX 8 

0 3-02 Way Trains 2,515,868 xxxxxx 9 

10 3-03 Throuflh Traina 7,333,808 10 

11 3-04 TOTAL (Unas 8-10) 18,370,293 11 

12 3-11 Train Switchina (R 200,263 XXXXXX 12 

13 3-21 Yard Swhching (G) 740,760 13 

14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (Una 11,12, 13) 19,311,316 14 

4. Fralflht Car-Miles (thousands) (H) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
4-01 RR Ownad and Leosad Cars - Loaded XXXXXX XXXXXX 

15 4-010 Box-PWn 40-Foot 1 xxxxxx 15 

16 4-011 Box-Plain 60-Foot and Longar 10,030 XXXXXX ... ^ . 
17 4-012 Box-Equlppad 29,650 xxxxxx 17 

18 4-013 Gondola-Plain 668 XXXXXX 18 

19 4-014 Gondola-Eqiippad 0,501 xxxxxx 19 

20 4-016 Hoppar-Covarad 52,603 xxxxxx 
2 r 21 4-016 hoppar - Open Top - General Senrica 33,238 '<XXXXX 2 r 

22 4-017 Hoppar-Open Top-Special Service 2,591 xxxxxx 22 

23 4-016 Flefrlgerator- Mechanical 190 ,c<xxxx 23 

24 ... 4-019 F»of rljjaratix - Non - Macfionk^il 1,327 XKXXXX 24 

25 
... 

4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 8,596 xxxxxx 25 

26 4-021 Flat-Muiti-Level 1,005 xxxxxx 26 

27 4-022 Rat-Qaneral Service 375 xxxxxx 27 

28 i 4-023 Rot-All OÔ ior 4,617 xxxxxx 28 

L_» 4-024 M Ottier Cor Typas-Total 4,878 xxxxxx 20 

30 4-025 TOTAL (Unas 1F - 29) 167,270 xxxxxx 30 

a 
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760 flOAD OPERATING STATISTICS Concluded 

Une 
No. 

31 
32 
33 

»1 

37 

30 
40 
41 
42 

J3 
A*. 
_40 
40 

47 

Croat 
Check 

60 
61 

53 
LM 
J»6 
90 

J l 
_W 

M, 
JKt 
01 
62 

^ 3 
04 

Hem description 

is! -

4-11 RR OwrwdandLeasedCani^^rggly 
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

-XJX Box-Plaiii Og-Foot and Longer 
-112 box -Equippi^ 
-113 Gondola - Plain 
-114 Gondote - Equipped 
110 Hoppar -Cov*r*c| 
119 Hopp*r-Pp*n Top-Q*n*ral Sarvic* 
117 Hoppw -Op*n Top - 8p*ci*l S*ryte* 

•JIORefrigerator- M.chanical 
-_n(> Refrigerator - Non -Mechwiica! 
•120 Fli* -TOFC/COFC 
J 2 1 Flat-Multi-Lev»l_ 
-122 Flal -Q*n*i*l ">efvlca 
-123 Flat - Ail Ottiar 
124 All Ottier Car Types 
125 TOTAL (Un*. 31 -45) .. . 
13 Private Un* Cart - U ided (H) 

•130 Box -Plain 40-Fool 
•131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Lrjnger 
J32 0ox-Equlpp*d 
•133 Gondola-Plain 
•J 34 Gondola - Fquipped 
J 36 Hopper - Cov*i*d 
-1^^3eHopp*r-Op*n Top-General Service 
J 3 7 Hopper - Open Top Spacia) Service 
-138 Refrlgeratijr-Meohanicai 
-130 Refrigeralor - Nor t ^^ f chanicai 
-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
-141 Fl»t-Multi-L*y*l 
-142 Flat -G*n*ral Servic* 
-143 Flat- All Ottiar 
-144 Tank Und*r 22,000 Gallon. 
-145Tank-22,000Gallons and Over 
-14« All Ottier Cor Typet 
-147TOTAI. (lin*t 47-03} 

Fratghl train 

ia 

xxxxxx 
7,202 

26^00 
1,036 
9,082 

84,006 
34,631 
8,811 

177 
1,330 
1,887 

488 
871 

4,071 
4^07 

149,740 
XXXXXX 

2̂ .60 

810 
__72 

8,55iB 
780 

0 
2 

60 

Passenger train 

_„._Jc) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
>ooooa 
">oo6oo< 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

180 
12,137 

.•2M2 

-----

JPOO(XX_ 
)00000( 
ibocxxx 
x)opoo{ 
xxxxxx 
xmxx 
xxxxxx 
iaxxxx 
xxxxxx 
XX)<XXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXX)OC 
xiopocx 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
XKXXXX 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
_33 
3* 
30 
37 

JO 
jW 
41 
42 
43 

4» 
*» 

.*J 
48 
41 

JO 
»J 
s'z 
53 
94 
99 
60 
67 
JML 
60 
60 
91 
.« 
63 
94 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS — C o n c l u d a d 

Una 
No. 

Cross 
Chock Item description 

(a) 

Freight tiain 

(b) 

Passenger frain 

(c) 

U r j i 
No. 

4 - 1 5 PrK/ata Una Cars - Empty (H) XXXXXX XXXXXX 
65 4 - 1 6 0 Box - Plain 40 - Foot 0 XXXXXX 65 
66 4 - 1 5 1 Box-Pla in 5 0 - F o o t a n d Longer 140 xyjcxxx 66 
67 4 - 1 5 2 Box - Equipped 0 XXXXXX 67 
88 4 - 1 5 3 Gondola-Pla in 210 xxxxxx 
60' 4 - 1 5 4 Gondota - Eqi ipp 72 xxxxxx 69 
70 4 - 1 5 5 Hoppar-Covered 8,544 xxxxxx 70 
71 4 - 1 5 6 Hoppar -Open Top-Qanaral Sarvtea 780 xxxxxx 71 
72 4 - 1 6 7 Hopper -Open Top-Specia l Sarvica 0 xxxxxx 72 
73 4 - 1 6 8 RolrifloratcH - Mechanical 2 xxxxxx 73 
74 4 - 1 5 9 riofrigerotor - Non - Mechanical 43 xxxxxx 74 
75 4 - 1 6 0 Flat- TOFC/COFC 4.716 xxxxxx 75 
76 4 - 1 6 1 F la t -Mul t i -Lava l 0 ^ XXXXXX 76 
77 4 - 1 6 2 Rot -Genera l Sarvica 0 xxxxxx 77 
78 4 - 1 6 3 R a t - A l l Olh<»f 188 xxxxxx 76 
70 4 - 1 6 4 Tank Unciur 22,000 Oallons 12,411 xxxxxx 79 
80 4 - 1 6 5 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 0,205 xxxxxx 60 
81 4 - 1 6 6 All Ottiar Car Types 0 xxxxxx 81 
62 4 - 1 6 7 TOTAL (lines 6 5 - B l J 36,417 xxxxxx 82 
83 4 - 1 7 Work Equipmont j n d Company Freight Car-Mi les 66 xxxxxx 83 
84 4 - 1 8 No Pay merit Car - Miles (1} 154,367 xxxxxx 84 

4 - 1 9 Total Car -Mi les by Train Type (Nota) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
86 4 - 1 9 1 UnH Trains 232,643 xxxxxx 85 
86 4 -192 Way Trains 24,848 xxxxxx 1 86j 
87 4 - 1 9 3 Through Trains J 314,006 xxxxxx H7 

41 - 1 9 4 TOTAL (lines 8 5 - 8 7 ) 571,497 xxxxxx ' i l i 

89 4 - 2 0 Cabooao Miles t 33 x x x x x x ( ' ; 

(1) Total r •mber o l loaded mUes - 0 - and emply miles - 0 - by roadraiier reported al)ova. 

Nota: Une 88 total cor miles Is equal to tfie sum of Unes 30. 46. 64, 82, 83 and 84, Accordingly, Ihe cor miles reported on Unes 
83 and 84 ore to be allocated to Unes 85, 86 and 87 and included in tiie total shown on I Jne 88, 

a 

a. 
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7 0 0 , R A I L R O A D O P E R A T I N Q S T A T I S T I C S - - C o n c l u d e d 

Unt 

No, 

C r o t t 

Chedc Item descnption 
. SA 

Freight train 
P) 

Passenger train 
JIA 

Une 
No, 

0, Q r o t t T o n - M i l e t ( thousandt) (K) xxxxxx 
90 0 - 0 1 Road Locomot ive t 8,001,091 xxxxxx 08 

0 - 0 2 Freight Tra in t , C a n , Cnte,, and C a b o o t e xxxxxx 
«• 0 - 0 2 0 Unit Trains 18,367,681 xxxxxx 00 

100 0 - 0 2 1 Way Tra in t 1,737,28/ xxxxxx 100 

0 - 0 2 2 Through Tra in* 23,280,010 xxxxxx 101 

102 0 - 0 3 Passenge r -T ra i n t , Ca r t , and Cnts, 0 102 

losi 0 - 0 4 N o n - R * v e n u * 3 0 0 4 » 9 xxxxxx 10? 

104 0 - 0 5 TOTAL ' l i n * . 08 -103) 48,007,094 0 104 

7, Ton t o l Fr * igh t ( thousandt) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
109 7 - 0 1 R * v * n u * . _ _ - J 70,029 xxxxxx 105 

100 7 - 0 2 N o n - R * v » n u * 1,313 xxxxxx 106 

107 7-03TOTAL (lines 105, tOO) 7h94l xxxxxx .)07 

8 T o n - M i l e s of F r * i f l h t ( t t i ousandtJ (L) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
.)07 

100 8 - 0 1 R * v * n u * - R o a d S*rv ic* 84 ,036«78 xxxxxx 108 

100 8 - 0 2 R e v * n u * - L a k * Tran t f * r Semfce 0 xxxxxx 100 

110 8 - 0 3 TOTAL (lines 108, 108) 24,036,072 xxxxxx 110 

111 8 - 0 4 N o n - R e v e n u * - R o a d S*n/ ic* 241,821 xxxxxx 111 

118 8 - 0 5 N o n - f l * v * n u e - L a k * Trantfer So,vice 0 xxxxxx 
113 8 - 0 0 T O T A L ( l i n * * 111, t i g _ 241^821 xxxxxx 113 

8 - 0 7 TOTAL -REVENIJE A N D N O N -REVENUE (l in*s 110, 111^ 24,877,493 xxxxxx _ i l 4 -
8. Train Hour* (MJ XXXXXX xxxxxx 

119 ] 0 - 0 1 Road Sarv ic* 428,200 xxxxxx 115 

!18 
117 

— 0 - 0 2 Train Swttching 33,377 xxxxxx 116 
!18 
117 

— 
i n TOTAI V A R D - S W l T C H I N Q H O U f l S ( f i i 123,460 xxxxxx 117 

i l l T ra i n -M i l es Woilc Trains (Ol WOOOOC xxxxxx 
118 1 1 - 0 1 Locomot ives 4,146 xxxxxx 118 

l i e 11 - 0 2 M o t o r c a « 0 xxxxxx 110 

12 Numbar of Loaded Freight Cars (P) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
120 1 2 - 0 1 Unit Trains 342,707 xxxxxx 120 

1 2 1 ' 1 2 - 0 2 Way Trains 233,062 xxxxxx 121 

122 1 2 - 0 3 I h r o u g h Trains 341,061 xxxxxx 122 

183 13, T O F C i C O F C - N o , of R t v Trai lert and Containers Loadeo or Unloaded iO) 175,109 x x x x x x , 123 

184 14, Mu l t i - Leve l C a r s - N o , of Motor V*hi<;l*t L o a d t d arid Uriloaued (Q) 2,087 x x x x x x j 124 

~ 128 16, T O F C / C O F C - N o , of R t v , Traiter* Pi<*;*d Up s n d Del iveredJP) 23,311 x x x x x x 125 ~ 128 
18, R * v * n u * T o n t - M a r i n * Terminal (S) XXXXXX xxxxxx 

180 1 0 - 0 1 Marina T*rrninals -Co«d 0 x x x x x x 126 

187 1 0 - 0 2 M a r i n * T * r m i n a l t - O i * _ 0 x x x x x x 127 

' 188 1 0 - 0 3 M a r i n * T * rm i i i a l t~Othe r 0 x x x x x x 1 128 

120 10-04 TOTAL (lintt 120-129) . ..... 0 xxxxxx 129 
120 

17 Nuniber of Foreign Per OI*m Cart on UnaJT) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
130 1 7 - 0 1 8 * r v i c * a b l * 00,1781 xxxxxx 130 

131 1 7 - 0 2 UnServ l c *ab l * 371 xxxxxx 131 

138 1 7 - 0 3 Surp lu t . . 0 xxxxxx 132 

133 17 04 TOTAL (l in*« 1 3 0 - 1 3 2 ) 06,540 xxxxxx 133 
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VERIFICATION 

Tha fcxagoing raport sholl ba verified by tt-io oath of ttie offk^ar fwivlng conlrol of Iha accxxwitinf,! of ttia respondent 
This repcirt shall n ' tobo varified by Itie oath of tho president or other chief offk:or of ttie rospo/ident unless tfia 
raspondant states ttiat such officer has no control '>ver ttie respondent's occoun'ang and reporting, 

OATH 

(To bo made by Iha offlc^er having control of Iha acxounting of ttia r iMpondant) 

Stata of ILUNOIS 

County of COOK 

JOHN V, MIILVANEY 
(Insart hare noma of Iha affiant,) 

makes oatti and tays ttiat he Is COhfTRC/LLER 
(Insart hero ttie official titie of ttie affiant ) 

Of ILLNOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD COMPANY 
(Insert hero ttie exact legal tttta or name of tha raspondent) 

ttiat n is his duty to liava supervision anot tho booka of accounta of ttia respondent and to conlrol tho manner In 
wfiich such bcxiks ^ro kupt; ttiat he knows ttiat such bookt have been kepi in good laith during ttie pericxi covorad 
by this report; ttiat hn knows Dial ttie antiies contninod in this report telating to accxiunting matters liave been 
prepared in acc^ordanco with the provisions of the Uniform System of Acxouiils for Railroads and other accounting 
and reporting dire<:tives of this Commission; that he believes ttiat all other statamonte ol fact contained in this 
report are ttue, and ttiat tTils report is a correct and c;omplete atetoment, accurately token from the bcx>ks and 
rocxirds, of ttie business and affairs of the above - named respcjndent during tho period of time from oncj inchdding 
January '!, 1995 to and including December 31,1995 

' (Signature of affiant) / 

Subscribed and swo'n to befoie me, a Notary Public In and for ttio State and county above named, this 
_27 day of MARCH, 1996, 

My commlseiori expires 

Usa an 
L,S 

impression seal 

^s^i^.ftal ,^'s^'^y^.,es^-.*.^ta-sa..:^s^s,^s. , 

MONK,. ; 

3,.l. 

NOfARyPUBlii 'A/slis,-
M'<' COMf/l! ' , ',i^i'>' fW. t i l I'.K.ititiiuto of officer auttiorized toadmini t i 

i^ tsr a a , . . , 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(By tho president or other chief officer nf tho rotpi^ndont,) 

# t * l ttit) 

State of ILUNOIS 

County of COOK 

DALE W, PHILUPS 
(Insert fiere namo of the affiant ) 

make* oath and says ttiat he is y j C i PRESIPENI ANP CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICgfl 
(Insert here the offk:ial titie of ttie affiant,) 

L y j l Q ! 8 C i O A L . P A I l R O A D COMPANY 
(Insert hore tho exact legal titie or name of tti* respondent,) 

ttial ho fioe carelully examined the loregoing report; that he boliavtts ttiat all statomento ol fac;! contained in ttio 
said rsport ara ttue, and ttiat the said report Is a correct and complete statement of tho business and alfairs of ttia 
above - narned raonondanl and tha oparationa of ite proparty durina tha pariixl of lima iiamlkrui lacludind 
January 1, 1996, to ond including December 31, 1995 

tmUsL : t M U 
P^inatura of aflWuiQ Jl 

Subscribed and sworn tis bafora ma, a Notary Public in and for ttia Stata and ccxinty above namad, Ihio 
2 7 _ _ day of MARCH, 1996 

My commiselon expires 

Usa on 
L S , 

impression saol 

f r ! r I A I S F: A I, 

M ' I •• ,^ l > l / Z U T O t t ,.• i..i.jii.-i i./ I * K,t<t / '^.^IMJi. f j 

• 'ATE O r T m N n r d i g i i a t u r a of offteer a i A A l x d m A S t n l n l t t a r oatha,] 
; ypiqr^, '• ' v r " i f '-^ 

6-

¥-V4LU. 
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Road lnltialt:IC Yaar: 1006 

MEMORANDA 
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Offlc* addratted Dale of letter 
or leiegram 

Subject Antw*r 
needed 

Answer 

Offlc* addratted Dale of letter 
or leiegram 

Subject Antw*r 
needed 

Dat* of IMt*r FH* numb*r 
of l*tt*r or 
l*l*grani Name TWO Month Day Ysar 

Antw*r 
needed 

Month Day Yesr 

FH* numb*r 
of l*tt*r or 
l*l*grani 

• 
CORRECTIONS 

Oat* 
correction Po0a 

Authorky 
corr* tion 

Oat* 
correction Po0a L*tl*r or 

t*l .gram of 
Ofteai 

or 
tending l*tt*f 
l*l*gram 

Commltilor 
f i l . numbtr 

corr* tion 

Monlh Day Y*ar Month Day Yaar Nam* THI. N tm* 

, , '" 333. 
. 

1 

EXPLANATORY REMARK* 
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100 Road lnitialt:IC Year: 1005 

INDBC 

Page 
No. 

Pag* 
No, 

Accumulated dapreclation Leases 
Road and equipment leased Locomotive equipment 

From otii'irs 38 Electric and other 78 
Improvemente to 38 Consumption of fuel dietel 9T 
To others 41 Locomotive unit miles liv 

Owned and used 35 Mileage-Average of road operated 85 
Accruals Railway tax 63 Of main tracks 
Analysis of taxes 63 Of new tiacks in which rails were laid 88 
Application of funds-Source 21 Ol new tracks in which ties wete laid 87 
Balance siieet 5- 9 Miscellaneouc items in retained Incom* accounte for tiie year 65 
Capital stock 20 Motorcar car miles 04 
Car. locomotive, and floating equipment-Clattificatioii 78-83 Motor rail cars owned or leased 70 
Changes in financial position 21-22 Net incom* 17 
Cornpany service equipment 79 Oath 08 
Compensating balances and short -tenn borrowing Operating expenses (see Eipentet) 
arrangements 67 Revenues (see Revenues) 

Consumption of fuel by motive -power unite 01 Statistics (see Statistics) 
Contingent assets and liabilities 8 Ordmar/ income 16 
Crossties (see Ties) Private line cars loadtd 06 
Debt holdings 69 Private lin* c»rt empty 05 
Depreciation base and ratet Rails 
Road and equipment leated Laid in replacement 98 

From otheis 34 Charges to operating e.pente. 46 
Improvemente to 32-33 Additional tracks, new lin is, and extensions 99 
To others 40 Miles of new track in which rails were laid 88 
Owned and used 34 Weight ol ^ 89 

Electric locomotive equipment ol clot* ol year 88 Railway - Operating oxpentet 48-63 
Equipment - - clastHied 76-83 Railway Operati>,ij revenues 16 
Company service 79 Results of 0('er:iilons 16-17 
Floating 82 83 Retained income unappropriaied 
Freight-train cars 80-81 Miscellaneous items in accountt for y*«r 65 
Highway revenue equipment 82-83 Revenues 
Passenaer-train eart 78 79 Freight 16 

Inventory 78 83 Passenger 16 
Owned-Not in service of respondent 78 Road and equipment Invesiment In 32-3.3} 

Equipnient Leased, depreciation base and rate Improvements to leased property 3 2 - V i 
From oihers 34 Reserve 3& 
Improvemente to 37 Leased to othert - Depreciation bat* snd ratet 40 
Reserve 38 Resen/e 41 

To others 40 Owned - Depreciation bate and ratet % 
Reserve 41 Reserve 36 

Equipmtnt - - Owned. d*pr*ciation bat* rata* 34 Used Depreciation bate and rates 34 
Reserve 35 Resen/e 36 

Expenses railway opreating 46-53 Road - Mileage operated at clote of ytar 74 
ExUaordinary Items 17 By States and Territories 76 
Federal income tuxes 63 Securities (see Investments) 
Financial position - Chongst In 21-22 Short term borrowing arrangtmcnte-Coinpsntattng 
Floating equipment 82-83 balances and 07 
Frei'jht car loaded 04 Sinking fundt 7 
Freight-train cars 80 81 Source and application of working capital 21-88 
Freight car-miles 94 Specialized service subschedule 60 
Fuel consumed dietel 91 Statement of changet in tinaneisi petition 21-22 
Cott 01 Stock outstanding 20 

Funded debt (see Debt holdings) Changes during year 20 
Guaranties and suretyships 66 Number of security holders 3 
identity of respondent 2 Totni voting power 3 -4 
|̂tems in selected income and retained earnings accounts 65 Value per shar* 3 

Investments in common stocks ot affiliated companiet ,30 Voting rights 3 
Investmenis and advancec ol affiliated companies 20-29 Supporting sch jdule - Road 66-67 
Railway property used in tiansportation service 42-43 Suretyships Guaranties and 66 
Hoad and equipnient 32-33 Ties laid in re^ilacement B6 

Changes during year 32-33 Ties AddUional tiacks, new line* and •xtensions •7 
Leased property-improvemente mad* ouring the year 32-33 Trades opsratsd at CIOHB of year 74 
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INDEX- Continued 

Pag* 
No, 

Page 
No, 

Milet of, at clote of year 78 Ton - miles of freight i 07 
Track and tiaffic conditiont 85 TOFC/COFC number of ,'evenue trailers ano conbiinera 
Train hourt, yard .witching loaded and unloaded 07 

• • Train milet 04 l/oting powers and elections 3 
Tont of freight 07 fVeightofrail 00 

.V. 

Raiiroad Annual Report R - 1 



Road Initials: ICRR Year: 1995 

2fr0 CONSOLIDATEO INFORMATION 

FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

Una 

No. 

Item 

(a) 

Baa inn lng 

of y*ar 

(b) 

End Of 

year 

(c) 

1 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Rtporting Entity 

Combined/Contoiidattd N*t Railway Oparating Incom* lor R*pQrting Entity 164.774 

2 Add: lnt*r*sl incom* from Working Capiiai Allowanc* — Cath Portion N/A 873 

3 Income Taxet At toctel td with Non-Rail Incom* and Dtductiont 1,100 

4 Qoln or (lott) from trantftr/rtcteitilication to nonrail-ttatut 

(net of incom* tax**) 

40 

6 Adjusted N*t Railway Opurating IncomaJLin** 1.2.3*4) 150,805 

8 

Adjusltd inv*tlm*nt in Railroad Property for R*porting Entity 

Combin*'! Inv*ttm*nl In Railroad Proparty Ustd in Transportation Sarvic* 1,083,647 1,158,000 

7 Lets: lnl*r*st During Construction 0 0 

8 Other Elamente of Invettment (if debit balanct) 0 0 

0 Add: N*t Rail Attats of Rail-Related Affiliates 0 0 

10 Working Capital Allowanc* 10,022 17,880 

11 N*l lnv*itm*nt Bas* B*1or* Adjustment lor Oelerrtd Taxtt ( l intt 0 through 10) 1,100,460 1,170,408 

12 L t t t : Accumulated Oeferred Incom* Tax Credit* (213,851) (235.645) 

13 N*t Invetlmtnt Bat* (Lin* 11 -JLgL 880,618 040.853 

In the tpac* provided, pleat* list all railroads and rail-related affiliatad companitt which ar* bting 

r*poit*d in thit contolictettd. along with Ih * nalur* ol the business (or each company. 

Namo of Affi l lata 

lllinoit Central Railroad 

Kansinglon & Eastern 

Waterioo Railway Company 

Chicago Intermodal Company 

Mit t i t t ippI Vaitey Corporation 

Nalurajof Bu t i n e t t 

Railroad 

Railroad 

Railroad 

Intermodal Facility 

Holding Company 

iUD tfiMjB 

A ,<3tti 
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OFMCE cr ^P'*^fJ2* SCHEDULE ISO-PARTB 

Deterrsiiulioti on Nonrail Taxes 

I ^ ^ ^ T h i ^ t a b l i ^ ^ d ^ f n ^ ?^|iute Ui« calculation of taxes thai tre rnl rail-reUted. The tnKxim to be reported on .Schedule 230, Une 3, 

PART 11 D E T I : R M I N E TAXES ON NONPAILROAD [NCOME FOR AiX COMBINED.'CONSOLIUATED RAJLĴ OADS 
i m t f ^r.r > f t , y (EXCLUDES AIX RAlL-tcTLATED AFFIUATES) 

(1) l>rtenjiine Co^ined/ConsoUdated Adjusted incoine from oai<inuing opermtioctt (tiefore taxes) for t l l afTtUtted ruiroads (tdl 
cUs*ea), Do prt include r«il-f«l.ted affiliate. lb . l«^ not rul-oad. in Ihis put. Thi. repreaenu the tc4id i3ocnhrii»l/oomoUdttod 
unounte for »U items listed below for ruiroads in the rcforung ottity. 

iMxime frntn continuing opentiora (hefon taxes) ihould be the ec(uivalent of tbe numbert ooctained in die R-1 Scheduie 210, LiiK 
46, adjusted to include oil rsilroids in ttte reporting entity. 197,138 

Equity in tindiitnbuted earnings, wtuch represenu Ute total of Schedule 210, Une 2 g3g 

IMvideikds in ifiiiiated oompwies, (If the idfilitle is «0*/« or more controlled by the pareni railro«l, Ihen deduct 100% of (he 
KOilitte's dividend. Cf the alTiliWe i i less Ihan 80% controlled by the p«enl r«lro*d, then deduci 80% ol Ihe sJili.n's 

dividend. 61 

= AdjiBted iiKome from continuing opermiona (before uxes), n t i j represents "A" in item (3) tielow 1 96 , 2 3 8 

(2^ IVtermine C:ooil)ir»d'Con,solidaled Adjust«d Pre-Tax NROI for sli railroads in die reporting entity 

Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tiuc NRrJI for tlie mtire entity, which equals the .mount sliown on Schedule 250, Une 1, 154 , 7 7 4 

* Currrni provision for taxes, wtiich represents the consoli<ialed amounts of Schedule 250, Line 31, for ail railroadt in tfie 
reporting entity. (This figure include, both Accoo.a 356, Income Taxes on Ordinary Income Mid Account 537, Provision for 
Deferred Taxe*. 6 6 , 4 1 5 

* Intemt income on working capitel allowwice, wtiich represenu tiie total consolidated interest incoine relative lo (he working 
capitaj component of Ihe net investment base and tboulij ecjuai the amounl shown in Schedule 250, Une 2, for ail railroads in 

tlie reporting entity. 

a Release of premiums on funded debt, wfiicli represents the consolidated toUl of release of premium on fiuickd debt as shown 
oo Schedule 210, Ijne 22, f c all railroads in the reponmg emity. 

873 

Total fixed charges, which represenu Uie consolidated toul of fixed cĥ rice* ts ahown ou Schedule 210, Une 42 for all 
rajlruads n the reporting entity 2 9 , 0 5 0 

Railroad-related income from a/Tiliales (olher than railruads) which was iiwluded in cnnsolidaled NRUI (Schedule 230, Une 

1) 
(40) 

•» Cocnbined/(>inaolidaled Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for ail nilrotds. This repreMnU "D" in ilem (3) below 193 . 0 5 2 

(3) Calculate the railroad-relawdux ratio: "IVA" 9 8 . 3 8 

(4) Compute the nonrailroad-related complement (I - Railriiad-related inoome ratio) wtiich equtit the Nonrailroad-related Ux ratio. 1 ,62 

(J) CotriputeltKn«ir*ilriJ«1p<)rtionofliieloul provisioiisforuxea. Thuequalj: 

!>.« Ncnrailroati-relaKd IM ratio (Item (4) above) tune, the total currem Uxc* uxnied on orilinary imxiaie (AcoounI 556) 
wtiich rqirc«nU the consolidated unounu of Schedule 210. Ijne. 47, 48, uid 49 few ail rajlrouii tn Ihe rcporUns emrty 712 

I'ART II - DETXRMINE NONRAILROAD-RElJ^TED TAXESI FOR RAIL-Rf l-AFED AFTIUATES (fXCUJDES AU. AfTIUAI-ED RAiLROADSl 

(6) This ia cakulatMi by dividing Ihe rKXiruirowl-related income for combined r.il-rel.ted dtiluUe* by the loUl pre-uuc net income for 
alt comboKd rwl-related affiliate* aind mulliplying ttiis reuiH by (he (oui Uxe. (current provuion plus deferred) This equals (he 
Uxe* oneonrtilrood income for .11 afiilitied companiei, 397 

PART III - DETERMINE TOTM. NONRAlLROAfJ-RELATF.D TAXF;S 

I'l) 'This is de(erniined aa follows: 

ToUi inovne taxe. on nonrailroad-related income for all railroads in the reporting entity (Item (5) above). 712 

Toul l.jaareilroad-«laled Uuu* for rail-relatixl aiTilialc. (item (6) above). 397 

E*(uals laal oonrailroad-relaled Uxe. CDiis tmount should be Iransferred to Schedule 250, Part A. Line 3). [ . 1 0 9 


